May 8, 2024

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested.:
1.1 None
1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the. pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda ltem 2.
PRESENTATIONS

Subject:
2.1 No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants; NU-Humboldt Charter Schoo! - $89,606.55
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $258,010.42

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers




¢ jo | ebeg

NVG0:01 ¥20cC

pjudojfjo) i9) JH3 &

0/¢8
/E619
00°00}
68°9€1
9’ v96
00°0SL°2L
Sc'/L9
00092'L
00'Sov

00°09¢
1€°09¢
€8°9v
cev9
09'€S
9L
05'v26°L

00°09¢
96°0¢
00082°c
Yov61

00°08¢
00°'SZS
82°Gl8
9 00
lcv8l

00°00S
6186

5 Gar
6€'82
8¥°00.'¢c
00°0S!)
00'S.
junoury
%¥934yd

00°022
00581

G6°00L
69°C6

6052
81651

junoiuy :
pasuadxy

¢ Aew

(SYIHLIMD) S1auNp As]1a)] 104 pajeIsusn

J13peyd pajiun UIBYHON - 520

peacidde aq syoay) Bupasaid

8y} 1By} pepUSLIWIIal S1}| "$98ISN4] JO pieog ay] Jo uofjezuoyine pue Adljod S1oLISIJ SUl UM SOUBPIOJOE Ul penss| ueaq aaey syaay) Buipesaid ayj

splooay Jensibay abelo)g
S06Z¢i# Japlo uonenpels) siouoyH
¥2/G0/¥0 3840

SS8)IAU| Wold

yoaL

diysiequisiy snid v

Sjulod S$900Y I4IM

s994 |eba

ybneusoqy - 3|19

ybneusoq4's -19|Eg

sjuepnis

Sejlal{ pue sSaH 10} SUOSS8| oueld
ABojoaay

abea|iy y2 yose

abeaiy 2 yolen

sbesyy 2 uaien

pooy asnoy uado

youn- / 1sepjeaig noApsiS
uewuiog

Krewasoy pue juiddon uljgine Joj oueld

shay|
daldq uinysy xe)
1S 4 6651

VdY IS 4 6€51
uewiulog

Al pue 1uiddog AAr Jo) SU0SS9)] Jelng)

sBujuies) pieog
¥20¢ 1B - SED
LD 202 INS

Jaded “19u0} -§1 4515829/ J9pIO sa|dels

Sjuapnjs 1a)d0asalg ayj 10) s|eusjey

abejsod

salddns o1wis0

Vv 3y 1S 4 6£GL PUB1S H 6ESL

JOVITIN ¥202 HOYUYIN

dul ainy

¥2-62-€0 buixog 3940

¥Z/LE/E0 HompIex O3
jusawiwon

0085-¢9
olLey-¢9
0086-¢9
olLevr2¢9
0lLey-¢9
00€5-¢9
0Levr-29
£¢86-¢9

0085-¢9

008S-¢9
0966-29
102G-¢9
1025-29
10¢S-¢9
€6EY-29
0085-¢9

0085-¢9
18E¥-¢9
c¢c8s-¢9
0€55-¢9
0255-¢9

0085-¢9
008S-¢9
¥9€V-29
0¥S6-29

01£$-29
056529
04€7-29
025529
102529
602529
008529
0085-29

193fqQ-pun4

ONI FOVHOLS ? ONIAOW LA10gNNH
NOILYNAVYED SHONOH

g 1aydojsuy) ‘uouney

epuewy .o;._noo

INIANHIAOD MAD

+SN1dvY

S3DINYIS TVLIdVYO NOZVINY

d77 HH0D B AINNIN ONMOA

Awepeoy joeg Aun i

VZNIHOT ‘SNOWWIS

ALNNOD 1QTO9ANH A201003Y
essauuy ‘anciBsnpy

Apuspp ‘Lay

SlaydIN ‘lfeuer

7 yeles .mLEoO

sa91n1eg Buusie) Aayuoly all4

YNNI MOINIWOA
BpuBeWy ‘Buiqo)

d71 usjiyuosieTubyd

VL1IVOdV 40 ALID

21snjy 1S20) YUON BZNOS uoley

d17 3402 8 ASNNIN OZDO>

Ad3S NNTT0YUL3d DI4iIdVd AITIVA
ad3 VINJO4ITvD 40 34v1lsS

JOVINVAQY wm_._n?._.w

HIMOd ISVHIUN ONI MNVE SIMOT AINLId
A1ddNS 3di4 ® JINVYID XINIFOHd

3%9d

uopuesg ‘liiLiep
OJUSWEIOES [H

g Joydoisuyn ‘uouley
B]S02Y 0JOSE|9A T BUBEQ

10 .._.mr.._.l_o ay) o) Aed

¥202/L LIY0 §62.€2000¢
¥20c/LLIv0 ¥GC/€2000¢
v20Z/LLIv0 €6¢.£2¢000¢
202/l LIv0 ¢S2.E2000¢
vc0Z/LLIv0 1G2¢/L€2000€
202/ LIv0 052.€2000¢
202/l LI¥0 6¥2/€2000t
¥20Z/20/70  L¥B9IEZ000E
20¢/80/10 0%89€2000¢
20¢/80/¥0 6£89€2000¢€
$202/80/¥0 8€89€C000E
1202/80/¥0 2€89€£2000¢€
¥20¢/80/%0 9£89€¢000¢
¥20¢2/80/70 G€89€2000¢
¥2¢02/80/¥0 +€£89€2000¢
¥202/80/¥0 £€89¢£2000¢
¥202/80/%0 CE£89€2000¢
¥202/80/¥0 1£89€2000€
¥202/80/¥0 0€89€2000¢
¥202/80/¥0 6289€£2000¢
202/30/¥0 8¢89€2000¢
¥20¢/¥0/¥0 2¥S9€2000¢E
¥202/v0/¥0 9¥S9€2000¢E
2020/ 0 SPG9EC000€E
20ef0/v0 PS9€2000€E
Pe0giv0/v0 £¥59€2000€
veaeiroivo Z¥S9£2000¢
ve0Z/0/0 L¥S9€2000¢
¥202/¥0/¥0 0¥S9€2000¢
¥202/¥0/¥0 6€£59€2C000¢
¥¢02/¥0/¥0 8€59¢2000¢
¥20ZivOIv0 2€£G9€2000¢
~ 25eg JequinN
323y SEETT)

/70 ubnoiy; $202/10/0 P3jeq SR23YD

1oday pieog

oz Aedbay



INVS0:01 $20Z € AelN ‘(SHTHLIMM) SIBUM Aa]19) 1oy pajesausg Ispey) papufn usdyjioN - G20

| ¢ Jo z ebed | ‘panoidde aq sxosyg Bupasad
piugolijos 1o dH3 8 ay] 1Byl papuUaWIWINdal sl ]| ‘S88)snl] J0 pleog a8y} JO uoiezuoyne pue Ad1jod S, 19U1SIJ 3y} Ylim 80UBplodde ul panss| uasq aney syosyn) Buipasard ay)
000CL 39O - uossaT Buixog 0085-29 S Jaydojsuyg ‘uowieH  20z/52/v0 91G8€7000¢€
SIJAY3S
06°089'8 D10 /D713 - SO3 Aq sies y20z 1en 008S-29 TvOSId ANV SSINISNG STOOHIS ALID WAIUNT  $202/52/+0 G1G8EZ000E
00°008°¢ IN3Y 202 AVIN 219529 AVF ¥313d '11399vA  ¥20z/seiv0 ¥168€2000¢€
00°000'S 1N3Y 202 AVIN ¢19S-¢9 HOYNHD ALINNINNOD NJLLND  ¥20¢/S2/+0 £168€2000¢
LL29EY €2'9.8'c JUSWIIE]S HdY 60¢S-2¢9
86°6¥ juswalels Hdv 0lL.v-29
059¢€.°L JUBWAIE]S ¥V 0LEV-¢9 SAdvO ILID  v202/Se/v0 ¢ 98€2000€
00'529'S 1N3¥ 202 AVIN 219529 VZV1d NOLdWVO $202/S¢/v0 1 1G8€Z000E
00°000°L 1IN3Y #20C AVIN 2196-¢9 ONI SONINNID3G t20¢/SC/v0 0158€2000€
00°000'2 1IN3YH v202 AVIN 2196-29 SINN3Q 'INISOYEWY  +202/52/¥0 60G8€£2000¢
12c9¢ 1889 salddng Y.E¥-29
LO'9FL sfeusiew Buiy p3ds
68 LY SjuapNys 1a300s8lg J0) S|ELISIEIN OLEY-29 JOVINVYAQY STTdVLS ¥202/81/40 8261£2000€
00°0¥C 01D - s31dg un4 Ajiwey 1085-29 SHy 9snoukeld  #20z/81/t0 1161€£2000¢€
St°/8G 0713 - Wswajels yalep 0245-29 3% 9d t202/8LIY0 9/6.£2000¢
c0c
00°005'8 00°000'8 Aey-uep poo4 / ¢ x sdnolo) Jusuuamodwg 0085-29
c0¢
00°00S Aen-uer pood / ¢ x sdnoio jusuiiemodwy 0LEY-C9 vdl iploguwny  $20¢/8L/¥0 §.6.€2000¢€
Sc9i8 sao1/9s Bujuud - Juswsiels |udy £295-29 AY3S TWIONVNIL VOIIINY 1VIHO  +#202/8L/¥0 ¥26.€2000€
00004 uonessiBel [eAsad Jouiny 0085-2¢9 $3 l1e1qi poompay 8y Jo spusld  $202/8L/+0 €16.£2000¢
v9°568°L 0.°20L 010 - semmn Ae 0955-¢9
LB°CEE 070 - samun Aep 0€55-29
/6618 0710 - sayun Aey 026529 HOYNHD ALINNINNOD N3LLND $#20Z/84/10 2.6.£2000€
0062 seyddns py 0LEY-29 SIVIMILVYIN LUV|MOIT8  +202/81/%0 1.6/£2000€
STVIS'e 719 - slesiN +20¢ Yaiely 008S-¢9 ONI SONINNIO3EG  ¥202/8L/v0 0.6.€£2000¢
Liee Aeign - 9y 104 sy00g 0LEY-C9 SADINGTS TVLIdYI NOZVNY  ¥20¢2/8L/+0 696.£2000€
16°200°1 juswisiels yoley 1€95-29 OT11 188 038N +$202Z/S4/v0 809.€£2000€
9¢'8¢€¢ G6°G9 s|ensjew Bujuies
LecLL wnnaLung 0LEV-29 H31INID F0HNOS3Y MOEGNIVvY  +202/5L/10 209/€2000€
cL9LL suwielels Je - (073) 1918 0€55-¢9 ‘asOH v20e/SLv0 909.£2000¢
00'622 saddns py OLE29 SAVIY3ILYIW LHVYIMOIT8  +$202/SL/P0 S09/£2000€
00°'seY -LLee xe] sajeg pledun
12°89% 6900-72# 9910AU| SHOdS 0]0S 01e¥-29 S140dS O10S  +20Z/LLiv0 862/£2000¢
a|sneH
00°09¢S "L’V 8 9|sney "L - suosss| Buipy asioH 0085-¢9 SINAVLS 19040 ¥#20¢/LL/v0 1G62/€2000€
00058 Bug|nsuoy sjes-3 008529 . "ou) Bupnsuo g suoneduUNWWOD Apuyul  $Z0Z/LLIV0  95ZLEZTO00E
junowy unowy jJuaWWwon 1938[qO-pung 40 Japl1Q ay) o} Aed UL Io..m.o g & |.Wn..b:|z| &
312249 pasuadx3 MEL- {100} 3}29y9

$202/0€/70 ubnoauyl y202/10/70 Pareq s¥29y9d

poday pieog ozl Aegbay



WVS0:01 #20Z € A (SHIHLIAM) SIBUNAA A8([e) 10 pejersusD Jspeyd payiuf UIByHoN - 520

€ 40 ¢ abed ‘pancidde aq syasyn Buipaosaid
pjusofjp) 18] dH3 S oy} Je} PAPUSWLILIODB] St J| "SBRISNIL JO PIEOG BY} JO UOJEZUOYINE PUE AJ10d S1OMISIA Ul Ul SIUEPIODIE Ul PENSS| Useq ey $408u Buipsseid ay)

55°909°68 (unowy %ao5y2) 1oN
L2°€E Ayngery xe| sefeg piedun ssa
92'0v9'68 0L $308YD 40 1BquInN [EI0]
9z'0v9'68 0. MILNI STOOHOS YILHVHI 29
junowy pasuadx3y unoo ¥29y9 uonduasaqg pung

Alewwing pung

65'909°68 0L $)23YD Jo 13quINN [ejoL

8€219 JOVITN #202 HVIN 102529 1 Yeuusr ‘eINAS  $202/62/10 1568£2000¢
00°06 H09s81d ‘Z - suossaT oueld 0085-29 0osog a1s0y  $20Z/62/70 0568£2000€
£8°LEL sal|ddns sojwess) 0LEY-29 AlddNS 3di4 8 DINVYID XINIOHd  +202/62/70 6768€2000€
16911 073 - eoueinsuy] Apadoid 05+5-29 OT1 STVLNIYH MM  ¥202/62/0 8¥68£2000€

Zv'88e'e Zr'890°c sjo0gawoIyd
00°02¢ 217 Np3 swoly) 8jboos) peoy 0LEY-29 LNINNHIACD MAD  $202/62/¥0 2¥68£2000¢

06'S/2 9089 sal|ddns [e1ousg) / yle 0lEr-29

09¢cy UOOA "3 J0J wnjnawinyd
YT ol INUISaYD T / UCOR "3 10} Sy00] 0LL¥29 SADIAYTS TYLIdVYD zaN<_>_< #202/62/%0 9¥68£2000€
87'696'L Jusuelels |udy YS6-29 ALINW3ANI 2Ndnd3y  +202/S2/#0 £258€2000¢
98°Z8t UIIPY / DYD - JUBWISIE]S Yale 0T55-29 339d ¥202/52/v0 2TS8ET000E
89°'G6 JOVITIN ¥202 HdV 1025-29 V UBYS ‘HOAOT  $20Z/SZ/0 12S8€2000€
9E'¥YS'S AIN3Y #202 AVIN 219629 OT1 STVANIY MOM  ¥20Z/SZ/+0 02S8£2000€
£EPS 3940 104 poo4 0LE+-29 Apusp 48y $202/52/+0 6158£2000¢
66281 98 uonenasay duy buidwed 1085-29 7 lonadll ‘u8Y  $Z02/SZ/H0 8158€£2000¢

 ¥8YE | - - IOVITIN ¥20Z HdV lozsee ~ X0D 93 ¥¢0e/ST/H0  LLG8ETO00E

junowy junowy udwIIo) 193[qO-punyg J0 1apiQ 9y} 03 Aed " ajeq JaquinnN
¥o3ayo pasuadxgy ¥23yo ¥284yn

$202/0€/70 Ubnouyl $202/10/v0 pated s329y9o

Joday pieog agihedboy



TTMVVIY FeUC R6AUY WIS 1) P8AS BPUAT Jo) pajesauss

434eyg payun weyuoy - SL0

—

(#20zi0e1v = 31eq Aeg Bupgg V202 = Jee,, easyy ‘s, = Big) Aq peseyid ‘BI0 Aq pednoig

€9 18'606°061

pZ/£Z0T 4BRA |BISlS

610 Aq Aiewwing jjoikey

elLpled

V101
19N olaz
SPIOH Y08y
18N oagefiey 1S'PSS’y6E bS PSS pEE
HOV 18N jenieg SUOINQUUGC) “50 Fhe ge ] 80[7PS'9E} Altiger] s
(A i5'e8v'0¢g Spoeyd suonnpaq 9:goy's9 Zv1010'8SZ sBunwes ssoin
15 ¥e'9Ty'0Ll susodaq 132110 Aed1oN 1g°606'061
13N [ Viva ONIONV TV |
HOV ploA
Y0843 jeaue) SANUIGEr) J0PUIA
panssjay $I93YQ Jopuap
YC0ZI0EIv0 S1eq sses0.g Jop o:ww_oz\_ou:wﬂ _ ¥20Z/0Ev0 21eq Aed oy Alewumg Jopuap
0L'¥Yv9's0Z 80°¥¥S'otL 19°'001°29 SIvioL
88'9ps'ce 89¥50'7L 0ZZeH'cl violsns Iy'eer'acl 8 I1010'952 €9 WiOL
LIESP LS 95'EPT L1 og' eyl sbueg Jewwng /
65528 65'GL€ URINsu) |guswaiddng 65°€85'6S vz 60'825'vL 0¢ paysse|n
ey L26'CL 89VS0'ZL sLTLE'L QIBHIM B UliESH £8'758'8E1 (4 E2Z8Y'ERL €8 psiedyLIag
5055019 P3(anS  fetol sekojduiy eekojdury SNOLLONA3G | | sesfopdurg ejeussy - edA| uosieg SONINuVR |
0€'896°LL 818Y'es SY98Y'PZ vioLans 00°06% Zr oL0'esz Tvi0L
— ot ekl SN SN
01'959 01'959 ueinsu| [eyusws|ddng 00'sZY'y spuadng
00008 00°00€¢ Unuuy paselieys xey 0T SwisAg
1296208 £0°1ES'ET 89'92€'G) SEP6L'S 29/ Su1s 00°06% sipy fed ssoig
81°820'26 0801022 0L2i8'L) 0L'EEF's 09/841S . 05WL0'Y fing empa
'9g°099'08 B1'695"LL EE'91S'E) S8°Z50'Y 29/843d 00°€Ly 0
09'821'92 611068 91'150'L £0°088'} S¥3d 2£°910°06Z fied eseg
| sassosg pafqns 1oy Johojdw3z eafordwz mzo_._.u:nmL Wﬁo.s%__& Bwoou| dnoug Aq SONINNYI
_ zsezLop vS°200'LY 86'121'62 wvioLans 00°08y v oL0'esz vioL
e il S [
26458157 1088 298" duiad siejom
ZE'VSE' IS ££821 eL821 \ Ins
ZE¥8E'LSE Ov'Edr'L 0L'1EL'E 0L 1ELE 8IBPOYN
0£'€.6'8 89'9e5°01 vE'992'S ¥£'892°G Aunosg jepog
66575652 05°151'S 05'LS¥'S Buipioyuum ajers Zrole'esz Enbay
B602S'EET Py 0.9'Y) | POL9'pL Buiployaim 1esepa4 00°06¥ fied ssaig oy
] e
_\muw A S —— sakopdwg svhojduiz S3XVL | sweunsnfpy ewosy| apo sbuiwesy £q SONINNVY3

_
,

¥Z0ZI0E/P0 Deq ey




Agenda Iltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0408,0418,0422,0501,0502,0514)

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
This is @ monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $108,750.03
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $73,148.23

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

' iski hool BATCH 0408
District # 43 District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter Sc

Fund & FundyNéme District Total | Audited Total 7,

01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0408 696.00

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendenthdministrator:. }' \..:”" Q % \l% "{,\l}\.’t}‘\i.m o 1
Board Approval Date: % Mail: Hoid:

ForSiskiyou-County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /¢
1.18.17



X INII IOpUSA 9pnToul

X :oss8Q 399({go spnidul

A 1SS2IppY Spnioul

X 1ysed BbutaToady S2pPNTOUT
80b0 :U23eq O
8070 :u23Bg WOIg

TV Y $Sniekls yodieg

8070 HOLIVY TYDIGAW TYIDA4S
0 d9%d 10:%T ¥C/20/F0 2270071 00GXd¥Y LSITIEd JTEVAYd SLINNODDY 08TTeLl NOAINSIS JILINA NJFHIMON €F0



00°969 *SMOTJIIDA0 nis 03 anp sproa burtjunoo jou ‘T :pe3uTid 9 03 SYOS/YD JO ISqUNN
00°969 00°0 xxxx 007969 $SIDIYISIA TIV¥ ¥0d TYIOL
00°969 00°0 xxxx 007969 INFWAYd IOI¥ISIA TIVIOL
00°969 00°0 xxx 007969 INAWAYd HOIVE TYVIOL
00°969 «x 007969 INAWAYA aNQd TYIOoL
00°969 x 007969 INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
HONO¥HI SSY¥d M3 H
00°969 007969 d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156—-0-0000-29 T INTWAYA TYOIAEIW $70Z/20/%0 9T0000-Cd
0TS06 | VO ‘IINVIHOL
82€% XO0€ 0d
000000000 HOELES O0/0 NYNIHEM 00/020000
junowy 19N  3Juy b7 SAW6L TYO0T HOS ONNI TY0D IL90 X OSTE dd uot3idrInsa( aaeq sousz=Iey bay
IoYaxg-4 wIs-3 SI 99 unu JUunoddy unu yqgy ad&31 3Tsodsg uwnu I X®BL JUeU TWEY IPPY/IOPUBA
aNNd ISTAIIIINT “HOS WATIVHO 29 ¢ aNnd
<< uado >> TYOIdAN 'I¥IDAAS 80%0 -HOIVE 20%0 HOIVE TYOIQdIn TYIDHAS
T d5¥d T10:%1 ¥2/20/%0 2TZ°00°1  (Q0GAAY ISITHId FTIEYAYd SINAODOY 08TTIEL OOZI¥STS AIIINA HEITHIECH €70



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District #43 District Name: Vorthern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0418

Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total

01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX

25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0418 | 15248.53

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator:;Ka_j\__’}_G_iQ_J "t\ )Ai/}\iﬂb— Date: 4/10/24
Board Approval Date: Mail: Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



R e T e LA L B TR O I T U »*
SN ANAANO~OVOBVDNND OO OrPVOoOOoOOoO®WOWOO DO M
VWO FTOMMO@MOIrOOWesoO o~ O ~0O0O0QCOVCOKOOWNO W
oo.....‘ﬁ..‘.'-..o’.....’.‘..'t *
3616&h9l&3?h875”06|870800001.90 -}
NN\ NOOWe OB O OO DO~ 0O ® .9 O & -
v ~ DN~ MO e L - (]
o a o -
2} N o w0

-

030

X NIl IOPUSA 3pnyouUr
X :0$3Q 308lqo 3pnToul
X IsSsaIppy apurour
X :ysed ButaToady spaTour
8TFC :UD3eq o
8IF0 :Ud31eq WOIJ

TI¥ W :sn3e3s yojeg

ITEYAYE SINNODDY bZEZ
0 EOVD 9€1LO BZ/0T/P0 22700°1T 00Sxdv LSITIYE ATAVAYd SINAOIDY S66TEL NORINSIS COILINO NEIHIHON €70



s3IT44ns

Lo LY L0 LY d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 1 S0S GGLLLYBBIV#3DIOANI ¥Z0Z/F0/%0 960000-04
$A17ddnS

LV €9 1P €9 d NN 006000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 1 €ZF 88LLLYBSTFH IDIOANI #Z0Z/H0/BO 260000-0d
SEI1TddNS

8788 8% B8 d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-00£%-0-0000-29 T SH QT9LLFBR8TH #IDIOANI #Z0Z/$0/¥0 960000-0d
SAI1440S

99° %9 99° %9 d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 I SH 66SLLPE8TH#IDI0ANT #Z0Z/%0/¥0 960000-0d
SHI7ddNS

LOLE Lo Ll d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000~00£¥-0-0000~22 T WITIA S0G bSIS6LLBTP# IDIOANI #Z0C/8Z/E0 260000-0d
S3I134dnsS

LY €9 Ly €9 d NN 00000-00G0-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T YITIX €20 Ob2S6LLBTP4 HDIOANI FZ02/8Z/£0 960000-0d
41174408

99°%9 99" %9 d NN 00000-000~-00T8-0000-00€£F-0-0000-29 T SH ITV¥Z 99T1S6LL8TH# IDIOANI ¥Z0Z/8Z/E£0 960000-04
SAITA3NS

18°16 18° 16 d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-00€F-0-0000-29 T SR60VC 6ETS6LLB8TYF# FOTOANT $Z02/82/£0 960000-04

8£80-G92SL XI ‘S¥TIVA
8£8059 X0d 04
J900 SYINID 00/L0£000

00°6€Z = 00°6€2 INOOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
SAITddns

00°6€£2 00°6€2C 4 NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-COEP-0-0000-29 T $2Z050# ADIOANI $Z0Z/F0/F0 SS2000-0d

§Z02s| ¥D ‘ITnusung
oNUIAY OIUSWRIDES £586G
butasien 3 Azsyeg pury @@  00/GZEOOO

TSG9 100V INZWATLIES ISYIT $Z0Z/60/¥0 952000-0d

WATIA 98160€2AANT #IDIOANI #Z0Z/50/%0 FOO000-Od

SW TSC80LTATNTH#IADIOANI ¥ZOZ/E0/%0 $00000-0d

WATIX V6E66ZCTINTE TDICANI BZOZ/B80/£0 $00000-0d

SW 808S0€ZAWIT# IDIOANI YE0Z/LZ/E0 $00000-04

YITIA 86990E£ZATNTH FIDIOANI FE0Z/6Z/£0 $00000-0d
T0SLE  ¥O ‘0IOIEH

08ZT X0® 04
0JSTY 00/15T000

§8°568°c » §8°668°¢ INQOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
A93S ONIJAINIASAOH 5 NOIIVHIAO
697€69°¢ 69°€69°¢C 4 NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00S6-~0-0000-29 I
AYIS ONIJTANISACH I NOILVERAO
SETVE SE*bE d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-005S-0-£T12€-29 T
A¥3IS HNIJRANESACH ¥ NOIIVIEdO
20°9¢ Z0°9¢ d NN 00000-C00-00T18-0000-0065-0-€£T2E~-29 T
A¥ES SNIJFENISOOH 3 NOILYEZEJO
ZETbY ZEbE d NN 00000~000-00TB-0000-00GG-0-€T12€-29 T
AYIES ONIJITNESNOH 3 NOILWEEE0
Z0°9¢ 20°9¢ d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0056-0~E£T2€-29 T
A¥IS ONIJEANASNOH 3 NOIIWITAO
Sh Tk SE-T% d NN 00000-000-00T8~0000-0055-0-£12€-29 T
junowy 3N 3wy byq SdW6Z T¥IOT HOS ONAA 'I¥09 LOGO X OSEY ad
ISYIXF-F wWISL-d SF AF umu JunoSdY umu y¥gy 3d43 3T1sodag
ANDI FSTEAIIINT “HOS HIALUVYHD 29
<< uadp >> 8TF0 HOILYE SOSON 8IFQ

uotadrIiosasq ajeq aouaxajzay bay
wnu gl X2l sWeU JTWeY IPPY/ICPUIA
anna
sHOLYd JTIYAYd SINNODOY #ZEZ

[ dO¥d 9£:L0 BZ/OT/P0 22°00°1 00SXa¥ LSITRIE ATAYAYd SINDCIDY S66TEL NORINSIS QALINON NAFHINCON £%0



0L°T0Z x 0L°102 INOOHY INTWAYd TYIOL
AYES ONIJIENISAOH 3 NOIIWYIdO
0L°102 oL 102 d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-0055-0-0000-29 T 169.58 #IDIOANI $202/60/%0 1T0000-0d
L0036 ¥D ’NOS¥IANY
BFS XO8 0d
000000000 ONI A¥D 3 A0E  00/TL0000
08°918 « 08°9718 INNOWY INIWAY 'TYIOL
AONTITINGD ¥ TIAVEL
087918 NN 00000-000-000T-01TT-0025-0-0000-29 HSOYIO " SYH ASNAdXd FOVATIN $20Z/20/F0 GS00%Z-Ad
LE0SE WD ‘AFMMR
LAFELIS QI 91T
FSNYID HIAGYZITE 00/552000
00°096 * 00°096 INNOWY INFWAYd TVIOL
dX3 d0/SOAS DITNSNOD/T,.SIA0Hd
00°096 00°096 d XN 80002-000-000T-0TET-008G-0-0000-29 T 8Z/€'12/€ % 1/EL/E9EIZHIADI0ANI ¥202/62/¥0 0PT000-03
199096 ¥D ‘YISVHS IN
a¥od H0W1d SIAYA T¥L
6L088GLEE ONIHOYOD FAIT S,XAINIMAOI  00/L92000
01°66 « 01766 INNOWY INIWAYA TVIOL
OYMIS U0/ IYILYM
0T"66 01°66 d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-0£55-0-0000-29 T S0S WAT™MA THTZTO INNODOY wEdZ/TZ/E€0 900000-0d
LE0SE ¥D ‘WIEX
00T XOd 0d
¥AIEX 0 KLID  00/2Z0000
69°0€G = 69°0£S INNOWY INTFWAYd TWIOL
junoury 38N Juy bry SdR61 TYOOT HOS ONAd 'TY¥0D LOEO A OS3H 42 uot3dTadsaq s3eQ  dOUIIIFAY bay
FodIXF-3 WISL-A 89 FA unu 3UNoJ0Y umnu  yay adk3 3T1sodagd wnu gr xEBIL [Weu 3 TWU3Y IPPY/IODPUSA
QNDE ISTYAUIAING “HOS HAIMVHD 9 aNna
<< udp >> §TFQ HOIVE SOSAN 8TP0 :HOIVE ITEYAYd SINOOJDDY b2EZ

z qO¥d 9€:LQ FT/OT/H0O 22700°T 00SXa¥ LSITIEd JTEVAYd SINNODOW S661EL IOAINSIS JELINN NIIHLION £%0



00°8L4T°T + 00°BLT'T INOOWY INIHAYA TYIOL
TINTIFINCD 3 TIAVHL
00°09¢ 00°092Z 4 NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29 T
IONTITINOD 3 TIAVHL
00°02T 00°021 4 NN 00000-000-00LZ2-0000~-0025-0-0000-29 2
YINOTNIND TY0O/SHGLXAL QAdddY
00°86L 00°86L 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-00TP~0-29L9-29 1
00°06€ * 00°06€ INOOWY INIHAVA TYIOL
dX3 JO/SOAS OLIASNOD/T, SHIONd
00°06€ 00°06€ d XN 00000-000-0001-0ITT-00685-0-0000-29 T
0SLIEFBFS
90°L8 * 90°L8 INNONY INAWAVA ‘TWLOL
"OTN'SYIVATY 3 SESYIT ‘STVINTY
2192 zZ1-9z d NN 00000-000-00L2-6000-~0095-0-0000-29 Z
. *O°N’SYIVAEd ¥ SASYAT ‘STYINTY
¥6°09 TL ES d RN 00000-000-000T-0TTT~0095-0-0000-23 T
000000000
6T PRI « 6T BFT INOOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
) SA1Tddas
6T °PPT NN 00000~000-002L-0000-00E%-0-SZ8L-29

junouwy 318N g UﬂH SdR6d T¥D0T BJS ONAOJ TYOS Jreo x J8d4 a4
I°HIXI-F WISL-F ST 3T wnU JUNODJY  umu ygy a8dAy jtsodsg wnu gy xeg

ONNI FSTYITEINT *HOS UILIVHD 29 3 annd
<< wadp >> 8T¥0 HOLYE SOSNN 8TF0 HOIVE
E IO¥YE 9€:L0 ¥ZT/0T/%0 22°00°1 00Gx4¥ LSITHEd ITIYAYd SINOODIV

TYIONUNIA TWE0TO SIMOF AFNIId

€9S0%24# IDIOANI $Z0Z/LT/€0 ESTL00-02
L9G0FZ# IADIOANI FZ0Z/82/%0 LZI0DO-04

L950¥Z# IDIOANI ¥202/8Z/€0 LZTOO0-04

L6096 WO ‘wdZEX
LATILS CTICD HILNOS 602

aF J0 IDTAIO0 ALNACD OOAINSIS 00/L00000C

VHNOD NYILSYEIS 900T# FOIOANI BZ0Z/T10/%0 £Z0000-04

ZTE096 WO ‘SINOL I¥0:E
GZ8 X0d O4

43LSFIH0a 11025 00/L0Z000

B9PZT990TE HIADIOANI ¥Z0Z/10/¥0 0ZZ000-0d

89%Z19901¢ #3DIOANI ©»Z0Z/T10/P0 0ZZ000-04

9Z0T-88220 WW ‘NOLSOE
9Z0T86 X0d 0Od
00/190000

ONILIAIN IHD INFWASUNGWITE ¥Z0Z/E£0/%0 IS00vZ-Ad

8£096 ¥D ‘WAYNTHD
d¥0d SNONWIL SO8T

RIATEE.0 INTHIHIWEHE 00/28T000

azeq sousIaisy bsy
sweu Jjruay IPPY/IOPUlA

uotidrIrosaq

ATAVAYd SINOOIOY $CET

S66TEL NOAIASIS JILINI NJFAHIYON €70



8G €8 + B85°€EV8 INNOWY INAHAYE TYIOL
‘DTN'SYIVTd % SISVRT ‘STYINIY
26°GL 6°GL d NN 90000-000-002.-0000-0095-0-0000-29 € Z66897% 4dADIOANI $Z0Z/50/%0 120000-04
"O'N'SYIVdRA 3 SHASVIT ‘STYINTI
ST LLT ST LLT d NN 00000-~000-C0L2-0000-0095-0-0000-29 Z 26689%% #FIIICANI RZ0Z/S0/¥0 120000-04
"ON’SYIVAEY ¥ SUSVET ‘STYINTI
157066 15°06S d NN 00000-000-0007-0T11T1-0095-0-0000-29 T Z6689%b# ED0IANI $Z02/G0/%0 120000-04
Z90T-0£006 ¥D ‘SHATIONY SOT
Z9010€ X0€ Od
000000000 oZEN  00/£Z0000
00°1€C’S + 00°1E2°S LINAOWY INIWAYE TVIOL
dX3 dO/SIAS OLINSNOD/T,STI0Nd
00°T65°Z 00°165°2Z d NN 00000-000-0ZT11-09L5-0085-0-0055-29 § OPL66ANI #IDIOANI BZ0Z/S0/¥0 £02000-0d
dX3 dO/SOAS 9ITASNOD/T,S53I0¥d
00°0%¥9°z 0070632 d NN 00000-000-02T1~09.5-0085-0-0069-29 S 8SY66ANI $202/92/V0 £02000-0d
8006 Y2 ‘STTIONY SOT
£500%8 X0€8 "0'4d
NIJJIYIS NOIIWDA0E TYIDHIAS DId™
OT7 SHITIAWHL AAVIEHL  00/T12E000
88709 + 88708 INQOOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
S3AI73d0S
88°08 0Z°L6 4 NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00£7-0-0000-29 T 9PS8ELZIGES TADTOANI ¥Z0Z/61/E0 6¥Z000-0d
60F0~9926L XI ‘SYITYa
605099 %08 Od
FTYINGAUY SIATAVLS Q00/250000
897001 « 897001 LNOOWY INFWAYA TYIOL
SOAS ANCHAFTIL - NOIIVIINOWWOD
89 00T 89°00T d NN 00000-000~0001-0TTT-22656-0-0000-29 T $202/10/%0 000F#INAODOY 3Z0Z/T0/b0 6Z0000-0d
LETO-LZ0%6 WO ‘YNII
LGT Xod 0d
ANVAWOO ZNOHAZTIL NOAINSIS  00/500000
unowy 33N 3wy bry SAW6L 'T¥D0T HOS ONAJ TYOD 1080 X JSTH ad uoT3drInssq d3eq  Sdusiazay bey

FIYIXI-F wWISL-F SA JF WNU JUNADOY unu ygy sdXy 31sodsg wuwmu gI Xel

AN ASTYAIAINT “HOS YRIMYHD
<< uado >>
b 35¥d 9€:L0 ¥Z/0T/%0 22°00°1T 00SXdvy

29 : aNNA
8T¥0 HOL¥E SOSAN BI¥P0 :HOILVH

LSITTEd JTHYAYA SINNODOY SE6TEL

Qureu ITWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

ITAYAYd SINNOIDY FZET

NOATINSIS QILINO NYIAHLION €70



£S5 8PE0T "SMOTIIRAC QRIS C3 3NP SPpTea buriunos 30u
£6°8bC ST 0600 «xzs £G°BPTIGT SSIOIULSIA TTIW 803 TYIOL
€5°8F2°GL 066 srwz £G74HZGT INARAYE LOIELSIQ TYIOL
£8BF2GT 0070 xss £6°87T7GT INJWAYd HOLWE TYIOL

£S5 8T 6T +2 £9°BFC'GT INARAY QNNd TYI0L

G006y « 00°0SP LROOWY LINAWAYS TYLCL
dXX aC/SIAS QVINSHOD/ T 53E0ML
00°9LT 00°GLT ¢ AN QC000~C00-000T-0T1TT-0085-0-0000-29 1
dXE dCG/SoAS QLINSHOD/ T, Sd30dd
oD sLe POyt d AN (G000D-000-000T-0TTT-008S-0-T£€2~29 1
SPHETBTLS
aunowy 33y g b1 SAWEL TY3IOT HOS DNNA I¥0S LLE0 X JS3d ad

IdYIxF-3 wIsL-¥ SI IF WUnu Junionsy wunu ygyw adAz 3tsodsg umu QI xel

ONild ASTHEAYALNT "HOS ¥RIAYHD
<< uado »>
S IOWd 9£:L0 BZ/01/80 227007 T 006Xd¥Y

Z9 ¢ axnag
8TP0 HII¥E SISON 8TFQ *H2IVE
LS I'TESd FTAYAYd SIALGCOIV

LEMZ/LLER pTEOSIMNN EIIQANI !

aq 03 SADIYT JO JICUNK

OZNYW LOITId 9ZEOSOAN ZIIOANI PEOZ/ZO/PC £22000-0d

Z/T0/%0 9271000-C4

L3086  ¥O ‘YISYHS IW
FT1L XKO" Od

JNLs YISYHS ¥daa
SAWYL AQNIM

00/11E000

1B0T36110¢3q 2380 9ouaxaay baw
sweu 1Tway IPPY/ICPUIA
TTAYAYd SINNQDOVY VZET
S66TEC OOATHASIS GILINN NAFHLIYON €v0



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

i iski BATCH 0422
Bigtilet #43 District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School
Fund # | Fund Name District Total | Audited Total

01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund

13 | Cafeteria Fund

14 Jl Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 | Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0422 30055.86

l Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said scheol district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: L*E. l i’r (1] N li* F S Date: 3/26/24
Board Approval Date: \ -fzf!ailz Hold:

For Siskiyou-County Office-of €ducation tise only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



X INII IOpUSA Spuloul
X :oseqg 3o99lgpo spnToul
X :SSSIpPY 9pPNTOUT
X :yse) butaToasyg apnyoul
ZZv0 TU923eq Of
¢Cy0 1US3eq WOIg

IT¥Y V¥ :Sn3e3s yoled

LSITIEd FTIVAVd SINNODOVY
0 HO¥d $T:L0 ¥Z/8Z/€0 2C2°00°1 00SAdY LSITHEd HTEVAYd SINNODDY €rLoer NOAIMSIS JILINA NYHIHIMON €FO0



00°0¢¢ + 00°0¢€ LNOOWY INJWAVd TYIOL

SHI11ddns
00°0z€ 00°02Z¢€ d NN 00000-000-00LZ~0000~00€%-0-0000-29 T Z6LSTHO# HOIOANI ¥Z0Z/0C/E€0 8%2000-0d
SL30% II ‘ODVIIHD
SIST HIIAS
HATYA FONYILINEL GL
i ? 00/290000
00°062°¢€ » 00°0S2°¢€ INNOWY INAWAYd TY¥IOL
95Q1g ISYAT/INTY QALINA HIYON . :
00°0s8Z°‘¢€ 00°052‘¢ d TN L000Z-000-00L8-0000-2T95~0-0000-29 T INTY 7202 AWW ¥Z0Z/LZ/€0 000090-0d
L6025 YD ‘WDIMEK,
T09 xo€ .o.m_
BLZIBLESS INOIS €0H; 00/Z00000
96 L8F » 957 L8F INNOWY INFTWAYE TYIOL
HONOWHL SSYd M3 H !
95°L8% 9G " L8¥ d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%T156-0-0000-29 T AYH SE9LEP#IDIOANI $Z0Z/SZ/€0 £00000-0d
6661 | ¥ ‘SNEWOTIOD
NOINNAM ZE€6T
SNOIIONQAA TILEZAY¥S :
IONVIASNI TAIT ATINEE NYOIHEAY  00/%L0000
Ly LL x LV LL INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
A¥ES ONIAIINIASNOH 3 NOIIWEIJO
SPTTh AR d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-€T2€-29 T ITNA LE€ZV0EZAINT FOIOANI $Z0Z/2Z/£0 7#000p0-0d
AYIES ONIZEAMASNOH 3 NOIIVEEAO _
z0°9¢ Z0°9¢ d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-€T2€-29 T VISYHSIN ¥SECE0EZATWIHIOTOANI #Z02/0Z/€0 #00000-0d
|
TOSLE ¥O ‘QY¥OIqTNW|
0821 X0d 04
oomgm_ 00/TST000
junowy 39N  3Juy brT SAW6L TYO0T HOS ONAL TYOD ILE0 A OSTY ad uotadTIoseq sjeq =ou=zajay bey
Fouaxd-d wIsl-g SS9 99 unu 3unoooy wnu ygv ad&3 3Tsodsg unu QI XBJL JWRU JTuW=H IPPY/IOPUDA
ANQd ESTYAIINE “HOS WHALIVHO z9 ¢ annd

<< uadp >> ZZ%0 HOLVHE SOSON Z2Z%0 :HOIVd is

TEVAYd ELNRODIY
T d9¥d ¥T1:L0 ¥2/82/€0 22°00°1 006Xa¥ . LSITHEd dTgYAVd SILNNOJIW EVLOELD NOXTHS a1 N b

NUIHIHMON €7



€2°LT x E2°LY INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
SAIIIANS
€T LT TL°02 A NN 00000-000-0TT8-0000-00€F-0-0000-29 T £929E€E#IDIOANT ¥Z07/02/€0 052000-0d
09§ YO 'WETER
I¥MIYDEE HINOS 62L
ONI F&¥MOSWH 9 3 9 00/€£90000
007008 ‘% x 00°008°% INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
9QTE ISVAT/INTI JALINA HIYON
00°008°% 00°008°% d AN L000Z-000-00L8-0000-2T196-0-0000-29 T INRE $202 A¥W $Z0¢/LZ/£0 Z00000-0d
L9096 NI ‘YISYHS 1K
009 XO€ od
E9¥EADLIE INIK T-¥
06TSC6L9S HOSTER “d 951N 00/682000
9€°L69 x 9€°L69 INNOWY INAWAVA TVLIOL
SATTAdNS
99°GL 99°GL d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥%-0-0000-29 SW €ZZZTLLLTY #IDIOANI £zZ0Z/12/2T 960000-04
SAIIddns
78°86 v8°86 d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€5-0-0000-29 SW ZEZZTILLLTIY #FIDIOANT £70Z/TZ/ZT 960000-0d
SdI1ddns
FSTLET ¥STLET d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%—-0-0000-29 €% €9EZTLLLIF# ADIOANI €Z0Z/12/ZT 960000-04
SAT'IddANS
79° 121 79°121T d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥—0-0000-29 G0G OZETTLLLIV# FOIOANI €Z07/12/ZT 960000-0d
SHAITAANS
LO"LY L0 LY d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 VITEIA 00TZP0L8TH#HOIOANI +20Z/TZ/€0 960000-0d
SAITddNsS
LY €9 LV €9 d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-00€%-0—-0000-29 VITEX 890Z70L8TH#ID0IANI #702/TZ/€0 960000-04
SAITddNs
8%~ 88 87" 88 d NN 00000-000-00T18-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 SW LOOZHOLBTIP#IDIIOANI ¥Z0Z/T12/€0 960000-0d
SHAITAANS
99°%9 99°%9 d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 SH ZTOZV0L8TV# HIDIOANI $Z0ZT/TZ/€0 960000-04
8£80-G9ZSL XI “SWITYd
9£80G69 X0€ 04
J900 SWINIDZ  00/L0E000
junouwy 39N  Juy bt SdW6L TYD0T HOS ONNA TVOD 1090 X OSIY dd uot1dTIoseq 93eq  =ou=I=19y bay
JoUlIXd-3 wWwISI-9d ST 99 unu 3Uunoody unu ygy adA3 3Tsodsg wnu I xeg |ueUu 1TWwaE IPPY/IOPUIA
aNONJd ASTYAYIING “HOS VIALAYHO 29 ¢ aNnd
<< uado >> ZZ¥0 HOIVE SOSON ZZv0 :HOIVd ISITMId TI8¥i¥d SINQOOOY
z IO¥d $T:L0 $Z/82/€0 22°00°T  00GAAV ISITMId TTAVAYd SINNODJOY £vLogr [OATESIS QILINN NIEHIEON €R0



*» €0°LF LNNOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
sdITddns
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£%-0-0000-¢9 T
SdITddNs

d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-00€%—-0-0000-¢9 T

ZZ07LT089

» L67LCT
HONTIAANOD 3 TIAVHL
NN 00000-000-002L-0000-0025-0-0000-29

INNOWY INAWAVd TYILOL

+ Gb-22¢
SOAS HUNOHdYTHL - NOIIVDINAWWOD
d NN 00000-000-002L-0000-226G5-0-0000-29 €
SOAS INOHAITIL - NOILVOINAWWOD
d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-2265-0-0000-29 ¢
SOAS ENOHJWUTAL - NOILVOINAWWOD
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-2265-0-0000-29 T

INNOWVY INAWAVd TVIOL

000000000

x 00°0SL‘E
DATH ASYIT/INIY dILINN HILION
d IN L000Z2-000-00L8-0000-2T195-0-0000-2¢9 T

INNOWY INFIWAVd TYILOL

BB60L6EES

LZ8%9S# FOIOANI

YPLZZERIDIOANI $Z02/9C/€0 ST0000-04

Z0LTZE #ADIOANI ¥$Z0Z/S0/€0 STO0T0-04

€0095 VO ‘ONIQTEd
AT MEIIA NIMIL 8L8T

AALVM DHIESS YISVHS IW 00/TT0000

ONILIIN @IV0L ¥Z0C/2Z/€0 ¥S00FZ-Ad

LZ096 VYO ‘YNL
SEEI0Y WIVIS 0
MHOL V¥SSTTEW

u

00/%Z€000

LZ8%9S #IOIOANI ¥Z0Z/02/€0 QI0000-0d

LZ8P9S#IDIOANT #Z02/02/€0 0T0000-04
¥¥90-vZ788 YM ‘FIIIVES
Fyo¥c Xod 04

HOEL 3 NOIIWOINMWWOD EEINNE 00/%62000

INTI $202 AVW ¥Z0Z/LT/€0 100000-04

ENOVINOW
96L X0dH Cd
SINTMLSIANT MOMYY MIIIDD

79096 YO

00/512000

€0° LY

4 70" €2
66°€C 66°€C
L6°LTT

L6°LZT

s¥ 222

20702 z70°02
TIL°9% TL79F
ZL°GST ZL"GST
00°0SL‘€E

00°05L‘¢€ 00°0SL‘E
junowry 38N  Jwy brT

FOUIXI-T wWISL-F S 43I

€ dD¥d ¥T:L0 ¥Z/8Z/€0 2270071

SdWel T¥D0T HOS ONNA TV0D IL€0 X DSdY a4
WNU JUNODDY  WNu Ygy ad&3 3tsodsg umu QI XeJ
ANAd ISTAAHHLNT “HOS ¥AILIVHD
<< uadg >>
00SAd¥Y

z9 - aNada
ZZ%0 HOLYHE SOSNN ZZ¥0 *HOLVH
ISITTEd ITAYAYd SINNODIY

93ed aou=szayey bay
SWRU TS IPPY/IOPUSA

uotldTInsag

ISITE¥d TIeY
OORINSIS aIIINO

SINNODDOY
HIZON €F0

EVLOEL



8L°80G

[AAR-YAN

90°¢€81

00°009

00°00T

00°00S

10°%S9

Z6°8TT

60°GES

00°GLT

00°SLT

Junoury
FFIXT

6070-9975. XI “SVITYd

507099 XOH 04
HINVAQY STTAVILS

00/250000

7€G0¥Z #dOIOANI FZ0Z/9Z/€0 2SZ000-0d

7¢G0%Z # HOIOANI ¥Z0DZ/92/€0 TS2000-0d

L6096 VO ‘MK
IIIIS CT0D HINOS 609
a4 A0 IDTAAO ZINNOD NOXIMSIS

—SZIPE0F9 #:IDDV

T000-9G2L6 | ¥O ‘ANVIIIOA
0009Z X0€9 0d
gAMOd OIAIOVd

00/L00000

NZ/8T/€0 8T000L0-04

T00-SZIPE0P9 #ID0V¥ FZ0Z/B8T/E£0 8T00L0—0Od

00/€10000

ZS6€L# HOIOANI 7Z0Z/T0/€0 LTQOLO-Od

L9096 WD ‘YISVHS °IH
Z09T X0d 0d
LHEEYd HILVLIS HLYON

00/2T0000

uotadrIosag a3eq sousizIzy bay
SWRU J3TWaY IPPY/IOPUIA

LSITHId dTdVAY

+ 8L°80S INOOWY INAWAYL TYLIOL
SdITddNs
Ly 16t d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00€%-0-0000-¢9 T
SdI7ddns
10°0¢2 d NN 00000-000-00L2~-0000-00€%-0-0000~2¢9 T
+» 007009 INAOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
dXdT dO/SIAS DITASNOD/T,SII0Ad
05°62T d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-=0085-0-0LL9-29 T
dXd d0/SJOAS SITNSNOD/T,STI0Ed
05°Ly9 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0086-0-0LL9-¢9 T
+ T0O"%S9 LNNOWY LNAWAVYd TYLOL
ALIDTELOATHE
Z6°81T d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-02G5-0-0000-¢9 T 9 €00
) KLIDTHLOATE
60°GES d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0255-0-0000-29 T
« 00°6LT INNOWY INIWAYd TVLOL
dX3 d0/SOAS DETINSNOD/T,STI0Ud
00°TZZ d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-¢9 1
E Juy brT SdW6L TY¥OO0T HOS ONAA TVOD IL€90 X JSH ad
-4 wIdl-d SH A4 umu 3UNoddY unu vgy adk3 3tsodsg umu (I Xeg
aNQd FISTIJUELINT “HOS ¥YIIMVHD 9 ¢ aNNa
<< uado >> ZZ%0 HOLVE SOSON ¢Z%¥0 :HOLIVH
ID¥E $T1:L0 ¥2/8Z/€0 22°00°1 005Xav LSITHEd FTHVAVd SINNODOY

4

evLoED NOZIASIS dELIND




88°6500F "SMOTII®A0 gnas o3 anp sproa burjunoo jou ‘41 :peojutad @q o3 SYDO8YD JO Iaquny
98°650°0¢ 00°0 xxxx 987GG50‘0€ $SIDIMISIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
98°650°0¢€ 00°0 xxxx 98°GG0°0€ INIWAYd IDI¥LSIA TYIOL
98°650°0¢€ 00°0 «x¥ 98°650°0€ INSWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
98°660°0¢€ xx 98°650°0¢€ INTWAYA aNnd TYIOL
00°60T + 007601 INOOWY INIWAVA TVIOL
TYAOWTY AOVEIVD/TYS0dSIa
00°60T 007601 d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29 T 60T9ZANT#IDIOANT ¥Z0Z/6T/E0 TEQ000-0d
L60%E YO ‘VITIX
IEEHLS VWYX €0€
OTT HIISHYEL VIM¥X  00/9T0000
00°CTIT’‘%T * 00°2TIT 9T INNOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
dX3 dO/SOAS DITNSNOD/T,SHICEd
00°2TT°%T 70°SLZ’8T d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 T 8CCTT# HEDIOANI ¥Z(Z/8T/E€0 6£2000-0d
I¥0%6 ¥2 ’‘MITA NIVINQOW
Z0Z# IFFILS MIIA 00T
WOD* XANLS 00/LET000
junoury 318N  Juy bra SAW6L TY¥D0T HOS ONAd TYOD IL€O X OSTI ad uotidransaqg s3jeq  =ouaiszged bsy
ISYIAXI-9 WISL-T S 99 unu 3Unodoy unu ygv a2dAk3 3tsodsg wnu QT XeJ Sweu 1Twsy IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNd ISTEIEIINT “HOS HHALUVHO Z9 ¢ aNng
<< uado >> ZZ%0 HOLVE SOSON ZZv0 :HOIVd ISITHEd =19¢Avda SINNODJDVY
S d9¥d ¥T:L0 ¥Z/82/€0 2Z°00°T  00GAAY ISITHEd JTEYAYd SINNODDY EVLOED NOXTASIS QEIINA NUZHIHON €70



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District #43 District Names Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0501
Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XUXXXXXX XUXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)
30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0501| 42665.15
Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: }(/‘)l}\p Gri “’L\ )Ak}\?ﬂj?—* Date: 4/23/24
Board Approval Date: ail: Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By:

Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc

1.18.17




X :NTIL JIOPUSA 2P0TOUT

X :osag 30s(gpo spnroul

I :SS92IPPY SpuIoul

X iyse) ButaToady SpnIouUIl
T0S0 Yo3I=2q oL
TCSO *US3Egq weryg

1Y ¥ isniels yoleqg

dTIYAYd SINNODJOVY $Z/€C
0 39¥a Tv:1T $2/2/%0 ¢2°00°1 00GAd¥Y LSITHEEd FTIVAYd SINNODOW zo9¢ger OOAIMSIS JHLINAN NYAHLYON €F0



SHTGHT ShShT
607621 G0 62T
90" 8L 90 BL
107201 107201
Zh 902

T€° 9% 99766
8E €€ LO"TE
88°LZ 9% b2
€S Ch £S°2¥
42872 ZeTbs
81 816°¢

8T 81G°¢E 70°9G65'%
007059

007059 007069
junoury 38N  Juv b117

FSdIXF-H WIBL-F SH dI

SJAITddNsS

d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29 T €2v Z1882268TH# EDIOANI $202/TT/¥0 960000-0d
Sd1744NS
d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T G0S ©98822681% #IDIOANI $30Z/TT/%0 960000-04
SAITdANS
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€F~0~-0000-29 T YISVHS IW 8T.82268Ty #IDIOANI ¥20Z/TT/%0 960000-0d
$AI11ddNs
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€F-0-0000-29 1 YISYHS IW 0GL82268Tv# IOOIANI $Z0C/TT/%0 960000-04
8€80-6925. XI ‘SVYTI¥A
8€8059 X0€ 04
d¥0D SYINID 00/L0€000
x TV R0C INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SHITdANS
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-00€%-0-0000-29 T DADL-MTIMI-MHCT# FDIOANI #70C/LT/H0 932000-0d
SHITdans
d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00€7-0-0000-29 I #IDIOANI $Z0Z/LT/%0 S§92000-04
SHITAANS
d NN 00000-000-002L-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29 T AMT?-9XDL-9AET# HADIOANI ¥70Z/61/%0 192000-0d
SAITddns
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€F-0-00€9-29 O0¥N-Td6X-6ATT # FDOIOANI ¥70Z/8T/%0 092000-0d
YINOIYIND THOD/SHLIXAL dA¥ddy |
4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00T#-0-00€9-29 I OOUN-Td6X—-6ATT# TOIOANI FZ0Z/8T/%0 092000-04
72186 ¥YM ‘ITIIVAS
78TSE0 XOH od
000000000 SADIAYAS THLIAYD NOZVWY  00/%¥Z000
+ 81°8TG‘€E LNNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
AdIAS ONIAAMASAOH 3 NOIIVYAJO
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000~0055-0-0000-29 I YISVYHS IW ¥0d INIWAVE TYNIJA ¥#Z02/61/%0 692000-0d
T0SLE ¥0 ‘Q¥0JATA
0821 X0€ 0d
00STY¥  00/TST000
« 007069 INNOWY INTWAYd TYIOL
FONTIIANOD 3 TAATIL
4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-T€€9-29 T L920-¥2IS ¥£0Z/ST/%0 €92000-0d
FPSHE YD ‘QYYMAVH
IAY | NOINIM "M €1€
IIWWAS TOOHDS ALINAWKOD DYL-S
dd 40 901440 AIHAOD YAAWYIY  00/682000

SdW6L TYO0T HOS ONNJ TY09 LLHO X OSTY dd
unu JUnodOY  WnU Yay

ANNd ISTIIIIINT “HOS dHILNVHD

9

adA3 3tsodeg wnu QI X®BL

<<
T aO¥d Tv:1T1 ¥2/22/%0 22°00°1

uado >>
00GAAY

TOSO0 HOLVHE SOSON #Z€¢ TOSO

LSITHdd ATEVAVd SLNAODOVY

uotidTIosag ajeq oouaxsgyay bay
BWRU J1TWaY IPPY/IOPUSDA
aNnd
THOIVE ATEYAVd SINNOJDDY $Z/€2
zo9ger NOLINSIS QEIINA NYFHIMON €%0



Z0°0¢ ¢0°0¢

TIL79F L°9%

CL"SST ZL"SST
6Z°LET

9€° 1T 9€° 12

£€8°67 €8°67%

01°99T1 0T 991
687LGT

68°LST

T1°96

11796 T1°96

LO°L86'FT

0S°Z€S‘PT 65°618‘8T

junowy 39N  Juy bTT
ISYIXT-F WISL-F ST TI

k4 d9¥d T¥:TT $2/22/%0 2Z2°00°1 00SAdY LSITddd ITEVAVd SINAOODIVY FAICI RN ODAIMSIS QELINN

SOAS HINOHJATHL - NOILVOINAWROD

d NN 00000-000-002L~-0000-2265-0-0000-29 € SW G.998S # TIId ¥Z0Z/8T1/%0 0T0000-0d
SOAS HANOHdITHL - NOILVDINNWAOD
d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-226G-0-0000-29 ¢ §.998S #TIId ¥Z0Z/8T/%0 0T0000-0d
SOAS INOHAATAL - NOIIVIINOWWOD
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z2Z265-0-0000-29 T SH 6.998S #T1Id +Z0Z/81T/%0 010000-0d
’ ¥#90-¥2TEE WM ‘HTLIVES
7¥9¥¢ X0d€ 0Od
000000000 HOAL 3 NOIIVOINNWWOD MIINNH 00/%62000
x 62°LET INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
SOTN/SHUIVATE 3 SASVAT ‘STYINIY
d NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0096-0-0000-29 € 9% T1T19€9€ # FADIOANI ¥Z0Z/ST/¥0 ZEQOLO-04
“OTN/SYIVATE 3 SASYIT ‘STYINIY
d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0095-0-0000-29 Z 9FTT9€9€ # HDIOANI $Z0Z/ST/%0 ZE£00D0-0d
*OTN‘SYIVATY 3 SASYTT ‘STYINTY
d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-0096-0-0000-29 ¥ 9% TT9E9E# IDIOANI ¥Z0Z/ST/%0 2£0000-04
TEB0-95256 XI ‘SVITVQ
[€£8099 X0€ 04
AYAS TYIONUYNTIA NIOTUAWNY IVHID 00/962000
* 68°LST INAORWY INIAWAYE TYIOL
TIONTITINOD 3 TIAVIL .
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-528L-29 ONILATN I™D ¥OJd THAVEIL $Z0Z/9T/%0 6S007Z-Ad
79096 @ ¥O “INIVINOR
a90d SNIHOIT STLT
INTTIVY NAITTIOD 00/502000
x IT°96 INOOWY INTWAVd TYIOL
TAOYMIS U0/ FIALYM
d NN 00000-000-0018-0000~-0€55-0-0000-29 1 dnd LSYd T00-Z%TZT0-LIDY F202/50/%0 900000-04
L6096 VYO ‘YMMMX
S00T X0€ 0od
TITIX 0 ALID 00/220000
x LOTLB6PT INOOWY INAWAYd TYILOL
SHAI/SOHD YIAHIO AIALINN HIFON
d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-1885-0-0000-29 T 66886L706T #ZHEDIOANI #Z0¢/2Z/%0 0LZ00O-04
(QIONTINGD LOE000
SdAW6L TYO0T HOS DONAI TYOD LLHO A ISHI ad uotidraossd o3eq @ouaz=jsy bay
unu JUunoddy wunu ygy adA3 3Ttsodesq umu (I X®BJ SWRU 1TWSY IPPY/IOPUIA
aNAT ISTIYIWHIING “HOS UALIVHO z9 : anna
<< uddp >> TO0G0 HDILVE SJOSON ¥Z€Z 10S0 :HOIVE FTEVAVd SLNNOOIY $Z/€2




20°€C » 20°€C INOOWY INIWAYL TYLOL
SAI17ddNs
20°€T 20°€2 d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-00€7—0-0000-29 T 980¥%2¢ #IDIOANI HZ0Z/9T/%0 STO0CO-04
€0096 VO ‘aNraazmd
AATE MATA NIMI 8487
Z2207LT089 YAIYM SNTIHAS VISVHS IW  00/TT0000
00°€E¥0 ‘8T « 00" EV0‘8T INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
HONOWHI SSYd M3 H
00°%92 00°%92 d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000~-29 T NOISIA $20¢ TIM¥AVY $Z0Z/0T/%0 910000-04
HONOY¥HI SS¥d M3 H
00°9LV’T 00°9L%’T d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29 T TVEINIA $20¢ TI¥dVY $207/0T/%0 910000-04
HONOY¥HI SS¥d M3 H
00°€0€£“9T 00" €0€ 9T d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29 T TYOIAEW %202 TI¥dY $Z07/0T/%0 9T0000-04
0TS06 | YO ’'ZONTEE0CL
8Z€¥v X0d 04
000000000 HOALEE O/D NWNEEM  00/020000
88°G09 « 887509 INNOWY INTWAYL TYIOL
TONTIAINOD 3 TIAVEL
WYIO0¥d TEI0 NMVIT ANV
88°609 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-T€£9-29 MOQVHS Ol VMHNAH OL AFTIIAVEL $Z0Z/9T/0 8S00b7-Ad
8E09F WO ‘VWOWNTED
704 SNOWWIL S087
NEIHE,0 INI¥THIEH 00/28T000
00°LT x 00°L2 INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
TYAOWNY IOVEMYD/TYS0dSId
00°LeZ 00°LZ d NN 00000-000-0018-0000-05556-0-0000-29 T YISYHS IN LL8%ST #HOIOANI $Z0Z/T10/%¥0 0Z0O00G-0&
GZ096 | ¥D ‘H{IOWSHnd
IIEYLS HIV B
HOII¥ITHYS HLIRWS !
St-zze « G¥-222 INNOWY INIWAVA TYIOL
qunoury 3N  Jwy bTT SAW6L TYO0T HOS ONAI TY0O 1090 A JSHY dd uot3drIonsag @3eq  =ousssI=y bey
I9YaIxy-7 uxar-d SS9 93 WNU JUNODJDY unu ygy ad&3 3tsodsg uwnu QI XeBL SWRU 3 TW=Y IPPY/IOPUSA
aNAd ISTUIUIINA *HOS HALIVHD Z9 aNnd
<< uado >> TOS0 HOIVL SOSAN $2€Z T10S0 :HOIVE ¥ ¥2/€2
€ a9¥d T¥:1T $#2/22/%0 22°00°T  0O0GAAY ISITMd TTIEVAYd SINNODOY zo9ger HON €70




00°S6L°T « 00°G6L°T

dXd dO/SOAS 9ITIASNOD/T,SHI0ud

LNAOWY INHIWAVd TVLOL

ZOTOOTANI# ADIOANI $Z0Z/2T/%0 no-o0d
78006 YOI ‘SHTHINY 5071
£900%8 X0d "0°d
NIAAYIS NOIL¥2N0d TYIDAdS Jl43
OTT SHITAAYHL ASYHEHL 00/12€000

INAOWY INAWAVd TYLOL

INNOWY INIWAVd TVYLOL

LNONOWY INFAWAVd TVLOL

INQOWY INAWAVYd TYLOL

00°G6L’T 00°G6L°T d NN 00000-000-02TT-09L5-0085-0-0069-29 &
Lz zsI x LT°TST
SAITAANS
[RARA TO €8T d NN 00000-000-00LZ2-0000~-00€EF~0-0000-29 T
00°¢eC x 00°2¢£7
AINTIAANOD 3 THAVEL
00°002 00°6GZ d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-0025-0-T€€9-29 T
dXd dO/SOAS SITASNOD/T,STI0Ed
00-¢¢€ 00°2¢ 4 NN 00000-000-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T
LG €2Z'T x LG°€22°T
ALIDIMIDITH
Lsgge’t Ls-eee’t d NN 00000-000-0018-0000~0255-0-0000-29 T
00°0LT x 00°0LT
dXd d0/SOAS 9IINSNOD/T,SHI0Id
00°0LT 00°0LT d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T
Junowy I8N  Juy brg SdW6I T¥O0T HOS ONNA TY0D I0d0 A OSHY dd

ISYWIXT-9 WIdI-T WNU 3UnOODY  WNU gy

ANNT ISTIAYIINT “HOS MIALIVYHD
<< uadp >>

¥ IOVd Tv:11 ¥2/22/%0 22°00°1 006Xav¥

2dA3 atsodsq wnu QI XBJL

29 ¢ aNnA

10560 HOLVE SOSAN $¥Z€Z TOGO :*HOLVH
LSITddd ATIVAYd SINNODOVY

€0ZL86€£95SE HOIOANI #Z0Z/CT/%0 LZZ000-0d

60F0-9975. XI ‘SWITHEd
6070399 Xog 04
FOVINTACDY SETAVIS 00/2506000

9290%Z¢# TOIOANI F30Z/2T/%0 832005-04

SSO¥D WYYS 9090%Z #JDIOANI %Z0Z/¥0/%0 6SZC00-04

L60%6 VYO ‘¥AEEX
LITILS dT02 HINOS 60%
qd A0 IDIJIAO0 ALNACD NOLIMSIS 00/400000

WX 8 Z00-GZIVE0P9: 10OV ¥707/%0/%0 8T0000~04

T000-9S2ZL6 | ¥0 'ON¥ILEOL
00092 X0d Q&
YEMOZ DIII0VA 00/€T0000

8C-£SLZ0%Z # FOIOANI ¥Z0Z/0T/%0 L¥T0O0=-0d

100%6 ¥O ‘SNIGATd
ANNAAV (OF0ETIVE 8TZZ
qo%d 00/ST€000

uoTadraosag

z09¢gel Jo!



gT598‘zs *SMOTJIISA0 qnis O3 dup sproa Huriaunoo jou ‘g1 IP9JUTIC SC 03 5¥0sYc JO ISqUUN

ST°G699‘2F 00°0 xxxx GT°G99ZF :SIOIYISIA TTIV ¥Od TYIOL
§1°699‘Z¥ 00°0 tx»x ST7G99CF INTWAYd LOI¥ISIA TYIOL
ST°G99°¢CH 00°0 xxx ST°6G997C% INTWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
6T°599‘2h *x GT1°G99°2F INARXYJ aNQd TYIOL
00-0¢g x 00°02¢€ INQOWY INZWAVA TYIOL
dX¥ dO/SOAS HITNSNOD/T,STI0Ed
00-02¢ 00°02Z¢ d AN 00000-000-00T18-0000-0085-0-0000-29 1T SN €6TC# @OIOANI #0Z/ST/¥0 0£0000-04
TTIFSELTLS 00/68T1000
junowy 38N  Juy bty SAR6I TYD0T HOS ONNI TYOD IL€O X OSTY ad uotidrIosaq o1eq  =susz=3=y bay
IOUIXI-T uwIdL-¥ ST FA unu JUNoDIY unu ygvy 8dA3 3Ttsoda@ umu I XeJ |WRU 1TWEH JIPPY/IOPUSA
aNAI ISTAIYAINT “HOS ¥ILIVHO 29 * aNna
<< uadp >> T0S0 HOIVE SOSAN $Z€Z TOSO :HOIVE ATAVAVA SLMOODDY $Z/€T

S a9¥d TH:TT $2/22/%0 2C°00°1 006Xa¥ LSITHdd dTEVAVYd SLNNODOY co9ger NOARATHSIS JILINN MEEEHIMON €90



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name: Northem United Siskiyou Charter School SPECIAL BATCH 0502

Fund # Fund Name ' District Total | Audited Total

01 General Fund

11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX

25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School SPECIAL BATCH 0502 2724.00

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: }“i MG] ] "{J\ )k 7‘ .F'\‘,UUL. Date: 5/1/24
Board Approval Date: (Rflailz Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



X INIL IODPUDA SPUTOUT
A :2s3qg 399[qo SpnIou
X :SS2IPPY 9pPNIoul
A :ysed butatoasy spurour
Z0S0 -uS3Eq oL
Z0C0 :Ud3BQ WOIJ

TTVY Y :snieis yoied

HOLVd TVYIDHE4AS SDOSNAN »Z€Z
0 d5¥d T0:0T $2/T10/S0 ZZ°00° 71T 005XdY LsITdde JTIIVYAVd SINNODDY LLBVEL NOXIMSIS CILINAN NYHIHIMON €FOC



00°bzL’‘e "SMOTIISA0 (n3s 03 aNp SPIoca HuTjuneod jou ‘71 :p33IUTIA 9 03 SYDIUDI JO IDUINN

00°%2L‘T 00°0 xxxx 00°%2L°C :SIDI¥ISIA TIV ¥0d TVIOL
00°%eZL’C 00°0 xxxx 00°FCL'T INFWAYd IOITULSIA TYIOL
00°veL’e 0070 xxx 00°WCL'T INAWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
00°%2L'2 xx 00°92L°C INTRAVA aNnd TYIOL
00°¥%¥2L'C « 00°92L°T INNOWY INTWAYL TYIOL
dX3 d0/SOAS 9IINSNOD/T,STI0dd
00°vzL’e 00°%2ZL'Z d NN 00000-000-02TI-09L5-0085-0-0059-29 § L6066ANI # FDIOANI #Z02/T0/60 €02000-0d
$8006 ¥ ‘SHATADNY S07T
£500%8 X0" 04
NIJIYIS NOIL¥INad TYIDIEAS 2143
OTT SHETIATHEL XdYdEHL 00/1T2€000
junoury I8N Jwy bra SdW6L TYO0T HOS ONAA TY¥OD I,€90 X 2STY ad uotadrInsaq 9leq  =ouaasIdy bay
ISVWIXI-d wadl-d S Add Wnu 3Uunoddy unu ygv 2dA3 a3Ttsodsg wnu gl XegJ |ureu 1TU=Y IPPY/Iopusp
ANNd ISTUAYAINT “HOS WATLMVHD zZ9 ¢ aNna
<< uado >> HOIVE TVYIDAAS 2060 :*HOIVE HOIVE I¥IDE4S SOSAN $2€e

1 ID¥d T0-0T ¥¢/T0/S0 22°00°1 00SXav¥ LSITAEd dTEVAVYd SINNODOY LL8PEL [OLAIHESIS JIIINO TIEHIE0N €70



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

bistrict # 43 District Name: Northem United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0514

Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund

11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX XOXKXXXXX

25 Capital Facilities Fund {Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0514 |  17360.49

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator:;__E('j, {1_['] { U wih) )'l 4 P WD Date: 4/30/24
Board Approval Date: ¢ Mail: Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



0 d9¥d €180 PZ/0E/%0 227001

X INII I0PUSA SPNTOUI

X ioseQ 303Lqo spnIdul

A 1SS3IpPpPyY SpnToul

X 1yseDd butaToa®yg SpPNTOUT
PTS0 Yy23eq OF
?IS0 :Yo3leq wolg

TI¥ ¥ :sn32as yos3e=g

00GAdY LSTITHEEd FT9VAYd SINQODOY coLveEr

LSITVAd 4/¥ SOSNAN $ZE¢
NOAIMSIS JELINA NATHLYON €F0



60°LE + 60°LE INQOWY INIWAVA TY¥IOL
SHITddNs i
607 LE NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-00€%~-0-0000-29 IIVIDMIAdY JIVIS INTWISYNGWIT $Z0Z/F2/%0 0900p2-Ad
79096 | ¥O ‘HENDYLNDI
19¥0d SNIHOIT STLI
NHTIV NITTI0D 00/502000
00°062°‘¢€ « 00°0S2°¢€ INNOWY INHWAYd TYILOL
50718 ISYIAT/INTY dLLINN HI¥ON
00°062°¢€ 00°05Z°¢€ d TN L000Z-000-00.8-0000-2195-0-0000-29 T INTY $Z0¢ ANOL FZ0Z/62/%0 000000-04
L6026 YO WIMMX
109 XO€ "0°d|
8LCTBL6SS ANOLS 40% 00/200000
9G°L87 x 95°L8F INOQOWY INAWAVE TY¥IOL
HONOYHIL SS¥d M3 H
967 L8P 9G°L8F d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%TS6—-0-0000-29 T ¥Z/ST/S dNA GB9TIB8L# HDIOANI FZ0Z/¥Z/¥0 €00000-04
6661E Y9 ‘SNEWNTIOT
NOINNAM ZE€6T
SNOILONQAQ TTOHLYd :NLLY
IONVEASNI FAIT ATIFEI NVOISENY 00/%£L0000
L0°G99 « L0699 INNOWY INJWAVA TYIOL
SdI17d44dNs !
60°1%C 8L°L9¢ 4 NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€¥-0-0000-29 T PANT=TRCE-TFXT# HOIOANI $Z02/92/%0 LLC000-04d
SAIT4dNS
287 ¢ChE 29°20% 4 NN 00000-000-0018-0000-00£%-0-0000-29 T N9TI-XNOM-LLXT #HIDIOANI $202/22/%0 H»Noﬁolom
SAITdans i
9% " 18 SETO0TT 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TITT-00€¥-0-0000-29 T LLII-MPTI-6 L T#ADTIOANT $702/LT/%0 wwmowonom
000000000
Jjunowy 319N  Juwy bTT SdW6L TYOO0T HOS ONAd TY0D 1090 A 0S¥ ad

FOHIXA-d WISL-H SH HA unu Junodoy unu vdv adAa HHWOQUQ

INAT ESTEAYHINA “HOS YHIFVHO
<< uedo >>
I dOvd ¥E:80 ¥Z/0€/%0 2TZ 00T 00SXd¥

[
ATdVAVd SLINNODOVY ¥ZE€C VIS0

LSITHEd JATHVAVd SINNODOY

unu gl X®BL IpDY /ICpuap
aNnd
HOLVA ISITIEd 4 SOSON #Z€Z

COLVED NOAINEIS qIIINO THLYON €%0
!



SLT1S x GL'IS INNOWY INJWAYA TYIOL
AONTIAINOD ¥ THAVIL
SL°TS NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-0025-0-0000-29 WIVID ISNAIXT HOVTIIW $Z02/62/%0 T1900FZ-Ad
L9096 O ‘YISVHS IW
LM INALIEN 0211
000000000 FAOQ NOL 00/6€T000
00°0SL’E x 00°06L’E INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
5QId ISVAT/INZI AIIINO HINON
00°0SL’E 00°0SL‘¢E d TN L000Z-000-00L8-0000-2196-0-0000-29 T INTI $202 INOC ©2Z02/S2/%0 T00000-04
#9096 VO ‘HNOVINOW
96L XO0H€ 04
8860L6€EES SHANI MOW¥Y NIATOD 00/STZ000
£%°22C + €9°C2 INQOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
SHAITIANS
A A4 96°9¢ d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 T PELLEE # FDIOANI FZ0DZ/¥Z/%0 8L2000-04
L6096 ¥D ‘WIMIA
AEMOY¥OYd HINOS 621
ONI FdVMQYYH 9 3 9 00/€£90000
00°008°% « 00°008°% INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
9QTd FASYAT/INTI AIIINN HIJON
00°008°Y 00°008% d AN L000¢-000-00L8-0000-27196-0-0000-29 T INTI $Z0¢ dNAC $Z0¢/S2/%0 200000-0d
19096 @O ‘YISVHS IW
009 X0€ 0d
Z9¥I01S INIW 1-¥
06TSZ6LIS NOSTAN d TIINYA 00/682000
00°02L « 00°02L LNAOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
dXd dO/SOAS OLTINSNOD/T,SAI0Ed
00°02L 00°0ZL d AN §000Z-000-000T-0TTTI-0085-0-0000-29 T T0LZ # IDIOANI ¥Z0Z/62/%0 0PT000-0Od
L99096 ¥D ‘YISVHS IW
avod H0W1d STIAVA TvL
6L088GLEE ONIHOVOD FAIT S, AANI¥NOD 00/L92000
junowy 38N  Juy bTtT SdW6L 'TYO0T HOS ONAd TV0D ILHdO A OSTY dd uot3ldiInsaqg 91eq  9ouviz=I=y bay
ISYART~-E wIDI-H S HA unu Junodoy unu vy adAky 3tsodag uwnu I XeJ SUWRU 3TWa] IPPY/IOPUDA
aNONd ASTYAITINE °HOS HALEVHD z9 ¢ aNna
<< uado >> ITIVAVd SINNODJOV $2€Z HIS0 :HOIVE ISIT¥Ad d/% SISNN $2¢€Z

Z FOVd $€:80 $Z/0€/%0 22°00°1 00SXdv¥ LSITHEd JTIVYAVd SINOODOW CoLYEL OOXIMSIS JALINO MEEHIEON €%0



L8 ETC

*» L8°ETC
S3IITAANS IDIAIO0

INAOWY INIWAVYd TYILOL

€PE6THTO09 #IDIOANI FZ0Z/€Z/%0 SLZODO-0O4d

GEE6TVPTI009 #ADIOANI HZ0Z/€C/¥0 vhNooolOm

06€952T009 #HDIOANI #Z0¢/ST/¥0 ¢9¢000-04

60%0-99Z5L XI ‘SYITVQ
50%099 XO€ 0d;
JOYTINEACY SUTAVYLS: 00/250000

LNQOWY LNHWAYd TVYIOL

SS90V Z4IOTOANI HZ0Z/0€/%0 082000-04

L5026 VO 'WIMNX
LITILS TI0D HINOS 609

ad A0 JOIJAJ0 X 00 NOXIMSIS: 00/L00000

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYILOL

8T€0¢ZSZ0T# HDIOANI ¥Z0Z/€2/%0 ZLZ0OP0O-04

9Z0T-867Z0 YW ‘NOISOS:
370786 XO€ 04
TYIDNUYNIA TYE0TI SEMOY9 AENLIA

000000000 00/T90000

LNNOWY INIWAVYd TVIOL

YZ0ZLTVO#HOIOANT R Z0Z/LT/%0 82T000-0d

LSSLSV9SS

59709 06°2L 4 NN 00000-000-00L¢-0000-069€%-0-0000-29 1T
SIITddNS dDIAJI0
Sv°8S 69°SL d NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0S€E%-0-0000-¢9 T
SdITddns
LL V6 067€TT 4 NN 00000-000-002.-0000-00€%-0-0000-¢9 T
00°ST¢ ¥ 00°GTZ
dXd d0/SOAS ODITASNOD/T.SHI0Ed
00°61¢ £V BLC 4 NN 00000-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-¢9 T
OL"LeT * OL°LET
YILHW/IOVLS0d - NOILVIINNWWOD
OL"LET 06°691 d NN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0€65-0-0000-29 T
00°0ST + 0070ST
dxXd dO/SOAS SITNASNOD/T,SHI0Nd
00°0ST 00°0S1 d AN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-008G-0-T€€9-29 T
junowy I8N Juy brq SdW6L 'T¥YO0T HOS ONNJ TY0D ILdO X OsHY dd

I9YIXT-A WISL-F ST 99 unu JUNOD9Y  wnu ygy adX31 atsodsg wnu gr Xel
ONNd ISTYAYHIINT “HOS YHALIVHO 29 ¢ aNnd
<< uado >> dTIYAYd SINAODIOY $Z€¢ FTIS0 :HOLVE
€ dOV¥d ¥£:80 ¥Z/0€/%¥0 22°00°1 00G6Adv¥ ISITHId JTHEYAVA SINAOIIY

L9096 MWD 'YISYHDS IW
JATEA LNEISHED 7061
WI¥d NTYLIROOW JTOYYH
MO0 IITSET  00/ZTE000
uotadraossg a3eqg sousagsIay bey

sureu 1TWSY; IPPY/IOPUSA

LSITIEd m\ﬂ SOSON ¥Z€2

coLvELD COAIHMETS QILINA NYFIHINON €90



6t

3):33

67 °09¢€

67 °09¢€

6% °09€

6% 09€

Z0°0s

20°0S

00°0T8

00°018

Junoury
I=agIXI

i
IPEIUTIS g 03 SYO9YD! JO Iaquny

5 "SMOTII®A0 nis 03 anp spToa burjunod jou “GI
‘LT 0070 sxxx 67 09E€“LT ISINI¥LISIA TIY ¥0d TYLIOL
‘LT 00°0 xxxx 67°09€°LT INTWAVE IDTEISIA TYIOL
‘LT 0070 sx= 6H°09€°LT INIWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
‘LT *x 6F709E€/LT INIHAYA aNNd TYIOL
» 20°0S§ INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
TYAOWTY AOVEIYD/TVS0dsId
Z0°0Ss d NN 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29 T PSLEEANI $Z20Z/6T/70 1€0000-0d
Len%e ¥I ‘¥N
IHTILE YWEA
OTT SEISNYEL ¥aD: 00/9T0000
‘c x 00°0T8°C INAOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
dxXd do/SOAS HITASNOD/T,STI0Nd
‘2 00°018°‘2 d NN 00000-000-0ZTT-09L5-0085-0-0069-29 S 0L800T# IOIOANI 120Z/€Z/%0 £02000-0d
78006 I ‘STTIAINY SOT
£500F8 X0€ "0°4
NIZAYLS NOIL¥2Nad TYIDEAS 2I4F
OTT SHdTEAYEL R4VHEHL  00/T1Z€000
I8N Juy br SdW6L TYOOT HOS ONAd TYOD ILHO X OSHM dd uotadiaoseq o3eq  =ou=i3j=y bey
-4 WIST,-H SH dd umu QUnoddy unu y4dv wm\ﬁu. u...anQWQ wnu Jgr XeJg, sSweu JT=Y MUU4\HOUC®>
aNnNd FSTYAHILNT "HOS NIIUYHOD z9 : aNna !
<< uadg >> ITEVAYd SINAODDY $Z€Z IS0 *HOIVA LSITdEd d/{ SOSON ¥Z€Z

4

d5¥d $E:80 ¥Z/0€/¥%0

22°00°1 00SAdY

LSITEEd ITHVAVA SINAODOW

ZoLpEL DORIESIS QILINN MYIHIEON €%0



00°0 0070 00°0 S0°S1I8‘TZ 00°0 0070 00°08E“9T 00°028‘6e
S€Q sdis S4d £dNS/SYLS (0) rdns/sydd (d) rdns/sy¥ia (D) rdns/sy¥ad (0} rdns/svls {(d) r£Ens/s¥ls (2) rdns/sdis
6070 0Z°SPL‘T 00°0 00°0 65°TL9°T 99°G19°¢€ 20°Z52'S9 0070
(0) syad (d) s¥3d (2) s¥Id (0) syis (d) s9¥91s () s¥1s SSO¥D ¥W1I JIVIS S504D dWI JIVLS
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 €L°985°LS
ddWd SY¥dAd FdWA SHLS ddWd TdIW ddWAd IdSYO (=) rav (+) gy LEN
967786 0Z°S¥L'T 50°S1812 ST LVE’S 00-0¥Z“ZS 00°0 0070 0070
aza S9Id £4ans s¥3d SYLS £dNs SUILS o13 Ias H
0070 0070 Ly PRE‘CL 88 €TIS‘T IV LIV ‘v 0070 8279011
I0IWN~-43d SS0¥D IQAW-JdId SSO¥D IdHW 1dsYo SS0¥D IASYOo LISY LIS
00°59G ZE°0SZ’E S Z607L 00°0 9L°€08 00°0 £ BFIEL
LIAY LId SIL-IEd ¥SL SSO¥H XIN SSO¥D 4Kl ad3d SSCHD
000 SOEEOM  SKAYA YAIWNN TYVIOL 00°8%S J0FAE0M SHMAOH HEFHNN TVLOL
rxEd BRI EL "TNLOL *x8E7LEO'TT TYLOL «x8E°LE0TT TYLOL *x00°0 THLOL +xG8°0TT’29 TVLOL
«PE" 803 TRN-NON x00°0 THN-NON *00°0 THN-NON +00°0 "THN-NON «7€£°809 "TAN-NON
«00°0 L0 TYIOL *00°0 LO TYLOL +00°0 10 'TYIOL +00°0 LO TYIOL | «00°0 IO 'TVIOL
809 d1is 000 dILS 0070 dIds 00"0 dIis ve°809 dirLs
«EE BES CL ‘TAN a¥ 28E°LEO'TT TAN C£av *8E°LEQTT TAN £a¥ x00°0 TN £AY *TG 20619 THN ra¥
00°0 £ray 00°0 ray 0070 Lray 000 rav 00°0 ravy
68°6€S5“ZL TN 8E°LED'TI TAN 8E°LEO'TT TN 00°0 TN 16°206‘19 "TAN
SS0¥Y TYIOL SSO¥D RTIVA ANV XTINOH SSO¥9 ATINOH §80¥9 XTIVd SSOUD
STYLOL TTOMAVYd
6T dI¥d ONILLID TYLOL
0 LOVYLNOD J0 EONVWIVE dI¥d ONILIEZD & W ——-—-
*NOILdO ¥OId 0 HINOW ILXAN SONIAVS ddV ONIIVYLS 0 SONIAVS 4L ddv¥
000°0% 4 *NOILdO ¥/Z WILSAS I 0 HINOW LXHN DNIMOAHD ddV SNIIGVLIS ST ONIMOEHD Ol adv¥
00070% d :NOIILdO €/T WIISXS 1@ [¢] QI¥d ONILIED GII¥YNIWNIAL 0] 10 0L C4%
0 HNIL LSYTd dIVd ONILLAD 14 SINVIIYM DNIATIEDIEE
SINAOD TIXOTIWI
IJI¥ISId ¥0d STHIOL LIUNV ISI73dEd TTIO¥ANd
$202/0€/%0 :*3I¥Q ANI $Z0Z/0€/F0 :*dIVA A¥d STYIOL IDIdISIA DT I HWYNAYL LSITHEHES TI0HAYE SOSAN vZET
6 g9¥d ¥Z/80/%0 2Z2°00°1 0TSAYd L69T¢Er LSITHEd IIANY TIOYAYd AOATASIS JILINN NHEEHIHON €70



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the April 17, 2024 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter School
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting
April 17, 2024

4:00pm

Members Present: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Melissa Johnson and Briana QOesterle

Members Absent:

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Rebekah Davis, Lynda Speck, Kelley Withers, Jen Rand, Greta de
le Pedraja, Donnie Allen and Lisa Ambrosini

Guests: Brian Payton, Lisa Payton

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:03pm.

11
1.2

Pledge of Allegiance:

Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Jere Cox and
seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Melissa Johnson —Aye, Briana
Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

2.0 INTERVIEW/APPOINTMENT:

21

2.2

2.3

Interview of Northern United Charter School Board Member Candidates:

Rosemary Kunkler introduced herself, the board members and the officers of the
corporation. She gave a brief description of our schools. The board then interviewed the
candidate, Brian Payton.

Consideration of Appointment of New Northern United Charter Schools Board
Member: The board discussed the candidate and what his strengths would be as a
board member. A motion to appoint Brian Payton as a board member for the vacant
term ending December 11, 2026 was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa
Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Melissa Johnson —Aye, Briana Oesterle-Abstained
and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

Northern United Charter Schools Board Member Oath of Office: Rosemary Kunkler
swore in Brian Payton as our new board member.

Rosemary called for a recess starting at 5:28pm.

The board reconvened at 5:34pm.

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA:

3.1

3.2

Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United-Humboldt
Charter School:

Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter
School (0228, 0229, 0301, 0302, 0314, 0315, 0322, 0419, 0422):



4.0
5.0

6.0

7.0

33

3.4
35

Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the March 7, March 8, March 13, and March
20 Board Meetings:

Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments:
Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to approve the consent agenda
with the correction to the March 8 board minutes was made by Melissa Johnson and
seconded by Briana Oesterle. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Melissa Johnson —Aye, Briana
Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were none.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

5.5

Approval of Employer Contribution toward Health Benefits: Shari Lovett explained the
increase in the costs of insurance (Spruce Plan) and that Kelley Withers had accounted
for the increase in the budget next year. A motion to continue to cover the Spruce Plan
for eligible employees for the 2024-2025 school year was made by Jere Cox and
seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Brian Payton-Aye, Melissa
Johnson ~Aye, Briana Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of 2024-2025 Northern United Charter Schools Certificated and Classified
Pay Schedules: Shari Lovett explained the changes to the pay schedule. A motion was
made to approve the 2024-2025 certificated/classified pay schedules with changes as
stated by Jere Cox and seconded by Brian Payton. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Brian
Payton- Aye, Melissa Johnson —~Aye, Briana Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye.
Motion carries.

Approval of Briceland Learning Center’s Overnight Field Trip to Universal Studios: Shari
Lovett explained the details of the field trip. A motion to approve the Briceland Learning
Center overnight field trip to Universal Studios was made by Melissa Johnson and
seconded by Brian Payton. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Brian Payton-Aye, Melissa Johnson
—Aye, Briana Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of AVID Elective College Tour Field Trip: Shari Lovett explained the details of
the trip. A motion to approve the AVID elective college tour field trip was made by lere
Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Brian Payton-Aye,
Melissa Johnson —Aye, Briana Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of Cutten Learning Center Overnight Field Trip to Grizzly Creek Park: Shari
Lovett explained the details of the trip. A motion to approve the Cutten Learning Center
overnight field trip to Grizzly Creek Park was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by
Briana Oesterle. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Brian Payton-Aye, Melissa Johnson —Aye,
Briana Oesterle-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1 Northern United Charter Schools Board Self Evaluation Tool: The board members went
over thetool and they willcompile it and bring it back'in August

REPORTS:

7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet

7.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United-Siskiyou Charter
School: In packet

7.3 Director’s Report: Shari Lovett reported on the food program.



7.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In packet
7.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In packet
7.6 Board Report:
lere Cox reported on the YM&C Brown Act Training. He commented on how much he
enjoyed the in person board meeting in Siskiyou in March.
Brian Payton had no report
Melissa Johnson spoke about the limited opportunities for rural students. Expressed
concern for vendor availability to rural students and protocols for changes to happen.
Briana Oesterle requested an informal meeting to brainstorm and had concerns about
when a board member can speak on issues as a parent.
Rosemary Kunkler reported that she made site visits to both the Cutten and Eureka
Learning Centers at their open house. She spoke on the Brown Act Training and gave
Debbi Sholes Kudos for her art class and the results of Godwit Days Art competition.
7.7 Northern United Charter Schools’ Federal and State Tax Return for 2022: In packet
8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:
8.1 Rosemary Kunkler reviewed the item to be discussed during closed session: Public
Employee Performance of Charter Director
8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: Lynda Speck spoke on the evaluation tools and wanted
the board to consider adding a staff input piece.
8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned to closed session at 7:53pm.
9.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Open Session reconvened at 8:54pm. No action was taken.
10.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
10.1 Possible Agenda Items:
10.2 Next Board Meeting Date: May 8, 2024 at 4pm.
11.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 8:57pm.



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:

3.4 Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

For Month Ending: | 4/30/2024
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Amanda Cobine 4/23/2024 Secretary ELC Resigned
HIRES
Name Date Location Comments
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Amanda Jeffares 3/1-5/26 Records Office Maternity Leave
Any Day
Cameron Truijillo Now ELC Paternity Leave
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda Item 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of the Briceland Learning Center A.W. Way Camping Overnight Field Trip

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Per our liability insurance, CharterSafe, the Board must approve overnight field trips. This field trip is for
the students who attend Briceland Learning Center. They are going camping at A.W. Way Campground in
Petrolia.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United Charter Schools
Field Trip Request Form

Teacher: _Whalo .f:‘y*ll.-.r-c!" % L C Date of Request: __fX n.rr \ 8j 2024

Learning Center (if applicable): ﬁ‘i ',k,(z (“f\\\ LOoAarnt r’\Q ( i )re’».l"

Date(s) of Trip:ilt:f‘uf 1O~ l\! 2024  Kind of Trip: Day: ____ Out-of-County: Overnight: \/

- 1 " ;
Purpose: _tj\_cl ()‘( \;«'ﬁ”r’: C "E("IMJ_ \ 1 /Sf L‘\r'w.";\ Coon {)f‘jl.i..'.'}

Destination: _[\ . f\.\.-\jn:_} C-:;\.x_r\‘\‘\;; Pmrk y ‘\"\oi\u?_# A D

' . Students -
Number of Students: "\ Q-HR Number of Adult Chaperones: M o¢
6/10 /J_“’ )CLCCDM{\.N\C aondce )
Departure Date & Time: Koo Expected arrival time at destination: | -2 o PC

Other Stops & Times; ___ 4
Return Date & Time: 4 / *7—1 2N e | o0 pon / achive becl ot school 3200

Mode of Transportation: _ (A _ ;
Q?rwd& % ‘-{;f"ﬂ'\&iﬂ" oW CamPbite .
Cost: Bre : Nicke ¢l Other Costs:

or shee LQ vjﬁ On l:q; Dnme( (submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Oy g “—'C b {red (ﬁ W Oe /
Teacheglgnature ; i L 1or Qjate: Lf]fi' 24

Charter Director/Designee Signature:, i::/[)s.\_« agw g/é‘f\-. Date: Lk /8 /7—-"‘

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:

“Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval,

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for administrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vehicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 8/22/22



Agenda for Briceland Learning Center
End of Year Camp-Out

ND; /10/

10:30-11:00

arrive and set up camp
12:30

Iunch & Circle

1:30 -5:30

hiking & bike riding
5:30 — 7:00

dinner

7:00 - 9:00

Campfire

9:00-9:30

Get ready for bed/sleep

TUESDAY 06/11/23

7:30-8:30

Breakfast

8:30-9:00

Circle

9:00-11:00
Crafts/Group Activity
11:30-12:30

Lunch

12:30-5:00

Group lessons/activities
5:00-7:00

Dinner prep/dinner
7:00-9:00

Campfire skits/singing
9:00-9:30

Get ready for bed/sleep

WEDNESDAY 06/12/23

8:30-9:30

Breakfast

9:30-12:00

Circle

10:00-12:00
Clean-up

1:00

- Lunch/circle/pack up:
1:00-3:00 '
Drive back to school



2ULS-LUL4

NAME PARENT # PARENT#
Anela 223-2490 223-7223
Anthony  |Wendy 292-8463 James 734-223-2784
Asher Taylor 798-7036 Daniel 223-3766
Ayrton Amber 499-4167 (w) 923-2783 Joaguin 223-4650
Azalea Michele 223-0112 Cam 223-1103
Bay Taylor 798-7036 Daniel 223-3766
Benjamin |Elizabeth 650-799-8045/986-9853 |Jack 358-0175
Braxton |Grandma Anila 296-3574 Samuel 223-4161
Cashious |[Ruby 499-1912 Marley 499-2779
Charleigh |Wendy 292-8463 Grandma Nancy 616-1184
Dakota Sheldon 223-2567/(w) 923-2781
Eliana Marcy 223-1010/923-3724 Ben 223-1110
Ellia Terra 223-4464 Robert 572-1204
Escher |Danielle 223-1187
Ethan Rebecca 362-4563 Seth 707-572-9564
Fabian  [Sarah 599-0481 Christian 5997325 2275
Gage Haylie 223-8200 Justin 223-4189
Gemma |Carla 223-1452 Shane 502-8472
Harley Sandra 932-1870/w223-4801 Bryan 530-784-3667
Hazel Elizabeth 650-799-6045/986-9853 |Jack 368-0175
Holly Nicki 916-200-6043 Aron 916-200-6028
Hunter Shayna 798-0575
Hunter S. |Ashleigh 219-508-8156 Samuel 502-7093
Isabella |Faith §30-921-7301 Guillermo 273-2222
James Jacqueline 336-314-5778 James 336-662-7237
Jasmine |llaria 502-4150 Jason 502-7855
Kada Kristy 223-5288/986-7676 Kevin 223-0127
Kaia Kayla 630-2341 Brandon 630-2340
Kiynt Meredith 520-604-6416 Viykal 267-0861
Lhasa Arpana 223-1544
Lyon May |Ashley 986-8388/986-1087 x8#
Madden |Rhiana 223-4520 Mike 223-3435
Maddoc [Haylie 223-8200 Justin 223-4189
Manuel Sarah 599-0481 Christian 599-7326 1, 277§
Mirabella [Wendy 292-8463 Grandma Nancy 616-1184
Naiya Tawnie 273-8547/602-9143 Jason 502-9143
Nova Haylie 223-8200 Justin 223-4189
Olivia Cybelle 599-7747 Oliver 498-9394
Seven Natlie 599-7987 Erin 845-7929
Skylar Laura 672-4750 Season 672-2228
Sofia B. |llaria 502-4150 Jason 502-7855
Sofia C __|Jasmine 223-4664 Santiago
Stanley  |Ni Ketut Kasih 934-2515 Robert 834-3095
Weston [Crystal 923-3203/382-1694 Zeh 499-8374
Wilder Shira 223-2173 Garth 223-2303
Xander _ [Faith 530-921-7301 Guillermo 273-2222
Zeke Tawnie 273-8547/502-9143 Jason 502-9143
|Zoe O Sheldan 223-2567/(w) 923-2781
Nona 932-0330 K. toochas
E;_Ei“ 333-1406 -4 teccher
: 6-650-8656 | | -2 4weachel
Luc )
e Y ’ 382-6752 i da

Lk}

List of POS’S\‘?\Q.
POan*’S aﬁer\o\‘ (\8

oy v owc \jw CCAW\(JO%‘\—



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of Lease Agreement for 423 S. Broadway, Yreka - NU-SCS YLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease agreement with an increase from the previous payment of $100/month.

Fiscal Implications:
$40,200/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




’ COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

Sliverhart Building
423 8. Broadway
Yreka, CA 96097

Date: 1 jung 2024

Bob Steng ("tandiord”) and Northem Unifed Siskivou Charter School ("Tenant”) agree as follows: .
1. PROPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and improvements deacﬂ 8s:

LRI

e o ¥ (oL & ; FIemises
2. TERM: The term shall be for ona (1) year and -0- months, beginning on 1_July 2024 ("Commencement Date"). (Check A or B)

& A, Lease: and shall terminate on 30 June 2026 at 5:00 DAM ® PM :

Any hoiding aver after the term of this agreement expires, with Landiord's consent, shall craate a month-to-month tenancy that either
party may terminate as specified in paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at a rate equal to the rent for the Immadiately precading month,
payable in advance. All other terms and conditions of this agreemant shall remain in full force and effect,

O B. Month-to-month: and continues as a month-to-month tenancy. Either party may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to
the other at least 30 days prior 1o the intended termination date, subject to any applicable local laws, Such notice may be given on
any date.

® C. RE;EWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: Provided Tenant is not in default nor has never been in default hereunder and the lease has
not theratofore been terminated, there is hereby granted 1o the Tenant an Option to Renew this lvase for an additional term of gne (1)
year with terms and conditions the same as terms and conditions In this teass, with CPI adjustments as shown in paragraph 3A(2).
Tenant shall notify Landlord 80 days prior to expiration of lease of Tenant's intent to renew.

3. BASE RENT}
A, Tenani agrees to pay Base Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ORNLY?)
o{1) § per month, for the term of the agreement.
®(2) $3.350.00 per month, for the first 12 morths of the agreement. Commencing on the 13" month, and upon expiration of each 12
months thereafter, rent shall be adjusted according to any increase in the U.S. Consumer Price Index of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the Department of Labor for All Urban Consumers ("CPI") for U.S. City Average. (the city nearest the locstion of the
Premises), based on the following formuta: Base Rant will be multiplied by the most cument CP1 preceding the first calendar
month during which the adjustment is to take effect, and divided by the most recant CP1 preceading the Commancement Date. In
no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Base Rent for the month immediately preceding the adjustment, If the
CP1 is no longer published, then the adjustment to Base Rent shall be based on an altemate index that most closely reflects the
CPI.
D (3) $ per month for the period commencing and ending and
$ per month for the period commencing and ending and
$ per month for the period commencing and ending .
O (4) In accordance with the atteched rent schedule.
o (8) Other:
B. Base Rent ls payable in advance on or before the 8th day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the 10th day.

C. i Commencement Date falls on any day other than the first day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated
based on a 30-day period. if Tenant has peaid one fill month's Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the
second calendar month shall be prorsted based on a 30-day period.

4, RENT:

A. Definltion: ('Rent’) shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Landiord undar the terms of this agresment, except security
deposit,

B, Payment: Rent shail be paid to Bob Stone at P.0.B0OX 801, Yreka, Ca 96097, or at any other location specifiad by Landlord in writing
to Tenant.

C. Timing;d Base Rent sheli be peid as specified in paragraph 3. All ather Rent shall be paid within 30 days after Tenant ts bilted by
Landiord.

A :’;:ngﬁ Eag:;; t)o pah? Landlord -0-as & securlty deposit. Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for ita retum.
) O If Base rent increases during the term of this ment, Tenant agrees to increase the
proportion as the increase in Base Rent. o . LAy S camd
B.All'or anly portion of the sacurity deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (1) cure Tenant's default in payment of Rent, late
charges, non-sufficient funds ("NSF") fees, or other suma dus; () repair damage, exciuding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant
or by a guest or licensee of Tenant; (Iil) broom clean the Premises, If necessary, upon termination of tenancy; and (iv) cover any other

:%unﬁﬁysngzﬁgon of Tenant,. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 1 -Landlord and Tenant acknowtedge receipt of a copy of this page

Landiord's Inltials ) )
Tenant's Inkiale ) )




Pramises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2024

within § days after

of the se o is used during tenancy, Tenant agrees to reinstate the 1ota! security depoasit -

wrtten" 3 many pai':i:fc‘ﬂmod mmm.”“&m 30 days after Landlord receives possession of the Pren_uue. I_.mdiord ah_all (l) ﬁ._nf_r_\lsh Tannntr_
an temized statement indicating the amount of any security deposit received and the basis for ite disposition, and (i) retum any remal ning
portion of security deposit to Tenant. However, if the Landlord's only claim upon the sacurity daposit |s for unpaid Rent, then the remaining
portion of the sscurity deposit, after deduction of unpald Rent, shall be returned within 21 daya after the Landlord recsived possassion,

C. Nointerest will be pald on security deposit, unless required by local ordinance.

7. PAYMENTS:
JOTAL DUE
A. Rent: From 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 $3.350.00
Dete  Date

B. Security Deposh ....... CooBancHBRa T $-0-

C. Other: boiiic

D. Other o
8. PARKING: Tenantls entitled to and _0 reserved packing spaces. The right to parking ® is O is not included

: Runreserved parking soaces ;
in the Bage Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent, the parking rental fee shall be an additional § per month,
Parking space(s) are to be used for parking operable motor vehicies, excapt for trailers, boats, campers, buses or trucks (other than
pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in estigned space(s) only. Parking space(s) are lo be kept clean. Vehicles leaking ofl, gas or other
motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Promiges. Machanical work or atorage of inoperable vehicles is not
allowed in parking space(s) or efsewhere on the Premises. No ovemight parking is parmitted. Tennant Is responsible for snow remaoval
9. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage is permitted as follows: Hallway laading fo Stites A & maty he negotisted 0 0 block
The right o additional storage space O is @ is not included I the Base Rent charged pursuant to

store any improperly packaged food or perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, or other dangerous or hazardous material,
Tenant shall pay for, and be responsible for, the clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant's use of the slorage arsa.

10. LATE CHARGE; INTEREST; N8F CHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that either late payment of Rent or Issuance of a NSF chack may
cause Landiord to incur costs and expenses, the exact amounts of which are extremely difficult and Impraclical to detarmine. These cosls
may include, but are not fimited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landiord. If ary
installment of Rent due from Tenant is not received by Landiord within 8 calendar daye afier date due, or If & check Is retumed NSF,
Tenant shall pay to Landiord, respectively, $150.00 as late charge, plus 10% interest per anhum on the delinquent amount and $25.00 as a
NSF fes, any of which shall be deemned additional Rent. Landiord and Tenant agree that these charges represant a fair end reasonable

raph 4, or gresment, ;

11. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has axamined the Premises and acknowledges that Premises i clean and in operative condition,
with the following exceptions:
tems listed as exceptions shall be deaft with in the following manner:

12, ZONING AND LAND USE; Tenant &ccepts the Premises subject to all local, state and federal laws, reguiations and ordinances ("Laws"),
Lendlord makes N0 representations or warranty that Premises are now or in the future will be sultable for Tenant's use. Tenant has made
its own investigation regarding all applicable laws.

13. TENANT OPERATING EXPENSES: Tenant agrees to pay for all utilities and services directly billed to Tenant Including:

14. PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES:

A. Tenant agrees to pay its Propoitionate share of Landiord's estimated monthly proparty operating expenses, including but not limited to,
common area maintenance, consolidated utility and service bills, Insurance, and real estate taxes, bassd on the rafio of the square
footage of the Premises to the total square footage of the rentable space in the entirs property.

ORB. m (if checked) Paragraph 14 does not apply.

Som. Lease Rev. 472607 - Page 2 <Landiord and Tenani acknowledge recsipt of a capy of this page




Premises: 423 S Brondway 1 July 2024

18,

16.

17.

18.

19,
20,

21‘
22,

23.

24,

25.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/28/07 - Page 3

USE: The Premises are for the sole use as a lesrning cenlar.
No other use is permiited without Landlord's prior written consent. If any use by Tenant causes an increase in the premium on Landiord’s

sting property insurance, Tenant shall pay for the increasad cost. Tenant witl comply with aumuﬂncﬂngmuuofﬂto!’mmi_ne.
QRTJLmEgJREGULATDNS: Tenant am';:yaomp!y with all rules and regulations of Landiord (and, if applicable, Owner's Amqirahon) that
are at any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests end licensees of Tenant do
not disturb, annoy, endanger, or interfare with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Pramiges for any uniawful purposes,
including, but not limited to, using, manufacturing, selling, storing, or transporiing illicit drugs or other contraband, or violate any law or
ordinance, or commitling a waste or nuisance on or about the Pramises,
MAINTENANCE: )

A. Landlord shall professionally maintain the heating and air conditioning. Tenant shall professionally maintain electrical, plumbing,
windows and doors in oparable and safe condition. If Tenant falls to mainain the Premises, Landiord may contract for or perform
such maintenancs, and cherge Tenant for Landlord's cost.

8. Landlord shall maintain the roof, foundation, exterior walls, and common areas.

ALTERATIONS: Tenant shall not make any alterations in or about the Premises, including inataiiation of trade fixtures and signs, without
Landiord's prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any alterations 1o the Premises shall be done according to Law
and with required permits. Tenant shall give Landiord advance notice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, o that
Landlond, at its aption, may post a Notice of Non-Responaibliity to prevent potential fens against Landiord's interest in the Premises.
Landiord may also require Tenant to provide Landiord with lien releases from any contractor performing work on the Premises,
GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any aerations required by Law as a resuit of Tenants use shail be Tenant's responsidility.

ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premises available to Landiord or Landiord's agent for the purpose of entering to make inspections, necessary
of agreed repairs, aiterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or to show Premises to prospective or actual
purchasers, tenants, morigagees, lenders, appraisers, or contractors. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24 hours notice (oral or written) shall
be reasonable and sufficent notice. in an emergency, Landiord or Landiord's representative may enter Premises at any time without prior
notice.

SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to placa a FOR SALE sign on the Premises at any time, and a FOR LEASE sign on the Premises
within the 80 (or 0 ) day pariod precading the termination of the agreement.

SUBLETTING/ASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublet or encumber all or any part of the Premisss, or assign or transfer this agreement or
any interest in it, without the prior writien consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Uniess such consent is obtained,
any subletting, assignment, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law,
or otherwise, shall be null nd void, and, at the option of Landlord, terminate this agreement. Any proposed sublessse, assignes, or
transferes shall submit to Landlord an application and credit information for Landlord's approvsl, and, if approved, sign a separate written
agneement with Landiord and Tenant. Landlord’s consent to any one sublease, assignment, or transfer, shall not be construed as consent
1o any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfer, and does not release Tenant of Tenant's obligation under this agreement,
POBSESSION: If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date
on which possession is made availabie to Tenant, Howaver, the expiration date shall remain the same as specified in paragraph 2, If
Landiord Is unable to deliver possession within 80 (or O ) calendar days after agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate this
agresment by giving written notice to Landiord, sind shall be refund all Rent and security daposit paid.

TENANT'S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreement, Tenant shall: (i) give Landlord alj copies of all
keys or opening devices to Premises, including any common areas, () vacate Pramissa and surrender i to Landlord empty of all persons
and parsonal property: (ili) vacate all parking and storage spaces; (v} deliver Premises to Landiord in the same condition as referenced in
paragraph 11 (v) clean Premises; (vi) give written notice to Landiord of Tenant's forwarding address, and (vif) . .

All improvements instalied by Tenant, with or without Landiord's consent, bacome the property of Landlord upon termination, Landlord may
navertheless require Tenant to remove any such improvement that did not exist et the time possassion was made available to Tenant
BREACH OF CONTRACTIEARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant prior to explration of this agreement, breaches any obligation in this
agreement, abandons the premises, or gives notice of tenant's intent to terminate this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition to any

unpaid Rent that had been eamed at the time of termination; (N) the worth, a1 the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent
that would have been samed after expiration until mg time of award excesds the amount of such rental loss the Tanant proves could have

Cfnnue the tenancy in effect for o long as Landlord does not ferminate Tenant' fight to posscacins oo
of possession or by reletting the Premises to another ng P + by either written notice of termination

-Landlord and Yenant acknowladge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord's Initiats ( )i )
Tenant's Initials {_ Pl )




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2024

who takes possession, and Landlord may enforce all Landiord’s rights and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover
the Rent as it becomes due.

" 26.DAMAGE TO PREWMSES: I, by no faull of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, sarthquake, accident or

a7,

M.

3z.

34,

other casualty, Landlord shall have the right fo restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding. If Landlord elects to repair or rebuild, and is
able to complets such restoration within 80 days from the date of demage, subject to temms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain
in full force and effect, If Landiord Is unable to restore the Premises within this ime, or If Landiond elects not to restore, then either
Landiord or Tenant may teminate this agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent shall be abated as of the date of damage. The
abated amount shali be the cument monthly Base Rent prorated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, and the damage is
not repaired, then Rent shall be reduced based on the extent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reesonable use ofPremiagn. if
damage occurs as a resutt of an act of Tenant or Tenant's guests, only Landlord shalt have the right of termination, and no reductton in
Rent shall be made.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, genarate, releass or dispose of any hazardous material on the Premises or the
property of which the Premliess sre part. However, Tenant is permiiled to make use of such materials that are required 16 be usad in the
normal course of Tenant’s business provided that Tenant complies with all applicabie [aws retated to the hazardous materials. Tenant is
responsibla for the cost of removal and remediation, or any cleanup of any contamination caused by Tenant.

CONDEMNATION: If 8 or part of the Premises Is condemned for public use, etther party may ferminate this agreement as of tha date
possession is given to the condemner. Al condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner 1o Tenant's relocation
costs and trade fixtures, belong to Landiord.

INSURANCE: Tenant's personal property, fixtures, equipment, lnventory and vehicies are not insured by Landiord against loas or damage
due to fire, thefl, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any other cause. Tenant ls to carry Tenant's own property
insurance to protect Tenant from any such loss. In addition, Tenant shall carry liability insurance in the amount of not less than
$1.000.000.00, Tenant's liabliity insurance shall name Landlord and Landiord’s agent as additional insured. Tenant, upon Landiord's
request, shalt provide Landlord with a certificate of insurance estabishing Tenant's compliance. Tenant is advised to cafry business
interruption insurence in an amount of at least aufficient to cover Tenant's complets rental obligation to Landiord. Landlord is advised to
ottain a policy of rental loss insurance. Both Landiord and Tenant release each other, and waive their respective rights to subrogation
against each other, for loss or damage covered by Insurance.

. TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execute and return a tenancy statement (estoppel certificats),

deifiverad to Tenant by Landlord or Landlord's agent, within 3 days after its receipt. The tenancy statement shail acknowledge that this
agreement Is unmodified and In full force, or in full force as modified, and state the modifications. Fatiure to comply with this requiremant;
(l}smubadaemedTomnfndeadpmmﬂulmemncymmmismww.andmlyboreﬂaduponbyapmcpm
Ionﬂerorpwmaunandﬂl]mybomtedbyundiorduamahdllmmdthhagrmmom. Tenant shali also prepare, executs, and
deliver to Landiord any financlal statement (which will be heid In confidence) reasonably requested by a prospective lender or buyer.
LANDLORD'S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the transferee of Landlord's interest shail be substituted as Landlord under this agreemant,
Landlordwlllbamluaodofanyhnﬁeroumﬁmtonmmwtnqﬂmaowrﬂydeposlt.onlr!fmeamﬂtydepoaﬂismmthm
upon such transfer, or if the sacurity deposit is actually transferred to tha transferae. For all other obligations under this agresment,
Landlord is released of any further liability to Tenant, upon Landlord's fransfer.

SUBORDINATION: This agreemant shall be subordinate to all existing liens and, at Landlord's oplion, the llen of any first deed of trust or
first mortgage subsaquently placed upon the real property of which the Premises are a part, and to any advances made on the security of
the Premises, and to all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements, and extensions. Howsver, as to the lisn of any deed of
nuslormortgsgnonlmimaaﬁnreuwﬂonofﬂﬂsqrnmom,Temnfsngmmproueuhnofﬂmenmmlnatbodiamrhodlf
Temmlanmmdefaultandlulmgu'remntmhﬁamwmmmﬂmmmmmuﬂmmmbum
agreement Ia otherwise terminated pursuant to Its terms, [f any morigages, trustes, or ground lassor elects to have this agreement placed
inauwrltyposltlonpﬁortomalianofamnunga.dudofwmorgroundlnu.mdgiuswrmnnnuﬂmlomm.wlagmntahsﬂ
badnmedpﬁortommw.deedoﬂmst.ormwmhau.wmmwmoﬂﬂm

- TENANT REPREBENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's financial documants and rental application are

accurate. Tenant authorizes Landiord and Broker(s) to obtain Tenant's credit report al time of appiication and periodically during tenancy in

connection with approvel, modification, or enforcement of this agreement Landiord may cancel this agreement: (1) before occupancy

begins, u&m&&ﬁspproval of the crean ralsozt(a): ?'; {1 nt;ny tll’r'nna. upon discavering that information in Tenant's application Is false. A

negative report reflacting on Tenant's reco submitted to a cradit reporti , if Tenant falte Rent or comply

any other obligation under this agreement. i L s R & L

DiSPUTE RESOLUTION:

A. MEDIATION: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising betwaen them out of this agreement, or any
fransaction, befora resorting to arbitration or court action, subject fo paragraph 34B(2) below. Paragraphs 34B(2) and (3) spply
whether or not the arbitration provision Is initialed. Mediation feas, if any, shall be divided equally among the parties nvolved. f for
any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without firat attempting to resolve the matier
through mediation, or refuses to mediate after a request has been mada, thmmuputyshaﬂnotbennﬂuedtormvermm

aven if they would otherwise be avallable to that party in any such action. THIS MEDIAT! Vi ETHER OR
NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION 18 INITIALED ON PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR

Com. Leasa Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 4 -L.andiord and Tenant acknowledga recsipt of & copy of this page

Landlord's Initiats ( ) ( )
Tenant's Initials ( ) ( )




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2024

B. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landlord agres that any dispute or claim In Law or equity arfsing between them
out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, which (s not settied through mediation, shall be decided by neutral,
binding arbitration, including and subject to paragraphs 348(2) and (3) below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or
Justice, or an atiorney with at least 6 years of real estats transactional law experience, unless the parties mutuaslly agree to »
different arbitrator, who shail render an award in accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the
arbitration shall be conducted In accordance with Part 1, Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procadure. Judgment upon
the award of the arbitrator(a) may be entered In any court having jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to dlscovery in
accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.

(2} EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following matters are excluded from Mediation and Arbitration
hereunder: (I} a judicial or non-judicial foreclosure or other action or proceeding to anforce a deed of trust, morigage, or installment
land sale contract as defined in Civil Code §2985; (li) an uniawful detainer action; (Il the filing or enforcement of a mechanic’s lien;
(Iv) any matter that is within the jurisdiction of a probate, small claims, or bankruptcy court; and (v) an action
for bodlly injury or wrongful death, or for latent or patent defects to which Code of Civil Procedure §337.1 or §337.15 applies. The
filing of a court action to enable the recording of & notice of pending action, for order of attachment, recafvership, injunction, or other
provisional remedies, shall not constifute a viclation of the mediation and arbitration provisions.
(3) BROKERS: Tenant and Landiord agree to mediate and arbitrate disputes or clalms invoiving either or both Brokers, provided elther
of bath Brokers shall have agreed to such mediation or arbitration, prior to, or within a neasonable time after the dispute or claim is
presented to Brokers. Any election by either or both Brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration shall not result in Brokers being
deemed parties to the agreement.

“NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE S8PACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF
THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS
PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE
LTIGATED IN A COURY OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE SBELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL
RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF
DISPUTES' PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY
BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CiVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR
AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY.”

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE
MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.”

Landlord’s initlals { Tanant's Initiais /

PR, ——— ct———

35. JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is more than one Tenant, each one shal be individually and completely responsible for
the performance of alt obligations of Tenant under this agreement, jointly with every other Tenant, and individuatly, whether or not in
possession.

38, NOTICE:; Notices may be served by mail, facsimile, or followi ress n dosi
Landlord: Tenant:
|_Robent Stone Northern United Siskiyou Charter School
|E.O Box 801 ri L
Y| A 7 2120 Compton Road, Ste. H
Eureka, CA 95503

Notice is deemed effective upon the earliest of the following: (1) personal receipt by either party or their agent; (Ii) written acknowledgement
of notlce; or (ill) 5 days after malling notice to such location by first class mall, postage pre-paid.
3r. :VA;\;ER: The waiver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing walver of the same breach of a waiver of any subsaquent
reach,
38. INDEMNIFICATION: Tanant shall indemnify, defend and hold Landiord harmless from all claims, disputes, litigation, judgments and
atlorney faes arising out of Tenant's use of the Premises.
J ER TERMS AN Tl H

Lsgdlm*d shall continue to pay water and sewer charges. However, if they increase substantially, tenant shall pay a prorated share of water
|_and sewer charges.

Com. Leasa Rev. 4728/07 - Page 5 ~Landlerd and Tenant acknowledge recsiptt of a copy of this page
Landlond's Initiats ( b )
Tenant's initials (___ Y )




Premisas: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2024

The following ATTACHED supplements/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement:

40, ATTORNEY FEES: In any action or procseding arising out of this agreement, the prevailing party between Landlord and Tenant shall be
entlifed to reasonable attomay fees and costs from the non-prevalling Landlord or Tenant, except as provided in paregraph 34A.

41, ENTIRE CONTRACT: Tima is of the essence. All prior agresments betwean Landiord and Tenant are incorporated in this agresment,
which consfitutes the entire contract. if is intended as a final expression of the parties’ agreement, and may not ba contradicted by
avidence of any prior agreement or comtemporanaous oral agresment. The parties further intend that this agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of its terms, and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial or other
proceeding, if any, Involving this agreament, Any provision of this agresment that is heid to be invalid shal not affect the validity or
enforceabiiity of any other provision in this agreement. This agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the beneftt of, the heirs,
assignees and successors {o the parties.

42. BROKERAGE: Landiord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fee agreed to, if any, in a separate written agreement, Neither Tenant
nor Landiord has ullfized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation to, a licensed reat estate broker (individual or
corporate), agent, finder, or other entity, other than as nemed in this agreameant, in connection with any act relating fo the Premises,
including, but not limited to, inquiries, introductions, consultations, and negatiations leading to this agreament. Tenant and Landiord sach
agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the other, and the Brokers spacified herein, and their agents, from and against any costs,
expensas, or lability for compensation cleimed inconsistent with the warranty and reprasentation in this paragraph 42.

43, AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The followlng agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Listing Agent  (Print Flrm Name) is the agency of (check one):
@ the Landiord exclusively; or 0 both the Tenant and Landlord.,

Sefling Agent:  (Print Flrm Nama) (if not same as Listing Agent) Is the agent one (check one):
o the Tenant exclusively; or O the Landlord exclusively; or O bath the Tenant and Landlord.
Real Estate Brokers are not parties lo the agreement between Tenant and Landiord.

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokers: (1) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; {ii) cannot

representations made by others; (il) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; (iv) cannot provide legal or tax advice; (v) will

notprwldoounndvluorlnfmmlﬂnnMMWM.NMMMWWMNMM:MMIMM.

Fuﬂinmon.IflmhmmmulnloﬂnguLmdlordlnwlwm.Bmhou:(vi]donotdoddoﬂntnnhlmha?tmt

should pay or Landiord should accept; an {vil) do not decide upon the length or other terma of
1 1 =ila LI AL I ... LAl :

& (IANce onm

Tenant Date
Print name.
Address City State Zp
Tenant Date
Print name
Address City . State Zip
Landiard flobert Stone Date May 1. 2024
(Owner or agent with authority to enter into this sgreement)
Address : City State Zip

Agency relationships are confirmed as above. Real estate brokers who are not aiso Landlord i
agreement between Landiord and Tenant., %0 Landiord in this agreement are not a party to the

Com. L anse Rev. 4/26/07 = Page 8




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 S. Broadway, Yreka - NU-SCS YLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease with an increase from the previous year of $500/month.

Fiscal Implications:
$51,000/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




LEASE

THIS LEASE is “ntered jnto as of this /%% day of _sfuy 2022 , by and between
Goklon Hrrosd . 2PEbMent, LLC oo Gilifarmam Lrmirfool bk i) 'y Congounty
hereinafter ("LESSOR") and of hereinafter
Soe )r»c Ok Sehes!

("LESSEE").
RECITALS

A.  LESSOR is the owner of the Premises located in the City of Yreka, County of
Siskiyou, State of Californis, commonly known as SA%IE naeelesny , Yreka, Califo nia, which
i oo otk deseldings

i ximately 5320 foet.(“the ises™), 2 . '
compme::spp‘g_a; Zf:e r;zum‘:pﬁ(;u 3y Ve, £ psgar fnonl ,?,;z,;ﬁ ,;no/]sblw"«
B.  LESSEE desires to lease thio Premises froma LESSOR and LESSOR desires to lease

the Premises to LESSEE upon the terms, conditions and covenants as hereinafter set forth.

WITNESSETH

In consideration of the leasing of the Premises to LESSEE and the reats to be paid by
LESSEE to LESSOR, the parties to this Lease AGRER AS FOLLOWS; .

1. TERM The initial term of this Lease shall be for a period of . /-¢/ewac amef O
months. The initial term shall commestaon ,M [.-’.!" s Ro2¥  (* the Commencernent
Dite"). The lease will automatically terminate’ on Jivone 304  , 24,4 “the Termination
Date’), .

2. RENT
21  Base Rent
Commencing 77, .« ,5#' . #_and continuing for the remainder of ﬂ:ol@ term,

rent shall be Zo .. o Aacercloee) £, Dollars ($ 4257, —) per month. Rent shall be

due on the last day 6f the month preceding the month for which rent is due. Rent for

h,_z_g z{' is due upon signing of this Lease in addition to the security deposit identified in Seftion 2,2
crein.

22 Late Charge

LESSEE acknowledges that late payment of rent may cause LESSOR to incur costs and
expenses, the exact amount of such costs being extremely difficult and impractical to fix. Such costs
may include, but are not limited to, processing and accounting expenses, late charges that may be
imposed on LESSOR by terms of any loan secured by the property, costs for edditional attempts to
collect rent, and preparation of notices. Thercfore, if any installment of rent due from LESSEE iy
not reeeived by LESSOR within five (5) calendar days after date dus, LESSEE shail payto LESSOR
an additional sum of Fifty and 00/100 Pollarg ($50.00) a3 & late charge and collection fee, which
shall be deemed additional rent, The parties agree that this late charge represents a fair and



reasonable estimate of the costs that LESSOR may incur by reason of LESSEE's late payments.
Acceptance of any late charge shall not constitute a waiver of LESSEE's default with respect to the
past-due-amount,-or prevent LESSOR from exercising any other rights and remedies under this

agreement, and as provided by law.

2.3 Security Deposit

Upon execution of this lease and prior to this Lease becoming effective, LESSEE shall pay
to LESSOR a security deposit in the amount of $___ £~ in addition to the prepayment of rent
identified in Section 2.1 herein. The deposit shall be held by LESSOR as security for the faithful
performance by LESSEE of all provisions of the Lease, If LESSEE fails to pay rent or other sums
due under this Lease or defaults with respect to any provision of this Lease, LESSOR nay use, apply
or retain all or any portion of the deposit for the payment of rent or other sums I default, for the
payment of any sums to which LESSOR may become obligated because of LESSEE'S default, or
to compensate LESSOR for any loss or damage that LESSOR may suffer because of the LESSEE'S
actions. LESSOR shall not be obligated to keep the deposit separate form LESSOR's general
accounts nor shall LESSEE be entitled to any interest on the deposit while n LESSOR s possession,
custody or control,

24  NoWajver

Acceplance by LESSOR of any moneys paid to LESSOR by LESSEE as rental for the
premises, a3 shown by any monthly or yearly statement fumished by LESSEE, shall not be an
admission of the accuracy of said yearly statement oiif the amount of said rental payment.

.

3.USE
3.1 of Pre

LESSER will use the premises for C’/f’nr/«: -.‘)'&/n/ and related activities and for no
other purpose without the prior written consent of the LESSOR. Should LESSEE discontinue its
business upon the premises, nothing herein shall relieve LESSEE ofhis obligations under this Lease.

32  Complisnce with Law

LESSEE shall, at LESSEE's expense, comply promptly with all applicable statutes,
ordinances, rules, regulations, order and requirements emacted or adopted by governmental
authorities which regulate the use of the premises by LESSEE. LESSEE shall not use or permit the
use of the Premises in any marmer that will tend to create waste or & nuisance,

LESSEE shall properly use and operate all leased property and fixtures and keep them as
clean and sanitary as their condition permits. Excluding ordinary wear and tear, LESSEE shall notify
LESSOR and pay for all repairs or replacements caused by LESSEE(S) or LESSEE'S invitees'
negligence or misuse. LESSOR's personal property is not insured by LESSERE



LESSEE shall have the right to make alterations, additions, and improvements to the
Premises ONLY AFTER RECEIVING PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM LESSOR. All
alterations, additions or improvements which maybe made on the Premises shall become part of the
Premises and remain upon and be surrendered with the Premises at the expiration of this Lease.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 5, LESSEE's Trade Bquipmeant (as defined below in
S:cﬂt:‘ion LZB shall remain the property of LESSEE and may be removed by LESSER at the expiration
of this Lease.

All improvements must be completed in compliance with all building codes, ordinances,
statutes and regulations in a good and workman like manner. Any work not done personally by
LESSEE shall be performed by a California licensed contractor. The contractor must have liability
insurance for nay injuries which might oocur as a result of his work and proof of said insurance shall
be provided to LESSOR prior 10 commencement of said work, Proof of workers compénsation
insurance shall be provided by LESSEE to LESSOR for #ll persons who provide labor at the
Premises except for LESSEE and any independent contractors with proper liability insurancs.

6.  LESSEE'S TRADE EQUIPMENT

LESSOR hereby acknowledges that LESSEE may install certain items of machinery,
equipment and other trade fixtures ("Trade Bquipment®) in the Premises, soms of all of which will
be financed by an institutional lender (e.g. bank, insuranges company, pension find, etc.) or owned
by an equipment rental company and rented to LESSEE. LESSOR shall recognize the rights of any
such institutional lender or equipment lessor in such Trade Equipment that is attached or affixed to
the Premises. LESSOR expressly waives any clahn‘i:ﬁns by reason of any LESSOR's lien or
otherwise with respect to any Trade BEquipment; and agrees that any of such Trade Equipment may
be removed and disposed of without refersnce to and free and clear of any claim or other demand
of LESSOR other than the responsibilities to repair any physical damage resulting from the removal.

7. UTILITIES

LESSEE shall pay for all utilities supplied to the Premises including, but not limited to,
power, sewer, water and garbage service.

8. INSURANCE:
8.1  Liability Insurance

LESSEE shall obtain and keep in force during the term of this Lease a policy of
comprehensive public lability insurance insuring LESSOR and LESSEE against any liability arising
out of the ownership, use, occupancy or maintenance of the Premises and all areas appurtenant
thereto. The insurance must cover the type of business LESSEE intends to operate. Such insurance
shall be in an amount of not less than $500,000 for injury to or death of one person in any one
accident or occirence and in an amount of not less than $1,000,000 for injury to or death of more

than one person in any one accident or occurrence. Such insumnoe'shnll further insure LESSOR and”
LESSEE against liability for property damage of at least $500,000. The'insurance shall name the
LESSOR as an additional insured. If LESSER shall fail to procure and maintain such insurance,



LESSOR may, but shall not be required to, procure and maintain the same, but at the expense of
LESSEE.

8.2 Property Insurance

LESSEE shall obtain and keep in force during the term of this Lease a policy or policies of
insurance covering loss or damage fo the premises and fumiture, fixtures and equipment, in the
amount of the full replacement value, providing protection against all perils included within the
classification of fire, extended coverage, vandalism, malicions mischief and special extended perils
(all xisk). Such insurance shall provide for payment for loss thereunder to LESSOR.

83  JInsurance Policies

LESSEE shall furnish LESSOR with certificates evidencing the existence and amounts of
such insurance at the commencement of the Lease and upon each renewal of the insurance policies.
No such policies shall be cancelable or subject to reduction of coverage except after thirty (30) days
prior written noticeto LESSOR. LESSEE may satisfy its obligations to insure by use of a "blanket"
or "umbrella” policy ar policies of insuranoe; provided, however, that the interests of LESSOR shall
be as fully protected as if LESSEE had obtained individual policies of insurance pertaining only to
the Premisges,

84  Imsuramce Lapse

If any insurance required herein lapses or coverage cease to exist for auy reason, LESSER
shall immediately ocase all use of the Premises until Winitance overage is restored and satisfactory
proof has actually been received by LESSOR,

9. DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION

In the eveat the improvements on the leased Premises sre damaged or destroyed partially or
totally, from any cause whatsoever by LESSER or LESSER’S invitees, LRSSEE shall repair, restore,
and rebuild the Premises to a condition equivalent in function and value to that existing immediately
prior to such dariage or destruction and this Lease shall continue in full foroe and effect. Such
repair, restoration and rebuilding (all of which are herein called the "repair”) shall be commenced
within a reasonable time after such damage or destruction and shall be diligently prosecuted to
completion, The proceeds of any insurance maintained under Section 8.2 shall be made available
to LESSER for payment of the cost and expense of the repairs.

10.

LESSEE shall pay all personal property taxes applicable to the premises during theterm of
this Lease, All such payments shall be made prior to the delinquency date of such payment,
LESSEE shall promptly furnish LESSOR with satisfactory evidence that such taxes have been paid.
If any such taxes paid by LESSEE shall cover any period of the time prior fo or after the expiration
of the term hereof, LESSEE's share of such taxes shall be equitably prorated to cover only the period
of time within the tax fiscal year during which thig Lease shall be in effect, and LESSOR shall
reimburse LESSEE to the extent required. LESSOR shall pay all Premises taxes.



10.1  Defin s oy

As used herein, the term "Premises tax® shall include any form of assessment, license fee,
tax, levy or penalty imposed by any authority having the-direct or indirect power to tax, including
any city, county, state or federal government, or any school, agricultural, lighting, drainage, or other
improvement district thereof, Nothing herein shall require or be construed to require LESSEE to pay
any inheritance, estate, succession, transfer, gift, franchise, income, rental or profit tax that are ar
may be imposed upon LESSOR, or LESSOR's heirs, successors or asgigns.

11.  CONDEMNATION

If the Preshises or any pottion thereof arc taken under the power of eminant domain, or sold
by LESSOR wnder threat of the exercise of said power (all of which is hersin referred to as
"condenmation”), this Lease shall terminate as to the part so taken as of the date of the condeniming
authority takes title or possession, whichever ocours first. If more than fifty percent (50%) of ths
floor area of any buildiugs on the Premises, or more than fifty parcent (50%) of the land area of the
Premises not covered with buildings, or atiy of the driveways, entryways or approaches to the
Premises, is teken by condemnation, LESSEE may terminaté this Legse as of the date of the
condemning authority takes possession by notice in writing of such election within twenty (20) days
after LESSOR shall have notified LESSEE of the taking or, in the absance of such notice, thea
within twenty (20) days after the condemning anthority shail have taken possession.

If this Lease ig not terminated by LESSEE then it shall remain in full force and effect as to
the portion of the Premises remaining, provided the rental shall be reduced in proration to the floor
area of the buildings taken within the Premises as bearito the total floor area of ll buildings located
on the Premises. In the event this Lease is not so terminated then LESSOR agrees, at LESSOR's sole
cost, to a3 soon as reasonably possible, restore the Pramises to 4 complete unit of like quality and
character as existed prior to the condernnation. All awards for the taking part of the Premmises or any
payment made under the threat of the exercise of power of condemnation shall be the property of
LESSOR, whether made as compensation for dimintstion of value of the leasehold ar for the'taking
of the fee or a8 severahce damages; provided, however, that LESSER shll be entitled to any award
for loss of or damage to LESSER's trade fixtures and removable personal property.

12.  ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING
12.1  Prohibition

LESSER shall not assign, sublet, mortgage, pr otherwise encumbér all or any portion of its
intezest in this Lease or in the Premises without obtaining prior written consent of LESSOR, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld, except that LESSOR may, in its discretion, exercise any of the
options set forth in Section 13.4 in certaip. circumstances. Any such attempted assignment,
subletting mortgage or other encumbrance without such consent shall be null and void and of no
effect.

12:2— No Walver

No permitted assignment, subletting, mottgage or other encumbrance of LESSER's interest
in this Lease shall relieve LESSEE of its obligation to pay rent and fo perform all of the other



obligations to be performed by LESSEE hereunder. LESSOR's acceptance of rent from any other
person shall not be deemed to be a waiver by LESSOR of any provision of this Lease orbe a conisent
to any subletting, assignment, mortgage or other ancumbrance. LESSOR's consent to any subleass,
assignment, mortgage or other encumbrance shall not be deemed to constitute consent to any other
attempted subletting, assignment, mortgage or other encumbrance.

123 Reguired Information

If LESSEE desires to assign this Lease or to sublet the Premises or any portion thereof;, it
shall first notify LESSOR o6f its desire to do so and shall submit in writing to LESSOR not lesa than
thitty (30) days prior to such assignment or subletting (1) The name of the proposed SUBLESSEE
or Assignee, (2) The naturs of the proposés SUBLESSEE's or Assignee's business to be carried on
in the Premises, (3) The terms and provisions of the proposed sublease or assignment form, and
(4) Such financial informetion as LESSOR may reasonsbly request concerning the propoged
SUBLESSEE or Assignee.

124 Lessor's Rights

At any time within thirty (30) days after LESSOR's receipt of the information specified in
Section 13.3, LESSOR may give written notice to LESSEE elect:

() To sublease the premises or to take an assignment of LESSEE's leasehold estate
hereunder upon the same terms as those offered to the proposed SUBLESSEE or Assignes, as the
case may be; i

(b) During the first three years of the 10 year lease period, LESSEE shall not have
the right to sublet or assign this lease without prior written consent by LESSOR.

(c) To consent to such assignment or subletting either without conditions or upon the
condition that any rent or other consideration received by LESSEE in excess of the rent provided

herein by paid to LESSOR;

(d) Subject to the requirement of reasonableness, to refuse to grant consent to such
assignment or subletting. ‘

125 ASSUMPTION

As a condition to LESSOR's written consent 2s provided for in this section, LESSEE shall
deliver to LESSOR an executed copy of any asignmient or agreement relating to the Preinises. Any
Assignee shall assume; in full, LESSRE's obligations nnder this Lease. LESSOR's colléction or
acceptance of rent or other payment fiom any person other than LESSER shall not be deemed a
waiver of any provision of this section, accepitanco of any Assignee or Subtenant as the LESSEE
hereunder, or a release of LESSER from any obligation under this Lease.

13.  LESSOR'S ACCESS TO PREMISES

LESSOR shall have reasonable rights of access to the Premisés for the purpose of inspecting,
the condition thereof from time to time throughout the texm of this Lease and any renewals thereof.

6



14. SURRENDER OF PREMISES

LESSEE shall, after the last day of the Lease term or upon any earlier termination of such
term, surrender and yield the Premises to LESSOR, broom clean, in good order, condition, and state
of repair, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

15. DREFAULTS: REMEDIES
15.1 Defaults

The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a default and
breach of this Lease by LESSEE:

(i) The failure by LESSER to make any psyment of rent or any other payment
required to bié made by LESSER hereunder, as and when due, where such failure shall continue for
a period of thirty (30) days after written notice thereof from LESSOR to LESSEE.

(b) The failure by LESSEE to observe or petform any of the covenants, conditions
or provisions of this Lease to be observed or pexrformed by LESSER, other than described in
Patagraph (a) above, where such failure shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after written
notice theréof from LESSOR to LESSEE; provided however, that ifthe nature of LRSSEE's default
is such that. more than thirty (30) days are reasonably required for its catre, then LESSEE shall not
be deemed to be in default if LESSEE commences such cure within said thirty (30) day period and
thereafier diligently prosecutes such cure to completjgn,

(&) () The making by LESSEE of any general assignment, or geoeral arrangement
for the benefit of creditors; (if) the filing by or against LESSEE of a petition to have LESSER
adjudged a banksupt or a petition for rearganization or arrangement under any law relating to
bankruptcy (unless, in the case of a petition filed against LESSER, the sameis dismissed within sixty
(60) days); (@iif) the appointment of a trustee or receiver to take possession of substantially all of
LESSEE's assets located at the Premises or of LESSEE's interest in this Lease, where possession is
not restored to LESSER within thirty (30) days; or (fv) the attachment, execution or other judicial
seizuré of substantially all of LESSEF's agsets located at the Premises or of LESSEE's interest in this
Lease, where such sejzure is not discharged within thirty (30) days.

152 REMEDIES FOR DEFAULT BY LESSEE

Upon defeult, LESSOR may exercise one or more of the following remedies in addition to
any other remedies available under applicable law:

(a) LESSOR may terminate the Lease by notice to LESSEE, Termination shall be
without prejudice to LESSOR's right to recover damages for the defauit.

~ (b) LESSOR may terminate LESSEE's right to possession of the Premises and retake
possession if necessary, and relet the Premises upon any reasonable terms,

() Whether or not the Lease ig terminated or possession is retaken, LESSOR may
recover all damages caused by the defeult. LESSOR may, in one action, recover accrued damages



plus damages attributable to the remaining term of the Lease equal to the present value of the
différence betweéean the rent under this Lease and a reasonable rental value of the Premises,

16. NOTICES

Whenever under this Lease provision is made for any demand, notice or declaration of any
kind, or where it is deemed desirable or necessary by either party to give or serve any such notice,
demand or declaration to the other party, it shall be in writing and served either personally or sent
by United States mail, Certified/Return Receipt Requested with postage prepaid, addressed at the
addresses set forth herein below:

Crolulper Arru:, fn ‘f;‘_
TOLESSOR AT:  Todd lo~ PHe
PN o (g0) 57873466
’ Yreka, California 96097
TO LESSEE AT: Kork s Hon 30) FH2-YSOF Enf 217 OFfrem

?{rfkf 3 ?&0?7’ (534) 9285 - 1463 Cell

17.  GEN

17.1  Suegessors and Assigns

The terms, conditions and covenants of this Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of each of the parties hereto, their heirs, petsona.l representntwos, successors or assigns, and
shall run with the land.

17.2  Beverability

The invalidity of any provision of this Lease, as determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision hereof.

17.3 Captions

Section and paragraph caption are inchuied only for the convenience of the parties and shall
not have the effect of defining, diminishing or enlarging the rights of the parties or affecting the
construction or interpretation of any provigion of this Lease,

This Lease contains all agreements ofthe parties with respect to any matter mentioned herein.
No prior agreement or understanding pertaining to any such matter shall be effective. This Lease
may be modified in writing only, signed by the parties in interest at the time of the modification.

17.5 Recording This Lease shall not be recorded. Upon LESSEE's request

-— LESSOR shall execute and admowledge_a_munorandmn_of_thls_Leasma_form_smtable

recording, and LESSEE may record the Memorandum.



17.6 Attorney's I'ees If either party brings an action to enforcs the terms hereof
or to declare the rights hereunder, the prevailing party in any such action, on trial or appeal, shall be
entitled to his/her reasonable attorney's fees to be paid by the losing party as fixed by the court.

LESSOR:
Golof Hrrew .Z"nm/ovaA , b

Todd W. Whipple, - #fdusb . ‘
THO /\z(‘/é vieew D

Yeeka cr+ 760277

Stacey R. Whipple, .

LESSEE:

B T Lavekt

¥: m— S
: n(/: p 7 e V%
”&r&ffﬁifﬂtﬁif/:yﬂ: O RavhanSedo!
2120 Luwpront Bof Fiibe v

Frorebe (A 95503
By:




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Approval of Lease Agreement for 2409 and 2411 S Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta - NU-SCS MSLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease addendum and has increased by $144/month.

Fiscal Implications:
$59,328/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




A-1 Mini Storage

of South Mt. Shasta Blvd.
2405 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd

P.O. Box 600 Mt. Shasta, CA 96067

Addendum #3

Date: April 14, 2024

To: Northern United Charter School, by Shari Lovett, Director, Tenant of 2409 and 2411
S. Mt Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta CA, 96067

From: Dan Nelson, Lessor/Owner of A-1 Mini Storage of South Mt. Shasta Blvd

Subject: Option to Renew for an additional one-year period with Rent Increase of 3%
starting July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025.

This is an option to renew for an additional one-year period of your lease dated May. 18,
2023 , stated in paragraph 2.C. Option.

Option: Starting July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025
Rent increase: $144 (3% of $4800)
Rent rate starting July 1, 2024: $4,944.00/month

Additional terms: Completion of AFFIDAVIT FOR EXECUTION BY QUALIFYING
INSTITUTIONAL LESSEE for new lease term (form attached).

Tenant Signature Date

Tenant Name: Tenant Phone Number;

A / . — " )
T Ul — 2
Dan Nelson, OwnerfLessor Date 4/14/24
530 859-6944




BOE-263-A (P1) REV. 07 (06-17)

QUALIFIED LESSORS’ EXEMPTION CLAIM

PROPERTY USED FOR FREE PUBLIC LIBRARIES AND FREE
MUSEUMS AND USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
COMMUNITY COLLEGES, STATE COLLEGES, STATE UNIVERSITIES,
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, AND NONPROFIT COLLEGES

NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

(Make necessary corrections to the printed name and mailing address)

r 1
L _

IDENTIFICATION OF APPLICANT

LESSOR'S CORPORATE OR ORGANIZATION NAME

Daniel D Nelson DBA: A-1 Mini Storage of S Mt. Shasta Blvd
MAILING ADDRESS

PO Box 600

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

Mt. Shasta, CA 96067

CORPORATE D (IF ANY)

IDENTIFICATION OF PROPERTY
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (NUMBER AND STREET)
2409 and 2411 S. Mt. Shasta Blvd

CITY, COUNTY, ZIP CODE
Mt. Shasta, CA 96067

CRAIG S. KAY
SISKIYOU COUNTY ASSESSOR-RECORDER
311 Fourth Street, Room 108
Yreka, CA 96097-2984
Telephone (530) 842-8036~

To receive one time reporting treatment
for the exemption, this claim must be filed
with the Assessor within 120 days of the
commencement date of the lease.

| FISCAL YEAR OF CLAIM
2024 = 2025
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER
037-260-670

USE OF PROPERTY M Check and state the primary and incidental ;ualifying uses of the property.

The exemption claim is made for the following property: (if there are numerous properties, please attach a list that clearly identifies the
property and the name and address of the lessee)

PROPERTY TYPE | PRIMARY USE

Public Charter School

i/ Buildings and Improvements

[] Personal Property

INCIDENTAL USE

] Yes [1No The lease confers upon the lessee the exclusive right to possession and use of the property.

A Yes []No As used herein a qualifying institution is one whose property qualifies for the free public library, free museum, public school,
community college, state college, state university, University of California, or nonprofit college property tax exemption.

[ Yes W] No The lessee institution has the option at the end of the lease term of acquiring the above property described in the lease for $1

(one dollar) or any other nominal sum.

Important: A lessee's affidavit, in which the lessee attests to the above statement(s) is provided. Failure to submit/complete the lessee's affidavit
will result in denial of one time reporting treatment for the exemption. A separate affidavit is required of each lessee.

CERTIFICATION

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing and all information hereon, including any

accompanying statements or documents, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE OF PERSON MAKING GLAIM

P Daniel D Nelson

NAME OF PERSON MAKING GLAINM
Deamiel D Nelsom

DATE
April 14, 2024

TITLE
Owner

EMAIL ADDRESS
dansa1storage@gmail.com

DAYTIME TELEPHONE
( 530 ) 859-6944

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION



BOE-263-A (P2) REV. 07 (06-17)

RETURN THIS
AFFIDAVIT TO
LESSOR-
AFFIDAVIT FOR EXECUTION BY QUALIFYING INSTITUTIONAL LESSEE

NAME OF QUALIFYING LESSEE INSTITUTION
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

MAILING ADDRESS

423 South Broadway
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
Yreka, CA 96097

[Z[ Check the type of qualifying use of the property

[C] FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY [CJCOMMUNITY COLLEGE [CJUNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
[J FREE MUSEUM ] STATE COLLEGE CINONPROFIT COLLEGE
PUBLIC SCHOOL ] STATE UNIVERSITY

NAME OF LESSOR
Daniel D Nelson

MAILING ADDRESS
PO Box 600
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
Mt. Shasta, CA 96067
COMMENCEMENT DATE OF LEASE ~ | DATE PROPERTY PUT TO EXEMPT USE
7/1/24 7/1/23
PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT

The following property is leased as of January 1 of this year. If personal property is being leased, indicate the type, make, model, serial number,
etc. Attach a separate listing if necessary.

PROPERTY TYPE
(REAL OR PERSONAL) PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Real Property 2409 and 2411 S Mt. Shasta Blvd. Mt. Shasta, CA 96067 APN# 037-260-670

[I Yes /I No The lessee institution has the option at the end of the lease term of acquiring the above property described in the lease for $1
(one dollar) or any other nominal sum.

CERTIFICATION

| certify (or declare) under penallty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing and all information hereon, including any
accompanying statements or documents, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE OF PERSON MAKING CLAIM DATE
NAME OF PERSON MAKING CLAIM : T
EMAIL ADDRESS N o 'DAYTIME TELEPHONE .

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of Lease Agreement for 72 The Terrace, Willow Creek - NU-HCS WCLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease, with no annual increase from last year.

Fiscal Implications:
$24,000/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Rental Agreement

‘Dennis Ambrosini agrees to rent the property and improvements of 72 The Terrace, Willow
Creek, CA to Northern United —- HUMBOLDT Charter School during the regular school year,
Monday through Thursday, for the sum of $24,000 per year, $2,000 paid monthly for the next
one year beginning July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. In return, Northern United — Humboldt
Charter School will maintain the property and its structures in working condition and acceptable
appearance in keeping with comparable commercial sites in the community. Dennis Ambrosini
will pay for power and water, and Northern United Charters - Willow Creek will be responsible
for paying for phone and internet services. Northern United — HUMBOLDT Charter School will
maintain liability insurance for their students, personnel and visitors and will provide Dennis
Ambrosini with “additional insured” coverage. This contract will automatically renew annually
on July 1, but can be cancelled by either party for the next year with a two-week notice prior to
June 15. Also the contract may be modified at any time with the agreement of both parties.

Pl  qJus/ey

» /Qj/m WAL Vv ,/_47_0}"@«'( AN

Dennis Ambrosini, Building Owner Date

Northern United - HUMBOLDT Charter School Administrator  Date



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Approval of Lease Agreement for 5 Cemetery Road, Briceland - NU-HCS BLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease, with no annual increase from last year.

Fiscal Implications:
$31,800/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.7 Approval of Lease Agreement for 1539 F Street, Unit A, Arcata - NU-HCS ALC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease, with an overall reduction of $1,600/month due to only renting one of the buildings
on site.

Fiscal Implications:
$26,400/year

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett




Commercial Property Lease

This Lease is made and executed this 1* day of May, 2024, by and between Peter Jay Daggett
hereinafter called “Lessor” and Northern United Charter hereinafter called “Lessee”™,

Witnesseth: That, for and in consideration of the payment of rents and the performance of the
covenants contained herein on the part of Lessee and in the manner hereinafter stated, Lessor does
hereby lease to Lessee; and, in consideration of the premises, Lessee does hereby lease and take from
Lessor upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the following described property and its
appurtenances situated in the City of Arcata, County of Humboldt, State of California and described as
1559 F Street, Unit “A™ and two 1 floor garages beneath.

The term of this lease shall be one year commencing on 07/01/2024 and ending 06/30/2025, at and
for the total rent or sum of $26,400, payable monthly in advance installments of $2200, each in
lawful money of the United States of America, on the 1* day of each and every calendar month.

This lease is made subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. Should default be made in the payment of any portion of the rent when due and for five days
thereafter, or in the keeping of any covenants herein contained, Lessor, his agent, or attorney
may pursue all legal remedies available to Lessor against Lessee, including termination of the
lease agreement.

Lessee may not assign their interest or sublet the leased premises.

Lessee shall personally occupy that leased premises and shall keep the same in good repair,

including all improvements which may hereafter be added, ordinary wear and tear excepted,

and shall not make any alterations thereon without written consent of the Lessor; nor shall

Lessee commit or suffer to be permiited any waste upon the premises.

4. Lessee shall not use the leased premises for any purpose which will cause Lessor to pay an

additional or added expense, without obtaining the written consent of the Lessor.

All Governmental laws and ordinances shall be complied with by Lessee.

If any legal action or proceeding be brought by either party to enforce any part of this

Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover, in addition to all other relief, reasonable

attomey’s fees and costs.

7. Should Lessee occupy the premises after the date of expiration of this lease with the consent of
the Lessor, express or implied, such possession shall be construed to be a tenancy from month-
to-month only, subject to all the conditions and restrictions of this lease, and Lessee agrees to
pay rent therefor at the rate prevailing at the time of the cxpiration of the lease term.

8. Lessee agrees to pay during the term hereof all charges made against 1559 F Street , Unit “A”
for utilities, except garbage service.

9. At the expiration of the lease term, or sooner termination thereof, lessee shall peacefully quit
and surrender possession of the premises in as good condition as it was received, reasonable use
and wear thereof excepted,

10. Lessee shall use the premises for a charter schoo) and the premises shall only be occupied by
staff and students of Northern United Charter.

NS

s

Lessor signature and date Lessee signature and date




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.8 Approval of the Declaration of Need - NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Declaration of Need is completed, board approved and submitted to CDE annually when the school is
unable to hire a teacher who is currently appropriately credentialed or when the school will be utilizing
teachers enrolled in an internship program. It also allows for emergency credentialing. NU-SCS may have
one teacher who needs an emergency English Learner authorization, two multiple subject limited
assignment permits and one special education limited assignment permit during the 2024-2025 school
year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Email: credentials@cte.ca.gov

State of California
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing
- Certification Division

1900 Capitol Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

'~
"nq.. e

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2034 - 2035

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

o S he\District CDS Code: 43 - 1oMFO - OW3F39 2

Name of District or Charter: W\e.

Name of County: & e L Cou (\*—ut County CDS Code: 43

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
o Adiligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e Ifasuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly
scheduled public meeting held on 0 5/ ©%/ 2c2tertifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, | verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in

force untilJune 30, 2626 .

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Showy Lodet _/dl{t_f"b‘w ;MWJ’V— O.ceckol

Name Signature Title
= W
Foy - HUD - AW3BC _Fo3 - HUS - ALLO K WO .“w}/ i /,',Zi';Qf/
Fax Number Telephone Number Date

AR LS) C.Cuﬁﬂ\?*uﬂ KRA Dodde, W Tonrice., CA qQsse3
Mailing Address

S\edeAt Bonwncnordeds . OO0
-~ EMail Address

FOR-SERVICE IN-A COUNTY-OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 7/2023 Page 1 of 4



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on / / , at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement
that such a.declaration-would be-made, certifying-that-there is an insufficient-number of certificated-persons-who-meet
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title

Fax Number Telephone Number B Date B
Mailing Address
EMail Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency b

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enroliment, please indicate the number of emergency
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s)
identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization {(applicant already |
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assighment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program incfuding student teaching.

CL-500 7/2023 Page 2 of 4



Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject
2

Single Subject

Special Education \

TOTAL 3

Authorizations for Single Subject Limited Assighment Permits
SUBIJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED | SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Agriculture Mathematics
Art Music
Business Physical Education

Science: Biological

Dance Sciences
English Science: Chemistry
Foundational-Level Science: Geoscience
Math
Foundational-Level Sclence: Physics
Science
Health ; ;

Social Science
Home Economics Theater
Industrial & Technology World Languages
Education (specify)

CL-500 7/2023 Page 3 of 4



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating-in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in jobfairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assighment, in the following order:

e Acandidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

¢ Anindividual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? @Yes @No
If no, explain.
Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved ® Yes O No

college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? Z

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.

Ceo\ SAode oo e

—

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 7/2023 Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.9 Approval of the Declaration of Need - NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:

The Declaration of Need is completed, board approved and submitted to CDE annually when the school is
unable to hire a teacher who is currently appropriately credentialed or when the school will be utilizing
teachers enrolled in an internship program. It also allows for emergency credentialing. NU-HCS may have
one teacher who needs an emergency English Learner authorization, two multiple subject limited
assignment permits and one special education limited assignment permit during the 2024-2025 school
year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Email: credentials@ctc.ca.pov

Website: www.ctc.ca.gov

State of California

Commission on Teacher Credentialing
Certification Division

1900 Capitol Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

Pads
T T

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2024 - 2025

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

Name of District or Charter:sioctnaces United - Pueanendt Chacwter Sebeel District CDS Code: (210124 « O\3F 3y

Name of County: Huasaoc\at chfﬁ'\;} County CDS Code: 'z

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
* Adiligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e Ifasuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below "

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly
scheduled public meeting held on ©% / ©%/2624 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a-copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, | verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, 2o .

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): : /.f

Sy \Louvekk { f!‘:’m i \Al A O cecre
Name S Signature Title
(e uas - 30 G 45 - 2LWLd ¥ \O s /Y /9& Y
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
2\ 2.8 Q.t;m\r\(“)‘\ o LA, Sonde. M Cose e O Qs>
Mailing Address

Slouvexk @ pochoadiecs .. oo

EMail Address
FOR-SERVICE IN-A COUNTY-OFFICE-OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR-NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 7/2023 Page 1 of 4



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on / / , at teast 72 hours following his or her public announcement

- that such-a-declaration-would-be made certifying-thatthere-is-an-insufficient-number-of certificated persons-who meet
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title

Fax Number Telephone Number . Date

Mailing Address

EMail Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s)
identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already l
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

. List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

Emergency Transitional Kindergarten (ETK)

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

CL-500 7/2023 Page 2 of 4 -



Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT

ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject

2

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

Authorizations for Single Subject Limited Assignment Permits

SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED | SUBJECT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
Agriculture Mathematics
Art Music
Business Physical Education
Science: Biological
Dance .
Sciences
English Science: Chemistry

Foundational-Level
Math

Science: Geoscience

Foundational-Level
Science

Science: Physics

Health

Social Science

Home Economics

Theater

Industrial & Technology
Education

World Languages
(specify)

CL-500 7/2023

Page 3 of 4




EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes,. but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for-details), participating—in state—and regional recruitment—centers—andparticipatingin—job—fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

¢ Acandidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

e Anindividual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? GYes ONO
If no, explain.
Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved O Yes O No

college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year?

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 7/2023 Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.1 Onboarding New Humboldt Board Member - Brian Payton

Action Requested:
Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Per the NUCS Board Member Handbook, the board meeting following the swearing in of a new Board
Member will include onboarding.

Onboarding Protocols:

+ At the first NUCS Board meeting after being sworn in, the new Board Member will be
onboarded.

% The onboarding process will be led by the Board Chairperson, or designee, and consist
of:

\J

An introduction, including names and titles, of all NUCS Directors and Officers

> A review of the NUCS Board Handbook, including all protocols, calendar of
meeting dates, contact list for all Board Members, location of board policies, an
explanation of Board and corporate officer roles, mileage reimbursement
procedure and NUCS Background

> Receiving a Robert's Rules of Order book

> A photo being taken for the NUCS school badge

> An introduction to their new NUCS email address

> Completion of the Form 700 Conflict of Interest Form (if member is appointed

after April 1)
% The School Director will create a NUCS School Badge and a name plate for the new
Board Member

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler




Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 4/19/2024 (LP 8): Attendance as of 3/22/2024 (LP 7):

NU-Humboldt Charter School - 318 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 97.58%

NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 135 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 95.35%
N

Enrollment as of 4/21/23 (LP 8): Attendance as of 3/24/23 (LP 7).

NU-Humboldt Charter School - 331 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.09%

NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 128 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 92.48%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




[IeddAQ ded) [ELYe P LETN
v1/9-02/s v1/9-02/s
L1/S-2t/v L1/s-ze/v
GET 61/v-St/€ 8T¢ 61/v-Sst/€
%SE'S6 S0°ZTT €€t Te/€-97/t %8S°L6 ST'€IE e Te/€-92/t
%LS V6 91T €eT €z/z-62/1 %LS°96 9'L0¢ oce €z/z-62/t
%9616 vv'6TT 91T 9z/1-81/2T %6v°96 84°S0¢€ Q1€ 9z/1-81/21
%8876 €S9TT €Tt ST/zT-02/T1 %6L°96 £9°60¢ 4% sT/z1-0Z/1t
%€EL 06 eIt STt LT/11-€2/01 %6 L6 8G°TTE 0ze LT/T1-€2/01
%9T°26 8'GTT 445 02/01-52/6 %TE L6 S9°90¢ 9TE 0z/01-s2/6
%ET V6 S6°0TT 174" 72/6-8¢/8 %86°L6 6L'G0€ €T€ 2z/6-82/8
vav % llo4u3 vay llo4u3 pu3 a3uey ajeq vav % lloJu3l vavy lloau3 pu3 a3uey ajeq
TOOHJS YILYVYHI NOASIS-ILINN NHIHLYON TOOHIS ¥3L¥VHD 1A109NNH-AILINN NYIHLYON
= moo_zm_.h w_z_zzdm._ >_m .__,mo_um_x AYVININNS YAV ANV m_uz<n_2m._|__.4_ —

STOOHDS Y31YVYHI @3LINN NYIHIHON




Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.2 Financial Report for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers




WVZ20:01 ¥20Z € ABIN ‘(SHIHLIMM) SISUlIM Aoj[e) 104 psjeIsuag

l1apiey) pajiun UIBYLON - 520

g0 | abed (A = &ParUISaY ‘N = (SOVS
ojuIoieD o) Ju3 & asn ‘N = {slunowy 0187 ‘0l = pousad Buipug ‘gl = pouad buinels ‘g; = 61Q) Aq paisyji4 '198lqQ ‘pund 'B10 Aq papos - adA] unoooy Aq padnolg)  uojosiEs
00°€8¥ 91 006221 00°852'8l AVd HIHLO - AAVIVS Y3HOVIL 0GLL
08'509°¢ 0s'cly 0€'820'% S3ALNLILSans - >w_71_<w d3HOV3L ortlL
007000 00°000'S SHOSIAQY VI03dS ANV SAHOVOD <ELL
o¢ 9€'0 SHIHOVAL HINNNS LELL
£905Y L9°€62'CE $€°/85'99 ¥9°LEE'00L H3aHOV3L a3 vIOAdS voLL
0/ '86C 50°629'00L 11082102 98°€/1°20E dv1nN93y - wm__m<?<m SY3IHOVAL ooLt
s3lejeg paiesyiusn
|telaq ainjipuadxy
asuejeg jemjoy 2ouelquInNdU] peyebpng piemiod uonduasaqg 193lqo
mr—_ﬂ:m Iouejeg
S°0€T8VTL 68°€58°C.Y 007000 er'reo6LLL S3NUAA3Y |BJ0]
SYZES'L9L 02'€99°22 00°000°2 §9'561°281 anuaAay {8207 J94l0 [eIoL
00°BEE'ET 00699°L1 00°200'GE J00 WOYHH NOILHOddY 40 SNVHL 6.8
1gisg'iel 00°002 00°000°Z 19'188'6C! SANNIAIYH TVOOT UIHLO TV 6698
L£°208'8¢ 1€°€08'8¢ VY31 NIIMLIF SOAS AONIDVHILNI 1198
~£6'06Z ZE 0T ¥6.'Sh -€€'961'91 1S3HAUINI 0998
2NUdA3Y |E207 JBYI0
81°068°561 69°LLE LY 00" 18°292°2€T SaNUBASY 9Je1S J3Ul0 [e1oL
-¢8'6ey -8'62¥ HA HOIdd-ATY 31VLS ¥3HLO 11V G658
00°L¥¥'291 00°0S2'¢l 00'L6L'081 SINN3ATY JLVLS 43HI0 MY 0658
S1°20S°'61 09°202'v2 SLYLL'EY ANNIATY AY3FLLOT ILVIS 0958
mm.:m.m 60°02v'Yy v6'L6L'EL z&_._._m._bz aliHo 02s8
| SaNUaAdY 9)e)S J1aYl0
Fm.wt,mmv 00’ 00’ 16'822°%6S1 9NU3AIY |e1dpa4 |ejof
-0 -L0°0 HYIA HOldd AFY Tvd3A3ad 1Y G628
0062108 00°5/1'08 SANNIAIY Tvyd3A3d YIHLO 11V 06¢8
wm.mom.mw 86°€05'62 NWYY9O0Hd HONNT TVNOILYN (X44]
00°001'0S 00°001°0S odn ¥3d ._.Zm_im_._._._._.zm-n_m ds 1818
BNUBA3Y |elopad
00'620°LEL 00°clL8‘coy 00 00°Cr8'veEL’L S89IN0G INUBAIY 4497 [€101
-oo.wmo.m 00829t -00°95€°E XVL N3 NI SHILAVHO<SHIASNVEL 9608
0010862 00'108'6Z Vd3-LINIT INNIAIY 108
00'¢92'902 00'GEL‘Z0Y 00°26£'80L"L dA 94NO-AIv LS LIWIT 3NN3IAIY 1108
. S921N0G 9NUBA3Y 4491
_ |1e}a@ @NUdA3Yy
souejeg anuaAay pajabpng plemiod ueonduoasag joalqo 3 .
Buipug asuejeg

IMdY $2Z/£20Z Jed ) [edsid

sainjipuadx3 pue SaNUAAIY JO Judwaje}s polad

GNd 3SI4dYIINT STOOHIS ¥ILHVHI - 29

ELL|EeoSld



WV20:01 ¥20Z € ABN “(SHIHLIMM) S194IA A8]19) Jo} pajelausg

1apeyd pajiuf UIBYHON - G0

g0z ebey (A= ¢pojouisay ‘N = ¢SoVS
| ojutojjio) Jof d53 & a8 ‘N = ¢SUnowy 0197 ‘0| = poliad Bulpuz ‘0| = pousd Bumels ‘s; = B1Q) Aq paieyig 08lqo ‘pung ‘610 Aq papos - #dA 1 Junoody Aq padnolg  Uons
9v'€.2'9 80'62.'0T 19'9/1°2¢€ S1'6.1'v9 S10-S1d3AN3E IHVY4T1IM 8 HLTVIH cLyve
00Z/L'6 09'6ZE'LS 02°159'Z01 08°'8¥L'€91 1¥0-S143N39 FHVAT1IM 8 HLTVaH Live
9L¢LYy ¥SLELL ZL'6.6° 28785 A3HISSV10-IHVIIa3InN ceee
A% 14 €1'659°C 0ev52'S G1'86E'S om_._.<o_n__._.tmo-mm<o_n_m_§ LEEE
89910 61°8€8'v 9'Zov'8 €€ L1E'Sl a3idISSY12-ALIINO3IS VID0S CclLee
-£€'9Z1 8789 ¥€'05C'L G8'808'L J3LVOIAILHIO-ALIHNDAS TVIO0S Liee
8.6, GE£'968'8l 1S VLEYE 8¢'681°19 Q3IdISSY10 - SH3d c0ce
8T ¥2°069'C 8y'08¢c's 00'120'8 n_mboi_m:.m_mo - SY3d Loze
LL'Gpsest 8E'¥16°CE Z5'16¥'S9 10°L16°18C Q3LVIIHILdaD - SYLS LoLE
sjjauag @afkojduig
cv.uwv.wm 65°30%°8L 9.°LE€2°LEL 00" (A TAN: 74 salle|eg PalISSe) |ejo)
-00°009°L 00002t -00°00¥% AVd HLO-S3EVIVS SSY10 ¥3HLO 0S6¢
00'992°le 05'9€9°6 00'¥05'6 05'90¥°0F HYINDILE-SIHVYIVS SSV10 ¥3HIO 0062
-oo.&vv. 3 00'02s'€ 00'02.'9 00'008'8 AHVY1IYO3IS 90tC
-v0 19°168°¢ ve€e8LL 16¥/9°L1 NVYIDINHO3L JONVANILLY 10y 74
08951 0S°006°L 0z 61y 051629 NVIOINHO3AL 1VIId3 10 £ove
-0L'68 008€C'9 096222 05'8cr'8l NVIOINHO3L INNODOV cove
00 00'0+0°e 00'080'9 00°02L'6 LNV1SISSV m_f_._.<m_._.w_z_§o< 60€Z
-80° ¥£806'S 89°918°LL Y6 vzl L d0L103dId 80€¢C
44 6029’9 8L'v9z'cl 6996861 HO1VYNIGH00D L0€2
-80° 780258 89°LY0°LL P¥'295'62 HIDVYNVYIN SSIANISNA 0€e
-¥0° 29'927'S Pe'eas 1L 16°62€'LL NVIOINHOZL 8Y1 ¥3LNdNOD S6Ze
v6°6€8 6. 02 09188} 6CCrr'e NVIdO1SNO viee
00 00'v92'y 008258 00262l TANNOSH3Ad FJIAYES 004 oLee
-oo.ooo__‘ 00°000°L SYOSIAQY B STHOVOD 09i¢
€e €20 OIY-NOSVY HIX T<m 3dIV H1SNI LeLe
eLrivzcl 89°98¢€'y 009.0'Y WwyoL'Le a3 103dS-ATdH vS 3AiVY J1SNI ccle
2290l GG'TLL'LL $1°616'2C 16°€6£'GE UV INOIY-TVS AV JLSNI SSYT10 00l¢
sallejeg paljisse|d
z6'05e°ee €8'60.°¢8l L9'vZ6°29E 00 ZV'S86°6.S saliejeg pajeoyia) [ejoL
-0¢’ SeLvL'Le 0/°28v'ey 68'£22'G9 HYINO3IY -AHVIVS L1830 ¥3HLO 0061
052169 05¢CL6'9 AVd HLO-NWQAV ® HSAYdNS L1930 0sEL
00 00°056°9 00°006'¢cl 00°058'0¢ HOL1VYNIGHdO0D Ligt
i 9z°'z0g'0l 25'%09'02 99'906°0¢ VS . SNINAY B .SHSAYANS 143D 00€l
G2'009 0070558 0000121 G¢'05¢'9¢ D3 - TVS L30ddNS TidNd 1H3D oocl
(panupuoo) sauejeg pajesyye)
(panunuod) jieleq a1njipuadxy
aauejeq [enjoy asuelquinoug pajebpng piemioy = ﬁ_ﬁ_hummn SEEI(:1g)
Buipu3g asuejeg

Iudy $2/€20Z JeaA [edsld

aNd 3SIMdY3LINT STOOHIS ¥3LAVHI - 29

sainjipuadx3 pue SeNUAA3Y JO JuaWId}e)S pouad eLijeoasid



WVZ20:01 ¥20Z € ABIN “(SHTHLIMM) SIBUIM Ao||8) 10} pejessuss

19eYD PajIUN UISYLON - 620

G jo ¢ ebeg (A= ¢poruisay ‘N = ¢SOVS
pjuaojioD o) Jd3 & as) ‘N = ¢SIuUnoWy 0187 ‘0] = pouad Buipug ‘gl = pouad Buitels 'ss = B10) Aq pasa)i4 ‘1o8lqQ ‘pund ‘610 Ag pepos - adA| Junodoy Aq padnolg)  woiaBRg
¥6'8lY 76'8LY 13N4 ONILV3IH olLss
66°L1G°L 16911 -L6°9LL 66°2LLS'L JONVHNSNI ¥3HLO 0S¥S
811026 00°0S2'L 81'LG6'01 SJIHSHIgGNIN 8 S3NA 00€S
-00°L -00°}L SINIANLS 404 S13MOIL SN L9¢S
€2°625'L 00'812'L -11'88l SIONIHYIANOD ® 13AVHL Olecs
88'€00°E 12'9.2'9 65°082°6 SNOILYAOWNOOOV 6025
oL'8Ly'zL -00°¥GL°) 0L'¥9z' L) S334 NOILVHLSIO3Y 20¢S
18°C10'L 182101 JYVIHIV S0¢s
06'29¢°/L 70986 ¥6°€5¢€'8 JOVATIN I3FA0TdNST 10¢S
sainyipuadx3z BunelsadQ JaylQ pue sa31A198
zL682'L02 05°20Z°LL -62°10S 00282 £8°851°8le saijddng pue s)joog |ejo]
G.°01S 86'6% €2°095 aood OLLy
00°009 00°00S ADOTONHOIL ¥3H10 151744
00°000°L 00°000°% SU3LNdINOD 14774
00'092'G01 00'092's01 1NIWINO3 00%v
21°89%'e 8€°G0L GG'0.6°C S317ddNS 30IAE3S AO0d 96EY
12188 [AA) 69°€96 SINIWHSTHATY JOHSHHOM £6EY
000lLe 0o0'0Le ONIATING-S1dVd dIvd3d 1251574
se'll qe'll SAIM ANV SHOOT £8EY
0019 00'19 S100L TIVIAS c8ey
96’6Vl 96°0¢ z6'8LY'L S1ddNS IONVYNILINIVIN ONIATING L8EY
SP'eS8 Sp'€G8 S3INddNS SANNOYD LLEY
L1'GS9'G 18'89 -6€¢ 65°02.'G S3NddNS vIAoLsNO vlev
€Lestl 8C¢°GL8 L¥'296°L 3NITOSYO 12194
GL9vY'9 6186 e YS9 $317ddNsS 301440 1GEY
00°00S 00°00S S1s31 143574
LL'DLES LLole'e SIv21A0Id3d/SNOILAIYOSENS CLEY
1£802'6L S1°€96'6 -9¥°'82S 00'¢8e 90°19¢'88 S3INANS B STVIYILVIN oley
-0L°65L ¥8°202 -Lresl AN A SM00d1X3L oLy
sai|ddng pue sjoog
60°L.£01C 67°606°LE1 z8°118'69¢2 00 ov'860°19 spyauag sakojdwy |ejo)
867192 69699 17966 80'828'| d31dISSVYT1O-dINOD SHINHOM 209¢
86°99¢ L0°6E€°L €679 €152y Q3LVOI4ILE3O0-dINOD S:HINHOM 109¢
169l £0'6¢ 12’89 glect adISSVYI10-SNI LNIFWAOTdW3NN LS 20se
89°GL G168 8C’L8L 1,882 J1L430-SNI INIJWAOTJNSNN 1S L0s€e
(panunuos) syyauag askojdwg
(penunuod) jieyaq ainyipuadxy
aouejeg |enjoy aogueiquinougy pa)abpng piemio4 M uonduasag 393[qO
Buipug aouejeg

Iudy $2/£202 JeaA |eastdy

salnjipuadxy pue SaNUAA3Y O JuawWaje]s polad

aNd 3SIMdY3ILNT STOOHOS ¥3L¥VHI - 29

elljesstd




WV20:0) £20Z € ABIN ‘(SYIHLIMM) SIaUIM As(19) o) psielausg) lapeyd pajiun UIBYUON - GL0
G J0 ¢ abed (A= ¢pspomsay ‘N = ¢SOVS
puLofjioD 16§ 3 & asM ‘N = ¢siunowy 0187 ‘0| = pouad Buipug ‘gL = pouad Buipess ‘s = BiQ) Aq passyji4 199fqQ ‘pund ‘610 Aq pspog - 8dAj unoooy Aq padnole  Loioseg

00'702°E 00’ 00° 00" 00'¥0Z°E uonin] |eyo}
00%02°€ 00'%02'c 3092 <5182 SS30X3 'NLINL HLO t44%A
uoping
-00'758°€C 00 00 00 -00'¥S8°€T 6669 - 0099 [ej01
-00'¥58'€C -00'¥58'€C ISNIAXI NOILVIOIHd3d 0069
6669 - 0099

82895962 L 1L0L9L -0SYSSve 008121 75°26€°9¢E saJnypuadxy BunesadQ 19Yj0 pue S821AI8S |B1O]
21°169°L 00°00S ¢l 16T J9V1SOd 08685
86°G9€'6 86°G9¢'6 ADOTONHOAL - SANIT INOHJINAL [44s1]
65°GL9°E 65619 SNOILVOINNWINOJ/ANOHJITIL 6065
00°280°v¢ 00'/80'v¢ ISNIIX3T ONILVYIJO §3HLO 888G
00001 00°00L SAYVMY LNIANLS G88S
00'¢csy 00¢8Y X1 ‘334 3sN ‘LINY3d "ISNADIT 885
8679 8Y'6.1'9 S334/SADUVHI YIHLO 1885
00°102°L 00°10.°L ONILNIYdYIONIS 198G
00'565'6 00°565'6 HINOD AYIS HHOMLIN NLNHOANI S¥8S
00949 00'9/9'v INIWNISILIATAQY L €85
008608 00092°L 00'85€'6 S334 VO3 £28S
-00°LYS 2L 00°08.°€ -00°19/°El $334 11dnv 2e8s
v /E€'88 v’ 1££'88 S1OVHLINOD VIAT-UALNI §3H10 6189
00'8z2e'e 00°8¢2¢'c 1OVHLINOD Advddll CLes
YT ¥S9 \ AL HOANIA 2AISLNO-ALIS ONILNIEd S08S
10°2€€'1 66°L2Y 00692} SAIYLATIIANFAVEL INIANLS 1089
0£'ZLe'68 Ge/81°9T “#1'921°8 15'¢€ce' 201 S30IANY3IS AA1LOVHINOD 0089
LS 0vY'S 1672001 -/6°200°1 LS OpY's SININIITHEOV JONVNILNIVIN 1€9S
66°L 66°L SITOIHIA-SHIVdIY €€98
00'2¢cc 00°Lcc H3IH10-S3ASVIT ANV STVINIH 8C9S
68°6LLY SC'9l8 -G¢' 918 686LLY ININLINDI-SASYAT ANV STVYINIY €299
~6¢’ 9€°'696'CC -9¢£'696°2¢ -6€°0 SONIATING-SASYAT ANV STVINIY Zl9¢
00°0SL 00°0S1 AVYSOdSIa ILSYM SNOQUVYZVYH G9GS
86°8G¢C'l 10°€96 09°26¢ 61°64S'C avSOdSId 31Svm 09SS
10°GE6 9019 -6.°€6¥y 2671501 SIDINGAS HILVM 0€SS
86°€/9°L 1§61’ -89°L11 18°Gv6'E SIADINYIS ALIDIEHLOT 1T 0css
287096 28°096 INVYdOdd ¢Lss

(panupuod) sainypuadxy BupeladQ 18Yj0O pue sad1A188

Iwo:m_mm lenjoy asueliqunaug pajabpng plemioy _ uondussaq m..—no
Buipug 2suejeg

(panunuom) j1eyaqg ainjpuadxy

udy $2/€20Z 1eaA |edsid aNd 3SIddY3INT STOOHIS ¥3L™¥VHI - 29

sainjipuadx3 pue SONUIAdY JO JuaLudle}S poliad eLLjeosid



WV20:01 $20Z € AeN ‘(SHIHLIM) SI9UNM AslI9) 10} pajelausn 48pey) pajiun UISYUON - G/0
G Jo g sbed . (A= ¢papoisay ‘N = (SOVS
| pputojjjoD Jof 43 8 asM ‘N = éSjunowy o0laz ‘0l = pouad Buipug ‘gl = pouad bBuinels ‘s/ = 610Q) Aq pasayi4 ‘199lqQ ‘pun4 ‘610 Aq pauog -adA] Junodoy Aq padnoig)  uoiosieg

(9zZ°8.¢'vL) ( sainjipuadx3 ) sanuUaAdy sS9IXg

L1°898°65L Sl'eee’ley 9€'816°0cL 00000°C 29°811'926°L sain)puadxy [ejol

INdy $2/€20Z 4e9A |easly QN4 3SIMd¥3LINT STOOHIS ¥31LdVHI - 29

sainjipuadxy pue SaNUAAY JO JUSWIAJL]S PoLIdd epl|eosiq



0

6%:60:0T %20Z/£0/50 :poredsad 3xodey

POIOTIASSYHN pue pPa3dTI3Say :2dAl uotioexaxyg
P230TI3SSy¥un pUe po3oTIisay Fo uoriexedss oN :uoridp uotjeredss
ADINOSHY <0 -IqN PTd PeIDTIAFIY
N :senfep I0WOILFIY 98N
N :690UeIqUMOTS-31d SPNTOXA
poaocxddeun pue pasoxddy ¢ :sSuorldesSURIL T
N :sisysuexl 1I96pnq spnTouUl
postady ¥ :odA3 3a9bpng
ET:L0°LT 0Z0Z/L0/L0 :00EWNAIO/eiep/ssb/ado/xes/ :ajeTdway 3zodsy
10'IlXH PIEPURIS XHISTO :90INOS eled
¥ :7oaeT Areumns ssusdxg
' $ :ToA9T ATEUMNS SwoOUT
ad :sTeasT dnyror/izos Aremtag

- = - - - - - "ot
- = - - - - - 6
- - - - - "8
- == - =3
= - . _— . ‘9
= = - - == - S
= - - - - - v
- = - - == - =
= = = < o = -z
- - - - - T
IO I TYD0T HDS DNOA TN0D L0H0 X OSEE ad
polooTes ssbuex prsTd PSJOOTES SUOTIBITITSIRID IUNODDY

$T0Z/0€/%0 - ¥TOZ/10/%0

F9VWd 60:0T ¥Z/€0/S0 60°00°1 ooEuYE Jxodey Areumms Teroweutd SLTZSED NOXTASIS TELINO NEEHIHCH £70



00°0
00°0
00" 0

0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

00'0
00°'0
00°0

00°'0
00'0

SoueTeq PUNJyx

onuULASI IBIA IUSIAND TYIOL
SENNIATY TYIHAEd ¥IHIO TIY 06T8
oNUSASI Ie2A JusIIND

soueTeq butuutrbeg TYIOL
AUNSYIIL AINAOD NI HSYO OTT6
soueTeqg butuutbsg

0010
¥/N 00°0
00°0 00"l
000 00°0
pasng 3sdoueTeg S8OURIqQUNOUT

T FO¥d 60°0T $2/€0/S0 60700771

Aatataoy
33ep 03 I®Baj

00 £

Aatatioy
JUDIINY

¥Z0Z/0€/%0

19Bpng psasnlpy
/@oueteg -bag

- ¥202/10/%0
210day ATPWUNS TERTIOURUTS

ILOErdo

aNNd TYIANAD T0* aNng

SLZSEL NOXINSIS (HLINN NIHHLYON %0



S°LS  OT'9TE'®L €T ¥LL 6T
€°SE  86'0TS’TIOT 9L E€6S‘T
S ZIT -IT'6%1 %L PETLES'ST
6°S0T -85°9TS'T 00°9S¥’€E
FE€SE -00°8TE'TT 00 T6E’9
$°Z0T -20°050'Z 00°082'%1
T°TI0T -00°00% 00°052°2T
¥/N  -0§°LTT 00°0
¥/N  -00°085°8 0070
8°66 BT E¥B'TZ 9E EV9 6TT
L9 ETT EEE 00°00Z'%
¥/N 00" 0 000
0@ 00°S¥T'6€E 00°0
9'0f  00°1ZB’'0T 00002 %
TTTLE -T97LOYET 00°0
9°6 €% E9LEET 00°0
L7€ETT -6L°699'S 00°0
8 %0T -08 28T 00°0
L%y TT'8LE'6TI 00°0
¥/N -18°TIT'0E 00°0
¥/N  -00'GST’18 00°0
070 00°%€0°8 00°0
0°58 00°TI€0'E 00°0
6°L6  €0°S9L'6T 00°0
8E°Z688LY'T [
-ZE T8L BL 000
-9Z°0LE’E gg-o
00°0 <
00°0 0o-o
00°0 ooo
%S HESOE [+l
000 oGt G
00°0 G0*0
0S5 FEV'T -0
SL 80F‘CE 000
-SL°STF'SE oot o
-18°10T 06" 0
92 €89°6 0o o
-00°002°LZ oo o
62°60L°92T oot o
-00°000°C 60" 0
8T T00TEV'T oo=g
pasnyg IoueTeRd m@U«H@HQEﬁUEW
z gO¥d 60:0T ¥ZT/€0/S0 60°00°1

2T €28°08
92" S€8'€ES
LLTTIL 80T
85°L98'€T
00°68L°0T
Z0°008°%L
00°006'%CT
0s°LTT
00°085°'8
82 %%8 '¥6€

12°505°2%1°¢€

PLOLBYTLY'T
00°0

00°0
00°000°S
19°L09°8T

€5 LSL FE
6€°5556C
00" %66 €

€7 TTI#'%0T
T8 2TT 0
00°SST'18
00°0
00°6CT LT
L6°%9695€"T

T6°%L0’8
§9°19Z0s2
00°0

00°0

00°0

00" 0

ZT %%S’9
00°0

00" 0

00°0

98 €T0'TS
0070

00°0

00°0
-$%0°956°9S
-%1°8%6°S6¢E
-00°000‘C
9% 6ST'SST

AaTataoy
93ep 03 IeS}%

00&edvd

68 LLE 6 SY ET6 LT
987996 'TT 00°0%6 ‘95T
vET09€°6 00" 00T “€TT
L9°69L°T 00°L08 ‘ST
05°S6T°¢€ 00°298°%
00°5Z6°8 00°000°L8
0S°ZIT'E 00°0SL"9€E
0070 00°0
00°52¥%’S 00°0
PETE99°LY €8 0EE LFS

26 E9SETL'T 987816 ‘6L% €

S 9%L'THT 1% T0T‘600°T
00°0 0070

00°0 00°S¥T 6€
00°0 00°T20’0€E
0070 00°000°S
€0°8289 96° 0TS '85Z
$9°69€°6 09°688°€Z
00°0 0Z°TI8’€E
00°18% 9% S9°68L‘EET
18°ZIT'0€E 0070

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°%€0°8
00°0 00°09T°02
L6°%S6°6FT 00°0€L 98E°T
€6 TLL'TH LY LT8'OLY T
00°0 -L6°Z¥%0‘STE
00°0 -9T 0LE‘E
00°0 00°0

00°0 0070

00°0 00°0
-¥5°20S°¢ %" 066 ‘€T
00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 05 %E¥'T
0070 -T1°509 8T
00°0 -SL7STV'SY
00°0 -18° 10T

00°0 9Z°€89'6
00°0 $0°9SL ‘62
00°0 €%°L59°22S
00°0 000

LE WLT BY L TP8SLT'T
A3TaTaoy jabpng paasnipy
qUSIITY) /aoueteg -Gog

aNNd ESTIFIAING “HOS YIILUVHO Z9:*

%20C/0€/%0 - $20Z/10/%0
j10doy AxPumng TRIOUBUTA

QEIVOIAIINED SHLIS
SHTAVIVS QAIJISSYID H=HLD

TYS D140/ TYOINHIAL/TYDIHATD
SHINYTYS L¥04dNs GHI4ISEETD
SATIYTYS FATV TEROIIDNHLSNI
TYS WAV ¥ A¥EIAS OHL¥OISTLHED
AIYTYS T¥0ddNS TIdnd L
INITLISENS ¥AHOVAL CGEIVDIITLNED
YOINL £3AM

SHIVVTYS SYIHOVHL JEI¥DIALLHED

anusAsy + =zouriTg Butuurbed TVIOLs

T0TE
0062
00%c
oozZe
ooteZ
00eT
00ZT
0LTT
0STT
00TT
ssuadxy

onuaAlI IEad JULSIATN) TYIOL

AT JISTANN ¥4 SHOILOEIHLNOD
HOD WO¥A INOddV¥ 30 AL
SHONAAHY TVO0T HIHLIO TV
LISHEHELNT

SENNIATI HIVLS EEHLO 1TV
ANNIATY AYALLOT HITLS
SLNAWHSYNEWNIZY LSOO OHIWINTTH
SANNIATY TAEAEA HEHLO TTY
SANNA JAYHASHY LEHEOS

XL N8IT NI ~IdVHD OL SHHAENTEL
AVHR ¥OI¥d - JIV FLVLIE
SNNIASY Y493

UYHA INILEND - JIV JI¥IS

0868
z6L8
6698
0938
0658
0958
049s8
oe6cg
09¢s8
9608
6T08
c108
TT08

Inuza=l Iesk JulIIN

soueTeq SotuntEsg TYLOL

ANNFIATY GEdd3480

SqEa-T0A IOTYLSIA Z5IK
HONOWHI SS¥d SO IOEN
HONOWHIL SSV¥d dHOD/ M
HONOYHI SSYd ins
HONOYHL SSYd 43 H
HONOWHIL SS¥d THASYO

HONOYHI SSYd S¥Ed
HOOOWHI S5¥d SHLE

GYIT INSMNND JTEYAYd SINO0ODY
AX AA0-dN IHS HTEVAYd SINMOC0DIT
ALITIEVIT ¥Wl IS0
SHINLIANAGXE OIWaEsEd

iscd ¥/¥

SYVAR QQOo dn-1835 d/¥
ATEVATHOHY  SLNI0D0Y

aNn4a

SLZSED

0596
9856
81S6
9196
ST1S6
¥1S6
£TIS6
Z1s6
T1S6
0T1s6
6056
8056
0EE6
0126
60¢T6
0026
0TTé
Butuutbag

LOE d0

NOXINSIS JELINT NIIHIMON t¥0



0°0
0°122
87281
6'8
/N
0°001
9°L®
876

T IET
/N
5786
£ I8T
S'69
8°'1IS
8 ¢CL
/N
S°SET
£°L2E
£°LY
9°Z8
/N
9°C
/N
/N
/N
6°¢2ST
¥/N
L7 66
1°9L
L™LE
1°5L
9°L6
8 e¥
AR
1°3L
87 L6
1°9¢L
/N
2°2s
/N

posng

£

-68°8TIL'BET‘T 000
-LYLTBIOLY'T 00°0
85°860 ‘2EE 00°0
08°6€£9°0¢ 9€°L¥6'9%9
00°S8T°21 0070
-91°L06 00700S‘T
~-LS°2SS'¥y 96°69L°T
[ASEAR A 4 00°0
-SPUETLPT 0070

00°0 00°0SE‘T
00°06%°'2 00°0
00°908°T 00°0
-20°ZTI¥‘0TT 1Z'8%L %12
0070 00°0
00°%21'T 00°008°TT
~S9°LSPIT 2Z°T66°S1
917609 60°LET
00°0T%‘T 69°P€9°T
SE°88L'9 $0°8S¥ L
-LLTLTT 00 o
-€E€TEZE’S 0E"€ELZ L
-00°6T8°95S 00°€0L‘6€
00°6€9°6 00°0
0570609 0T %2L ¥
-00°LBT 6% 00°L8T 6%
05°Zs€‘%T 0S°L¥S
-88°209°'8 00°0
-69°8%T 657871
00°0 00°0
-0€'6EL'TT 65°LLB 8T
-T6°%0L'E 00°0
LS700T 8% %962
897 88% 98°t0¢C
£5°90T 6C°9S0°T
S6°G¢E 00°ST
£€0°8 €T LL
09°6%¥8°09 00°966°9
££°500°2T 00" %ZE'EE
6L°TH0T 89 7EY
SE'STC 60°%92°C
9L EST'Y £9°8S98°T
-S9°TT0'9 09°S9T°T
98°ZIE‘BE 89°%Z9'9
-96°59Z'se $8°ST0’S
aJueTedq SadurIqUNOUF

FOYd 60°0T $T/€0/S0 60°00°T

8€°268°8LF T

000
00°0
00°0

€8°CT9 €99°T
00°0

9T LST
19°282°L
88°L0%

ST ETL BT
00°0SE‘T
00" 0TS ‘LT
00°S6T
Z1°SZ6'6%C
00°0
00°9L9°L2T
£€7°595°6
SLTEST'T
TE SS6
T9'ESL'OT
LLTLTT
€0°0S0'€T
00°9TT‘Z¥
00°599‘8
0% SET'%C
00°0

00°0
88°209°8
00°0

00°0

IL 086 €Y
16°%0L’€
S5°889°0¢€
6€°CSE’T
€S°00% €
iv°66
0€°0ST
00°ZEE'0F
L9 8BT'9ET
18°€88°C
Sz 1sT’L
LS TEE'2CT
S0°9%8°'%
€9°T6Z°SE
zro0sz’‘oz

Aatataoy
33ep o3 Iesx

00£YYd

0%°68S°CTS T

00°0
00°0
o0°0

25 %L6°002
00°0

000
897999
00°0
0S°CTES'¥T
00°0

00°0

00°0
00°SEE’'¥Z
00°0
00°008°TT
€6°L9T'T
00" 9¢ET

TT P61
8S°LLB'T
00°0

0T €69°L
00°0

0070
vSTBEL'T
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
ZT2S99*E
00°0
ce"ess
$9°8LT
BETLED
PTET
TT'ce
00°86%‘€
00°299°9T
£6°08¢E
69°CE6
88°829°T
6Z°9LS
vETIE'E
26°L0S‘T

A3ratioy
quaIIn

68°8BTL 8ET'T

-68°8TL'8BET’T
~LYTLTBOLY'T
85°860 “ZEE

66" 66T 'TIPE'T
00°68T‘CT
00°0SL
00°00S’S
00°095'%
00°0
00°00L‘¥
007000 ‘0T
00°000°2
TE€ 192 %SE
00°0
00°009‘T¥%1
00°00T ‘%1
0070002
00°000°S
00°000'ST
00°0
00°000°ST
00°000°SZ
00" ¥0E ‘8T
00°0S6 ‘¥¢
00°0
00°000°SZ
00°0

000

00°0
007690 '1T¥%
00°0

09 €ESL'EE
€8°%%0 ‘T
SE €98V
9€°0ST

957 9¢e¢
09°LLT 80T
00°8TS ‘I8T
8Z°09¢€’'%
69°0€EL'6
96" £¥9 ‘8T
00°0

LT 62208
000

19bpng peasnipy
/eoueTeqg -Heg

aNNd JSTIFIALNA "HOS YALIYHD

¥20¢/0E/%0 - ¥20T/T10/%0
3xodsy Axeuumng TeTouRUTI

soueTeq PUNIxs

=aueTeqg Butpud TYIOL

FONYTYE ONINNIDAL-TVE s
dO¥dd¥NN/DISAANN- TV |CHS

T6L6
06L6

20ueTRq BuTpulm

asuadxy TYIOL

H0D OL IWd LSO OX3'IInL HIO
YALIW/FDVLSOd - MOTLY¥IINONA

SOAS INOHAHTIL - NOILVITHOWWOD

SHENIT/SDAS IENVIINI - HOWWOD

SHEA/SOHD ¥EHIO QALINA HI¥ON

300S / d40-0D

Sddd L1dnv

SFIS TEDET

dXd dO/SDAS DILTNSNOD /T SIACH

SIS0 ILOMIIQ J0 SHHSSNTEL

9Aa79 HSYHET/INFY JEIINO HIHEON

"DTN'SUIVAHY ¥ SASYAT ‘STYLNEY

TYAOWTY HOVEYYD,/I¥E04SIa

HOYMHAS H0/FHEIVM

ALIDTEIOETS

IO ‘ENVING SNILVEH

A¥ES ONIdIDIISNOH 3 NOIITHEAED

FONVANSHT

SATHSYIEWIN ® | SE0O0

HONAIHANOD 3 TEAWUL

SHOTA¥AS ¥Od SINANSEZESVENS

ao0s

‘JIN0d IEEITELILYI-NON

SHITIANS AZIAAD

SHITIANS TALINO HIUOR

SEIT4dNs

STVIVALYW HONAIHATY ANV SHOCE

YIODIWEND FYOD /SHIIXIAL OAREEY

QITAISSYIO - dWOD SHEEOM
QALYOIAIINED - dWOD SHENE0OM
JIIJISSVIO - INIHAQTZHIND
QIIYOIAIINED - LNEHAGTIWIND

QITIISSYID FUVATIM 3 HITVIEE
QAIVOIATIINED FUVATIM 3 HLTYEE
QIIJISSVID - EEw)igsaml
QITIVOTITINED - EEWCIOE:
QITIISSVID ATTANDES 'TYIDOS
QAIVOIATINED ALINNDES TWIZNOS
QITJISSVID S¥3d

QIIVOIJILYAD SAId

4N

SLTSED

TYIL
0E6S
zT6S
¢16S
1885
¥98S
0e8S
T08S
0089
0TLS
Z19s
009s
0S55S
0€ss
02Zss
0TSS
00Ss
00%S
00€ES
00zs
00TS
00LY
00%¥
0sevd
OTEY
00€EY
00zZv
00T%
209t
T09¢
¢ose
T0SE
Tove
TO%E
(A2
TTEE
zoge
TOtE
[4ekA
TOCE

NOAINSIS TEHLINI NIIHIYON £%0



s 00°0 0070 00°0 SoueTeq PUNdxx

00" 0 00" o Q0°0 000 00°0 soueTeq Dutuutbsg TYIOL
LZ TOL LS 00" 0 L9°0T9 TS 00'0 09°060°9 SHIONHOVY ¥FHIC OL ZNA 0296
-LTTTOL'LS 000 -L9°0T9 TS co"o -09°060'9 AANSYAAL ALNNOD NI HSYD 0116

soueTeq Burtuulbeg

pasng soueTedg SsouRIqUNOUR A3TATIOY Katataoy a9bpng pa3snlpy LOAr40
23ep 03 Ieax JuaxIn) /eoueteqg -bag
S66 ONINYETD TIOMAYd / TOOHOS ks aNna

$20T/0€/%0 - $20Z/T0/%0
4 HO¥d 60:0T $Z/£0/S0 60°00°'1 00edvd 3zodey Axewwns [EBTOURUTI SLZSED NOXINSIS CILINAN NIJHLAON E£%0



¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0 2oURTRg PUNIx«x

i 0080 soto 00" 0 snusasy + sdueleq SUTUUTLSE TYIOLs
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 souetTeq butuutrbed TYIOL
26°TZL'S8Y 000 26 8T%'€8% 00°0 00" E0E’'T SHIDNADVY ¥HHILIO OL dANd 0Z96
~Z6°TTL'S8% 00°0 -T6°'8IF'E8Y 00°0 -00°€0tE'T AINSYIIL AINNOD NI HSYD OQTT6

soueTeq butuutbsg

pasng odueTeq S3OURIqQUNDOUL Katataoy Katataovy 1sbpng pazsnlpy I23rdo
23ep 03 Ie3x QUBIITY /@oueTeg -beg

(¥66) ONIUVETD d¥ LB: aNns
¥Z0C/0E/%0 - $T0Z/T0/%0
s HDVd 60:0T $2/£0/S50 60'00° T  00EdYA 1xodsy ATeumms TeTOURUTI SLZSED QOATASIS QALINN MAFHIJION E€%0



Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.3 Director's Report - LCAP

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools. The School Director will review the
draft LCAPs and the school community (Board, staff, students, public) may give input.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




96 jo | ebed |00UOS JOHEYD IP|OGUINH - PAJIUM LIBYUION 10} UB|d AM[IGEIUNcooy pUe [01U0D (8907 SZ-7202

~1sibojoyoAsd jooyos e pue|
SJO[esSuUNod se [|om se ‘welboid uoneonp] Buip|ing Aoual|isay JOOPINQ UE 19}J0 oM ‘SJUspnjs INo JO Spasu [euonows/jeloos ay} yoddns diay
0] "osuodsal 18J00ys SAIOE Ul PBUIB]) 8JB OUM JJe1S UIM |00UDS palliled-J0| Ty UB a1e SN "SeW02iN0 Jispede pue [eidos paAcidwi aAsiyoe
sjuspnis ino poddns djay 0} ‘yJomauwel) [eiolABYaq B ‘Sigd 9ZI|IIN SAA "SJUSPNIS JNO J0J 84nj N 9ANISOd pue JUSWUOIIAUS 8jes e wov_>oha_
[00U2S JaueyD Ipjoquiny - pajun wayuop ‘buiuies| pue Buiyses) Jo spoylaw [enplAIpUl J18Y) Sulwlalep pue| ‘wnjnoLInd UwN__m:v_zvc__

118y} 9)e810 ‘S9A03[qo pue sjeob jeuolyeanpa JIdY) SUILWISISP O} SISYJES] JIsy) YlIM 9)eI0qR(j0 USIP|IYD I8y} pue suelpienb/sjusied 7

.tm,ﬂw [BUONEONPS JO WES) B 0] SS800. puE ‘18ydoes) Pajeiluspald B ‘Sa2Inosal [euoneanpa Yim weay) Buipinold Aqg sjuased pue sjuspnis

iNo JO [|e yum xiom ap) “pebeinosusa pue sjge|ieAe ale uoleonps Jusled pue Bujules| [euoisSajold "osooyd Aey) ji weiboid Buiuies| s,pjiyo |
112y} Jo siojeyioey Azewnd sy) awooaq ueo sjusied 8y "paAjoAul S| jualed 8y} yoiym o} 9a1bap ay) seulwuslep 108|es sjusied weiboud oyl |
"uoleonpa s,)JuUspn]s Jiay) ul ajod [elA e Aejd syusied ‘Apnys Juspuadepul ale SJUSpPN]S JNO JO ||B asnedagq "sised Jejnfal a1ow e uo siayoes)
119y} Yum 1o8W si1sjuad Buluies| Jno Jo sUo pusiie 0] 8S0Ud OYM SJUSPNIS "SaNi|Io.) JNO JO SUO JE SJUSpNS JaYlo Uim sasse|o ul sjedioied
os|e Aew Asy] "Spasu [BUOIIEINPS JI9Y)} SO}EPOWWOII. JeY) 8|NPayds B UO Jayoes) Jiay) Yim jeaw Bujuies| paseqg-awoy 109]9s oym |
sluspn}S Usjuso Bulules) e je souepusye ybnouyy Jo Buiuies| paseg-swoy ybnoly} uoioniisul Jisy) dA18091 Aew sjuapnjs ‘1xajuod jeyy c_£_>>_
"sweuboid Bujuies| pazijeuosiad ybnoiy) psjeonps ale sjuspnis [00YoS Jeleyd Ipjoquiny — payun wayuoN ‘sAemyied 31O pue ‘Juswijoius
[enp puUe 1UsLINduod ‘SassSe|o uawyouua ‘sduy pau Buipnjoul saniunpoddo [euononisul Jo A1slieA B sjuspnis Ino Jalo SAA “|o0YdS paiiued
dIAY UB 2ie pue palpalooe DS 218 s "Aluno? 1pjoquiny Inoybnoay) senijioe) Xis UM ‘ZL-M1 sepeib ul syuspnis SsAI8s |00UdS Jauey)
ploquINy - paliun WayuoN ‘810z ‘v1 Aenigs4 uo psaoidde sem uonnad s,|00ydS J8uey) Jpjoquing - paliun ulsyuopn “Auno) %_EE:L

Ul JapeyD Jeuaq SpIMAIUNOD JS.IL 8Y) 8W0984 0] UoieonpT 80O AJunos ipjoquing pauoniad [00YoS J8UEeY) IP|OquINH - PajUN UISYHON |

H

“v31 2y} 0} 9|qevijdde se ‘gL —uspebiapury |euonisues) sapelb ul sJuspn}s sl pue ‘sjooyds s ‘Y37 8y Jo uonduosap v
uoljewLiojuj jelauan)

[cZ-¥202] Atewnwung ue|d

0L X3 0992-Shv (202) 10peulg
Bi0 siepeyONUDNEAOIS 1I9A0T Ueys [00U0g Jauey)D Ip|oquIny - paliun Ulayuop
auoyd pue jlewy ~ 9)lL pue saweN 10BU0D | sweN (y37) Aouaby |euoneonp3 |e20T

-aje|dwa) ayj mojjo} (dvH1) ueld Ajigejunodoy pue joJjuo) |[es07 ay) bunsjdwos 1oy suononisul ay|

ue|d A}ijigejunoo9y pue [0J3uU0Y) [e20 7



96 4o z abed |00UOS JopEYD IPIOGUINH - PJIUN UISYLION 10} Ueld AJIGEIUN02Y pUE (010D 18907 §Z2-Z0Z

V/N

JuswaAoidwi pue poddns sAlsusya.dwod 1oy 8|qibie aJe jeu} Y37 au) ul sjooyos ayj Jo 1si| v
paynuapj sjooyas
‘sydwoud Buimojjo) 8y} 0} puodsal jsnw Juswaaoidwi pue poddns aaisusyaadwos 10 a|qibi[e S|00Yds 10 |00YOS B YIM 3T Uy

jusawanoiduw| pue Jpoddng aAisuayaisdwo)

_
‘50UB]SISSE |BOIUYDA) JO Led se Aemiapun diom sy Jo Aewwns e ‘ajgesidde sy
9I0UR]SISSY |edIUuyd9] -SUOIJOI|}oy

‘sdnolb pajabie) asay) pue Jojedipul SiYy} pJEBMO} Pajoalip aJe Z'Z PUB |'g SUOIOY Ul p8OUSPIAS 8le SUoljuaAlajul

pajebiey asay| "poadans o) Ayunuoddo ay) aAeY Sjuapns |e ainsua 0} saojoeld asuepuape s|geynba ajowold pue ‘sdnoib juspnis
pazijeulblew Joj AjJenonued ‘eduepus)ie 0] siolLBq SSaIppe 0} SuohjuaAlaiul palabie) 1o} paau oy} 810osiapun sapedsip asay] "%z €l

JO 9]B1 JIOMO] B JIQIYX3 SJUapNIs aIUAA ‘ISBHUOD U] "%t 9¢ JO SlBl B dABY SaljIIGESIP YJIM SJUSpPNIS pue 9, /¢ Jo el saybiy Ajgejou e aney
sooeY SO\ 10 oM ] se Bulkyiiuspl asou) ‘%,6°0¢ JO aled Joybiy e moys (Q3S) spunoibxoeq pabejueapesip Aj|E21ILIOUO280I00S WOl Sjuspnis
‘o/ 1" L1 S| Bled ||BISA0 8] S|IYAA "SOle WISI9B1UaSge 21uUodyd Ul sanedsip Bululeduod sjeansl ejep pieoqyseq |00ydS eluioyied £20g dUl

B1IUM PUR ‘saory 20\ JO OM] ‘sanijigesiq Yum sjuapnis ‘pabejueapesiq AJ[EDILLOUOIS0IO0S WISISBAUISAY JIUOCIYD
(]ona |00YyoS/ Y3 9ouBWIONSd dNOIS) JUSPN]S) [9AST SOUBWLIOUSd 1SaMOT |
(a10A2 1A ¢ |In4 2y} Joy ueld By} Ul UleWS1 ISnW ejeq) pleoqyseq mmomm_
¢ Hed
‘suone|ndod juspnis asiaAlp Joj poddns aoueyua pue ‘}I1omasinod snolobu 0) ssaooe puedxs ‘syuapnys bulbbngs poddns 0y suonuaalajul |
psjebie) uo snooj 1No 8nunRUOD 0} pesu em ‘eAcidul 0] -uoneledsud Jojeosipu| Jesle) pue abs|j0) ul sseiboid psses.iour pue pieogyse( |
|00U9S YO 9u3 uo ylew ui Bunes mojoA e pue suy abenbueyysibug ul Bunes usaib e o) Buiaow ypm ymmolb pajesisuowap am ‘sabuajieyd
a)idsag "mo| os|e ase sAkemyied 3| H pue sjuswaiinbal 8s1N02 -y NSO/DN 40} sajel uons|dwo) "ylew pue 3 Ul S|9AS| palisap mojaq
S||e} ‘sjuspnj}s spaau |euoljdaoxe pue asIaAIp Jo) Aejnoiped ‘eauewlopad juapnls ‘Jaaamoy “Alajes jooyaos pue ‘uonedidiped buesw 43|
‘uonoeysnes jusled uj syibuans smoys |00y Japey) IPjoquiny - pajun UISYUON ‘Blep [ed0] pue pieoquse( [00U9S BIuIoyeD) dy} Uo vmmmmr
'l Wed|

"ejep [e00] pue (pieoqyseq) pieoquseq [00YdS eluIol|eD) dy) JO MBIASI B U0 paseq aouewiousd [enuue uo uoijoayal
90UeWIO0LI9d |[enuuy SUOJ9|JoY



96 jo ¢ abeg |00UDS JeLiBYD 1pjogUIN - PajIuN WBLUHON 10} Uejd AljIgejuncooy pue jonudg (800 SZ-vZ0C

VIN

Juswanoiduwi [ooyos pue juapnis Loddns 0] uejd ey} @jen|eAs pue JojuoL [|Im 4m_.._ a8y} moy jo uonduosap
ssausAnoayg bunenjeag pue buriojiuopy

VIN

‘sue|d juswanoidwy pue poddns aAisusyaidwod BuidojaAasp ul sjeoyds 9jqibije sy poddns [im Jo sey dﬂl_ ay} moy jo uonduassp v
sjooyas paijipuapj 104 oddng



96 Jo  abed |00YOS JOHEYD IPIOGUINH - PBJIUN LISYUON 10} UB|d AlIGEIUNcodY pue [01u0)) [e907 SZ-4202

"¥20¢ ‘/¢ aunf uo uopdope ueid Yyum ‘420¢ ‘'9¢
aunp uo pjay sem buueay dignd v ‘sbufeew pleog ,S|ooyos Japeyn
peHuUN UIBYHON Je yoegpasy) aAlb o} Ayunpoddo ayy pey yels |Iv

"yi6l |udy pue yiz| Aenuer

‘Ui/Z J8qo1oQ Uo 18w pue ‘sisquisw yels ¢ Buipnioul ‘sisquisw us)
jo dn speuw s1 dnolb siy] “dyD1 8ul uo indu; pue souepinb Bupjaes jo
asodind ay) yim s1sswl (Dyd) 1PUnoD AIOSIAPY Jusied e ‘Ajjeucnippy

[ouuosiad j0oYyIs J8Ylo XXX ‘Siojesiuiupe

XXX ‘sjediound XXX ‘slayoea) XXX :Seapusje yels [ejo)

XXXX ‘W02 Uosey

‘YIS Yolepy ‘YIg| Jequiadaq uo paLinaoo sbunoaw asay| "siajuad
Buiuies| ino 1e pjay sbunssw 4y ybnoiyy pauoijos osje sem induj

‘sosuodsal Jels

9/ PaAladal am ‘|ejo} Ul "$z0z ‘g yoJe\ uo Bunsaw yejs e je uiebe
pue $Z0Z ‘¥ UdoIe ‘¥20z ‘€ Aenuer uo pajnguisip |je aiaom Asaing
splepuels a1els Jo uonejuawsa|dw] ay) pue Asaing juswabebuy
Allwe4 ayy ‘Aeaing ajew| [00YdS a8y “Yels |[e 0} painquisip

al1am sAaAns ay| "uofejuswajdwi pue wWnNoUIND Splepuels ajels
eluloye) quawsbebus Ajiwe; ‘ejewid |[00YIS UO Pasnodo) SAAINS
oy "o191dwod 0 Je)s ||e 10} SAAINS Jualaylp 881y} paiNguUISIp S

[BUUOSIad |00YoS JoU10 ‘siojensiuiwpy ‘sjediduld ‘siayoes |

Juswabebug 10} sS3901d

(s)Jauned |euoneonpg

‘jooyos ajqeaiidde yoes Joy |eob snooy palinbai ayy Jo Juswdojaasp ayj ul ‘Ajjealiaads {4y @y} Jo Juswdojaasp
ay} ur spuny saidiynpy Ainb3 Bunelsusb sjooyos je sisuped |euolBINPS YjIM JNSUOD os|e 1snw spuny Jsiidiyinpy Aiinb3 Buiaeoal w37 uy

WTn_<O._ ay} Jo juswdojenap

ay} ul sjuapnjs pue ‘sjualed ‘|auuosiad [0OYDs JaYl0 ‘siojessiujwpe ‘sjedipuud ‘s1aydes) Ypm JNSuod ‘wnuwiuiw E 16 9snw S|00yos JopeyD

]

"dvD1 a3 1o swdojeaep 8y} ul sjuspnis pue ‘syusled ‘spun Bujurebieq (200
‘lauuosiad [00y2s 18Y}o ‘siojessiulwpe ‘sjedioulid ‘SIayoes) Yim JNSUod ‘WnNWiuiw B e ‘ISnul UOI}EoNpa 40 S89140 ?c:oo pue SJoL}SIp j00Y9S

"dVO1 8y} Jo Juswidojersp sy ul sisuped [euoleonps abebus o} pasn sseooid sy Jo Alewwns v

slauped jeuoneanpy buibebug



96 Jo G efied |00YOS JSHEYD IPIOGUINK - PSIUM UWIBYLON 10} Ueld AJIqBIUN0O0Y pUe [0jU0D [B00T GZ-420T

‘'sdnoub (gAAS) senljigesig yum sjuapn)s pue (3S) pebejueapesiq Ajjeo1wouodaoioos |

ay) ul asoy; Apenoiped ‘syuspnis Bulwiopadiepun Jo) saoiales pwoddns pue swiesbold uonuaasaiul pajabie) Bunuswaldwi 0} paje|al
suonoe pappe am ‘siy} ssaippe 0] “uonuaAiaul dlwepese buipsebai yoeqpasy paAledal osie spn sAemyled 31 O Buisesaloul pue J0jeuipioo)
1sale) Ucm mmo__oo e Bulfojdwa Buipnoul mm_u_c:toaao hmml_mo pue absjj0D papn|oul em v_omnvmﬁ ml_mctma [euol}eonpa JNo Jo }jnsal e sy

‘sleuped jeuoneonpa \E vwo_>oha Yoeqpasy ay) Aq peouanjjul sem 4y paidope ay) moy jo uopduosep vy

"$20¢ ‘/Z dunr uo uopdope ueld ypm ‘20z ‘9¢
aunf uo J%c sem Buueay oiqnd v "sbunsew pieog s|ooyos Jaueyn
pajun uIsyUOoN 1e yoeqpas) aalb o) Allunuoddo ay) pey sjualed

"yig| [Hdy pue uyig| Atenuer

‘U2 ¢ 190100 uo 18w pue ‘syualed xis Buipnjoul ‘siaquisw ua)

Jo dn speuws si dnoub siy] "4y @y} uo ndul pue asuepinb Buiyess jo
asodind ay} yum sisaw (Dyd) [1ouUno) AIoSIApY Juaied e ‘Ajjeuonippy

‘siauao Bulules| jooyos
yb1y Jno je p|ay os|e aJom SMBIAISIUI JUSPN)S pue suoissas Bulusisi

‘pspusye

sjuspnis XXX pue sjualed XXX J0 [BI0} Y "XXXX ‘UI0Z YoIel

‘YIS YoIel ‘Uig| Jequiaosa uo palindoo sbunoaw asay "Siajuad
Buiwies) 1no je pjay sbuiieaw 4y ybnoiyy payoijos osje sem ndu|

'Sjuapnis ¢ pue sjusited g wolj SABAINS INO 0] JOBgpPad) PaAlodal
M ‘|ejo] U] "sjuapnis pue sjuated o0} wayj aAlb os|e 0] payse alom
SJayoes} 9y} pue s1aydes) 0) pajlewd OS[e 819M SASAINS By | "d)Isqam
[ooyas 8y} uo pajsod al1em pue 1Z0g ‘9 Yydoie uo asenbg juaied

uo pue |rewa ybnolyl 20z ‘9 YoJely uo painguisip Yyiog alem Aoaing
Juswabebu] Ajlwe4 ay) pue AsAINg ajewi|) [00YoaS ay L “(SUYm
‘saoey SIO|N 10 OM] ‘AMS ‘@as) sdnoibgns no ul papnjoul aJe oym
sjuspnis ypm asoy} Buipnjoul ‘syuaied j|e o} paingLisip aiem sAsAins
8y ‘Juswabebus Ajiwe]l pue ajewlO |00YdS U0 pasndo) SABAINS

9y "spspnis pue sjusied 10} SASAINS JusIayIp OM] paInguUIsSIp A

sjuspn]g ‘siuaied

nun Buiuiebieq e saey
J0U S0P SOH-NN ‘OS|V "Sjuapn}s 73 Jo Jaquinu mo| ay) o} anp dnoib
OV13 UB 8ABY JOU S0P |00Y0S JapeyD Ip|oquinH - pajiun UISYHON




96 jo g abed |00Y0S J8LBYD IP|OqLUNH - PSJIUN LWISLLION 10} ueld AJljIqejunoooy pue [oJjuo) 8307 G2-¥202

"S)USpPN)S ([ JO} SSLL0oINO JlWapede. Jajaq
pue a1ewio [ooyos aAlsod ajow e o) Bulpes| Ajgjewn|n ‘s8ss9001d BUEUI-UOISIOSP Ul JUSWBAJOAU] AJUNWIWOD SSBSIOU PUE ‘JUSWUOIIAUS
Buiuies] ||esano ay) eoueyue ‘sdnoib Juspnis j|e Ssoioe JuawaAslyoe olwapeose aaoidwi 0} 8|ge aq |IIm SOH-NIN ‘S|eob 1no Buissaippe Ag

‘uonoe [00YoS Alunwiwo) 1no Ybnoiyy passalppe aq 1M SIYL "SBAIIERIUI [OOUDS JO UOEN|BAS pue ‘uolejuswsaidwi

‘luawdojaaap ay} ul sieuped jeuoneonpa Bulajoaul Aq Aousiedsuel) pue Uo)EIOQe|[02 JO 81NN B 19]S0} 0} YJOM O] pasu am Jey} pieay os|e
aM "welboid saousuadx Buipjing Aousijisay JoopinQ Jno Bunuswajdull Se [|lom SE ‘JOj[eSUNod [BUOROWd/|e1o0s B A0jdWa 0} Snuiuod |(Im am |
‘spesu |euoiOWSs)/|e100s sjuepnjs Hoddns 0} poya ue uj “suapnys 1no yo Bujeqjjem jeuonowsyjeoos ay) BuipieBbal yoeqpes) PaAIaDas OS|e O |




96 Jo ; ebed . |00UOS JoHEYD IPIOGUINH - PARUN UIBYHON 10} UBld AJ[Iqejuncooy pue [01uo) (8907 GZ-4202

— | ]l - bBuippesy il UIMOIS) 80uesSsIeuay 7
ul yob.ey ymolb ¥202-€202 _
popeaa9xg 1o 1o > 7
SjUapN}S JO %98 ‘Jes
:(buuds o} jled) |00Yos G20Z-1720Z du}
sisAjeuy Yymmolo) Buunp juswssasse [ed0| |
JUBWISSOSSY MBU B U}IM paulwislap UIMOJD) JUBLUSSOSSY | _
7 Buipeay [e207 aq ||Im duyeseq 8yl buipeay |eoo1| L1
~ auleseg woy swoon0 | . =5 Tl e _ e | |
ooco_wt_oﬁcmt N0 | g 1eop 1of Hmm‘_m._. SWodINO Z Je8A  BWOoNQ | JeaA auleseq INETN] 4# BIHETN |

sjinsay buioday pue Bulunseap

"1S8q JIay} @A8IUYd. uBd Juspn)s yoes |

ainsus 0] SABM SAIIBAOUUI Ul SUOROBIS]UI Juspnjs-iayoes] psdueyus pue ‘syjed uoieonps pezijeuosied ‘seousuedxs bujuses| buibebus se

| yons seaie ymoib paynuspl Buissaippe pue ‘Aljiqeidepe ‘Jusisaocidull SNONURUOD O] JUSWHLWILIOD INO sauijispun yoeoidde siy| “ssaulpes)
obe|j0o pue ‘Apn}s 8sin0o peo.q B ‘spiepue)s aje)s ‘1obu ojwspeoe uo siseydwa buoeld Ag [2oB siyj eAsiyoe sn djsy [|im USsoyd souBwW

| pue suoioe ay| "Jooyds Ino 10j SNO0J [enuad B g 1snw souewlouad juspnis uo Buisnood -bBujuwies) Jisy) ul sdeb peousuedxe sAey sjuspnis
Auew ‘sainsoo Aljioe) paiejal pue oiwspued 61-QIAQD 8yl jo sjoedwi panuiuod ayj o} anp ‘Ajjeuonippy $8j0A2 dyDT Snoiasld WOl SUOSSS|
pue sisuped [euoneonpa wWoJl yoeqpaes] sispisuod 1ey) ABsiens saisuaysidwos e Bundope Aq jooyos syj ulyim diysiepes| pue ‘Buiyoesy)
‘Buiuses] usyiBualls 0] $3429sS }| "Sluspnis Ino jo ssaiboid SlwapeoE ay] UO SNJ0) O] PSSU SM JBY) pauluLsiep em ‘slauned |euoineonpa i

Eot %0Bqpas) pue ‘ejep |e20] JNO ‘PIBOgUSEQ [00YIS BILIOK[ED U} UO Bjep doueuLouad Juspn}s [edU0)SIY pue Jualing Ino Jo uopdsyal uodn |

"|eob siyy padojaaap sey y37 ayi Aym jo uoneueidxs uy

_ (sswoonO jidnyg) sewoanQ jidnd 18y10 :g Ajuond "
(sswo2inQ 1dnd) uswansiyoy idnd ¢ Aioud
_ (Buiulea jo suonipuo)) diseq :| Ayiold |

‘leob siy; 3 passaippe sailoud .B_Bw

‘seale O_Emﬁmow

[eoo) peolg | Ul SaWwo9IN0 oocmctotma uspns m>an_ [I1M |00YOS JOHEYD IPIOGUINH - - PAYUN WAYHON L
jeoo jo adA] T =T :o_un_._uwwn_ #e0o
I e O _mOmu

SUOI}OY pue S|eon



96 Jo g abed |00Y0S J8HEYD IPIOGUINH - PSHUN UIBUHON 40} Ueid AJIIGEIUNODOY PUE [04U0D) (8007 §Z-#Z0Z

popesdXxs ~ pape9oxa|
10 J8W %06 :a3S 10 18W %S¢0 :ad3dS
popasoxe papasoxd

J0 19U %06 "IV

_
(pseoqyseq £202)

plepuejs aroqe pJepue)s
swiod G :a3s mojaq spilod 6¢ :q3S
pJepuels piepues

anoqe sjuiod G :||y _ mofoq sjulod 6°LE I|IY|  S8I00S ddSVVO WenN! 'L

(preOQUseQq £202)

plepuels aAroge plepueys
sjuiod G :g3S mojaq spuiod 1°Z1 :Q3S
plepuels plepuels

|renege sjulod G HIv mojeq sjuiod G| |1V $3J03S ddSVVO V1d| €1

(0o oosied)

yley ul

10b4e) ymoib pepesox3
10 18\ S)uUSpN}s JO %/

:(bunds

0} j|ed) sisAjeuy

yieN UIMOIS) 9oUBSSIeusy

u 3ab.1e} yimoud | ¥202-€202
pspasox] Jo 18N |

S1USpN]s 10 %EQ "1eak

. :(Buuds oy jle4) [00Yds GZ0Z-1Z0T SU}

SISAjeuy YiMmoio) Buunp juswssasse [eoo}

juaWIsSsassy M3U B UlIM pauluLIs)ap | Ymolus) _
Ui\l (2007 aq |lIim suljeseq Y| JUSWISSISSY Ule [e20T|  ¢'L
(0D oesled)
Buipeay ui

106.1e) ymmoub pepsaox] m

1O J9N SIUSpns 40 9,9/
:(Buudg

0} |led) sisAjeuy




96 Jo 6 abed

|00YOS JaEYD IPIOGWINH - PSYIUN UISYUON o} Ueld ANIIqejunodoy pue |o1uo) [e907 5Z-7202

a|qeolddy JoN

'

euajew jo uoneue|dxs uy

‘$90IMI8G panosdw Jo sabejusoiad [enjoy palewnsy pue sadinag paroidw)
Jo sebejusoia peauueld Jojpue sainypuadx3 [ENOY pejews3 pue sainypuadx3 pajebpng ussmiaq moo:m._mt_vq

8|geoi|ddy 10N

‘uonejuswajdwi Yyyim paousuedxa sassaoons pue sebusjieyo jueasjas Aue pue

‘suopjoe asay] Jo uonejuawaldwi jenjoe pue suoioe pauueld ul saoualaylp aajuelsgns Aue Buipnioul ‘uonejuawaldiul ||essAo Jo uonduosep v
128/ snoinaid 8y} ul Ino paLed sem [2ob siy} moy Jo sisAjeue uy

" ¥ 10 € |aAa
_ 1e BuLoos 9%,0G

[y2Z-£202] sisAjeuy [eo

(1senbejeq £z02)
_ yi0¢
_ _o>o.:mmc__oownx,mw.om

buissed 9,06

alel
uona|dwos 9%,0¢

ojel
uona|dwod 9,6l

payisse[oal %0s

" Kousioyoud ysijbug
piemo) ssaiboud
Bunfew %001

ajey (dv3) welboid
juswissassy Ape3  LL'L

(p1eog 8b69]10D)

dV Ue )o0] siuspnis o

(3senbejeq £€z0z)
ajel uons|dwod %z 6L

(preoqyseq £202)
ajel uona|dwos 9%/

7 (1aybiy hom

1S3 € JO 21008) aley Buissed _
|

Eoswom_n_voocm%,q_o:
ajey Juswalinbay
souenuUI NSO IooNn 6L

Lxmm co:m_QEoom
Aemyled 310 9’1

(spedieD)
palIsse|oal %gee

peposoxa
10 18W 9%0G -AMS

Hodal 0} ms) 00 |

9]EY UOHEIHISSE[0aY |
Joulea ysybug 2°L

ssalbold

6<a,m_ i
-ddSVVD £202)
papoaIxe

10 PW %621 -AMS

Jsuleaqysibug 9| i
) -1 |
_




96 4o 0} ebeg |00U0S JepBYD IP|OGUINH - PaYIUN WBYLON 10} UBjd A}|IGEIUNCIDY PUe JoRue) [e007 SZ-+202

S92IAIBS |

ON | Jels uoneonps [eivads Aojdw3 uoneonpd [ei0ads|  ¥'L
(shkemyled 319 ssaulpesy

SOA ‘iye3s Hoddns Joase0 pue o6ejj00) ssauipeal 19aled pue abojjoo dojeaeq isaie) pue 8bs|jo) €'} |
(sepie uonuaAIau|

SaA [EUCHONNSUI/SIOINY/IE]S UORUSAISIUL) UOTIUSAISIUI OjWapeoe juswsidul| olwepedy’  Z°1

ON _ siayoea) pauljenb Ajubiy Aojdwg uoponasu] L |

Bugnguuop  spund (B30

uonduosa( | oL # co_ﬁi

suonoy

8|qeoyddy Jo0N

_ ‘gonoeud Joud uo
suonoa|ial wolj paynsal jey) Jeak Buiwoos sy} 1o} suofoe 1o ‘sswodino jabie) ‘somaw ‘eob psuueid ay) 0} spew mmﬁ:mso Aue jo uonduossp v

9jgedi|ddy 10N

‘[eoB ay) piemo; ssaiboid Bupjewu ul sjep 0} suoioe d|ads Sy} JO SSSUSARISYBU| 10 SSBUBAIORYS 3U} Jo uondudsap v




96 Jo || ebed |00Y0S JOHEYD IPIOqUINH - PBYIUM LISYHON 10} Ueld Alljlge)UNc0dY pue jouoD [e207 GZ-7202

ouljeseg; ol QUEANO swooINQ Z JB8A  awodNQ | Jea A auleseq ouBN # OB |

aoualayI luauny € IeaA Joy1ebie)

s)insay buioday pue Burnseapy

"~ AJIUNWWIOD |00YdS S JO BUISG-||om [BIOOS pUE [BUCHOLUD aUj} O} OS|e|INg 92Ud||99Xa dlWapede
1sn[ jou 0} uonesIpap s,SOH-NN Sauiapun yoeoidde siy] “Jouuew SAISUSYaIdwod B ul $$899ns juspnis Bulousnjjul Apoauip Agalay) ‘sposu
Juspnjs [enpiaipul Buissaippe pue spiepuels 9jels Bunesw pue Buipueisispun u; sjusaied jo 9jod sy} Buiziseydwa ‘AJunwiuiod [00YOs 8iud
oy} Jamodwa o} psubisap sI ABajelis siyl "ssao0.d [euoeonpa ay) Ul saljiwey o Juswabebus ayy uadasp 0] (JUSWSAJOAU] [ejuaied) € Aloud |
uo Buisnooy ‘s1euped jeuoleanpa Yum suoneloge|od sebuoss 181so) 0] swie [eob siyj juswuonAue [euoleonps aAisnjoul pue ‘Buibebus
‘eniioddns siow e Joj spasu paynuspl buissaippe ‘(|30) aAieniu] Juswabebu3 Aunwwo) ejulojije) sy woiy sbuiuies| pue Ajunwiwoo

INO Wl ¥oBgpaa) Uo paseq aouauadxs [0oyos jlelano ay) buiroidwi 0} Juswjiuuwod . Sjo8fjal }| */ puUe ‘g ‘G ‘¢ safLold 81el1s YO ul paulpno
SE $S820B 9SIN0D pue ‘sjewl|d [ooyds ‘swabebus jidnd jo souepodwt syy Busziseydws Aq ‘suoijipuod Buijuies| a|qe)ns yym sjuspnis |

lle Buipircid uo Buisnooy [eob siy | “spiepue)s ybly yoeas o} pabeinoous pue ajes |99} yejs pue ‘saljiwey ‘sjuspnis aiaym bumas saisnjoul |

Ue 2}2AR{NO 0} PSYE|NULIO) SEM [eob siy| "uonoeisies [00yds pue ‘UoHEedIUNWWOD jualed 'SSaUPajIaUU0D |00YDS ‘Juswabebua b_c:EEoo

uo m_wmcan Buioeld Aq |eob siy} aAsiyoe sn djay ||IM UBSOYD SO pUE SUONOE 8y ‘papaau ale suoijuaaigul pue yoddns _mco;_cvm

HmE paledlpui sasuodsal ‘quaswabebus pue ajewWIO |00YDS 0} palejal SOUISW WOod) Bjep |B20] JN0 pue pieoqyse(] |0oYyos elulojije) ay)
uo paseg ‘Jaw ale Ajunwiwos Jno %o Spaau yjeay [elus sy} Usym Inooo Ajuo ueo juswabebus juaredjuspnis pue ajew|d [ooyds buowold |

‘|eob sy} padojaasp sey 31 a8yl Aum jo uopeuejdxs uy

(Bululea Jo suonIpUO)) $$829Y 8SIN0Y) 17 Aluoud

(yuawabebul) srewH |ooyos 9 Aluoud

(yuswabebuz) yjuswabebu3] 1dnd :g Ajuoud
(yuswabebug) JuswaA|oAy| |ejualed g Aloud |
(Buluses Jo suonipuo)) spiepuels 9jels g Ajuold |
(BuiuseaT jo suonpuo)) oiseq | Ajloud |

‘feob siyy Aq passalppe ssjjliolld S)ejs

|le 10} JUSWIUOIIAUS 8jes ‘aAIisod e 8)eAlnd pue ajowo.id 0} JUBWISA|OAUI

[eoS) peoig a_c:EEoobcohma pue 9jewW o [00Yos saoLduwl [[Im [00YdS Jauey) 1PIOQUINH - PAYIUN UISYHON Z
[eoo jo adA] . uonduosag # |eos
jeod

SUOI}oYy pue S|eos



96 Jo Z| ebed
a)el uonenpelb
%001 IV

ajel Jnodoup %0

ajel 1nodoup %0

ajel wslesjussqe
OIUOJYD %G :AMS
ajel wsiesjussqe
9IUOIYD %SG DUUM
ajel wislesiussge
JIUOIYD %G :a3S |
ajel Wslesjuasqge

ajel
souepusye %86

sdnoibgns pasu
|eioads pue sjdnd
pajeoidnpun

Joy sweiboud ui
uonedionied juaied
Jo uonowoid
Buipnoul

| ‘Bunjew uoisioap
ul 3ndui yuaied

}98s 0} anunRuo)

OIUOIYO %G IV

sjel

(91°8 SAO spedied)

(41°8 SAO spedied)
ajel jnodoip %0

(preoquseq £202)
wisieajuasqge

OIUOIYD %1'9¢ :AMS
o]kl wslesjuasqe
OIUOIYD %Z €L OHUM
alel wslesjussqge
JIUOIYD %l L€
:S90BY IO\ 10 OM ]
alel wsiesjussqe
2IUOIYD %607 :d3S
djel wslaslussge
oluoIYD %L LL IV

uonenpelib %¢°z6 IV

[ooyog Japeys jpjoquinH - psiun UleyuUoN Joj uejd AlljIgejunaody pue [oQuoD [Bd007 GZ-1¢08
. (pJeoquseq €202) | T

aley
uopenpels jooyos YbiH,  9'¢

r SEN]
Soaio_oosom;mfm.m

ajey
1nodol( [00YyoS SIPPIN| -+ 2

aey
Ew_owgcmmn,q ouoIyd | €2

(2d sped|ed)
ojel aguepuaNe %1966

(e3ep B007 $2-€202)
sdnoibgns pasu [eloads

- pue sjidnd pajeodnpun
Jo} sweiboud

ut uonedioued juaied

Jo uonowolid Buipnpoul
‘Bunjew uoisioap

ul 1ndui Juaied yeeg

ngm douepusny| ¢'¢

JUBSUWIBA|OAU| JuBled 1°2




96 Jo ¢| ebed

|00 JoHEYD IPOqUINH - PSIIUN UISYLION Joj Ueld A)jIGejundooy pue [o4uo) [e207 §2-+20Z

02215 ®po)d
d3 ul psuysp
- se Apnjs Jo 8s1n02
. peodq e ul pajjolud

syuspnys
J1ay} 0} pajosuUU0od
193} %001

aJes 199} %001
-HEIS

|ooyos
9y} 0} PajOAUUOD

123} %001
aJes ale ualpjiyo

1134} 994 %001
suelpieng/sjuaied

|ooyos
8y} 0} PajOBUU0D
199} %001

ajes |99} %001
:sjuapNIS

aJe sjidnd ||y

ajel uois|ndxa 9%,0

(eyep |e007 $2-£202)
02ZLS

9poy (3 ul pauyep se
>U_.;w JO 8S1IN0D peolq e

(Aemins 12007 $2-€202)
sjuspnis J1vy}

0} P9JoOUU0D (88} %6718
ejep auljeseq

ON - Ajajes jo asuag
HEIS

|O0UOS 8Y) 0] Pa}I2UU0D
|98} 9,9°Zg 9jes ale
uaIpYIUD J18Y} [99) %001
‘suelpiency/sjuaied

fooyos ay} |

0} PajosUu0D |98} %08 |

_ 9Jes 1984 %G9°L6
S)uapnIS

(1senbejeq £202)
ajel uois|ndxa %0

ajelJ uolsuadsns

%0 -a4s
ajel

uoisuadsns 9,0 IV

(preoquseq £202)

ojel

uolsuadsns %6l :A3S
ajel uoisuadsns 9,9 IV

Apnig Jo mm_:oo_

SS2UP3JOBUUOY) |00YOS
pue Ajojeg Jo 8sUas| 6¢

ajey uoisindx3| 8¢

s)ey uoisuadsng | /'




96 Jo p1 8bed |00YOS JOHEYD IPIOGUINH - PSJIUN UISULON J0) Ueld AJjIqeIUn0o0y pue [0ju0D |80 G2-4202

8|qeolddy 10N

‘gonoeud Joud uo
SUO[}083I WOJ) PA}INsal Jey) Jeak Buiwod ay) 1oy suopoe 1o ‘sswodino jabie) ‘souaw ‘|eob psuueld ayj o} apew sabueyd Aue jo uonduosap y

8|qeol|ddy JON |

‘leob ay) piemo} ssasboid Buiyew Ul ajep 0} sUOOE 1j10ads aUj} JO SSBUBAIISYIBUI 10 SSBUBAIIDSYS 8U) jo uoliduossp v

o|qeonddy 10N

‘s801M188 panoldw) Jo sabejuasiad [enjoy pajewnsy pue saolAeg pasoidwi
10 sabejuadiad pauue|d Jojpue sainipuadx3 [enjoy psiewns3 pue sainypuadxg palebpng usamiaq saduaiaylp |eusjew jo uojjeue|dxs uy

algeolddy JoN |

‘uopejuswe|dwi ym pasususdxe sesssaons pue sebusijeyo jueasial Aue pue
‘suopoe 9say} Jo uonejuswajduw |enjoe pue suonoe pauueld ul sasuasayip sApuelsgns Aue Buipnjoul ‘uonejuswa|dul ([B18A0 JO uonduosap vy
-1eah snoinsid ay) ul 1no pauled sem [eob siy) moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[¥Z-c202] sisAjeuy |eoo

pajuaswajdwi

AjIn} a1e ‘sisules|
ysijbug buipnpou
‘spiepuels
JUBIUOD JIWBpeIY

Jiedal poob
ul ale sani|ioe}
pue ‘sjeuajew

[euononysui

paubie-spiepuels
0] SSaJ0e

aAeY SlUapn}s

[’ ‘pajenuapald

Ajny ase |

S194oE8) JO %00}

(e1ep |e207 $2-£202)
pajuawajdwi Ajjny
ale ‘sisuies) ysibugy
Buipnjoul ‘spiepuels
JUSJUO0D JIWBPEIY

spiepuels
91e1s Jo uonejuswa|dwy

(elep €207 ¥2-£202)

liedal poob |

ul aJe sal[ioe) pue
‘s|eusjew |euononisul
paubije-spiepue)s

| 0] SSO00E SARY SJUSPNIS
lle ‘pajenuapalo Ajiny

ale s18Uoes) J0 %/9°L6

(AN

salj|ioe 4 pue ‘sjeusie |
leuoionysuy| ‘sisyoes ] |

LL¢




96 Jo G| abed JooyDg 1epeyD IPIOGLINH - Pl WSUUON Joj Ueld AlllIGEIuNcooy pue |oRuo) (8307 §2-+202

(sa1ddns pue sjeusjew
‘Jels jooyos AyunwwioD) yoeoidde jooyos Aunwwo) e juswsidwy)  [00yoS Ayunwwiod: '

ON
SOA (pooy ‘syusweaibe Buipusa ‘yels saoiAas pooy) weibold poo) 180 weisboid poo4 €2 _
NUETNE T
SOA (siopuana ‘geys 3gy0) weiboid uonuaaiajul eloireyaq yuawsidwi jeloineyag  ZZ
SOA 1oj9sunod [euoijowyjenos Aojdw3 poddng 138 LT
| e | uopduosaq, | SJIL # Uondy

Bunnguuon  spund [B10|

suonoYy



Board of Education
John Bennett

SiSkiyou county Allan 5. Carver LIDUL T )

, Len Foreman
QFFICE OF EDUCATION COUHT}' Superlntendent Mi(;:lle iy

FST. 1857 Michelle 0'Goeman

609 5. Gold Street - Yreka CA 96097 » 530-842-8400 - fax 530-842-8436 = www.siskiyoucoe.net

April 15, 2024

To: Shari Lovett, Director
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School

From: Sarah Applegate, Associate Superintendent Business Sewice@/
RE:  2023/2024 Second Interim Report

Per Education Code Section 42127, we have examined the Second Interim Report of the Northern United
Siskiyou Charter School for the 2023/2024 fiscal year to determine if it complies with the Criteria and
Standards adopted by the State Board of Education, and if it allows the charter to meet its financial
obligations during the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Based on our review and analysis pursuant to Education Code Section 42131, we are satisfied that the
Second Interim Report approved by the charter’s governing board on March 7, 2024, accurately reflects
the financial status of the charter and is consistent with the State’s Criteria and Standards. We therefore
concur with the charter’s positive certification.

To ensure that the charter continues to remain fiscally stable, the following items should be taken into
consideration;

® UNRESTRICTED DEFICIT SPENDING AND ENDING FUND BALANCE - The charter's interim
is projecting that unrestricted expenditures will exceed unrestricted revenue by
($532,158.37) for a decrease in fund balance. This is an increase of $7,988.76 from the
adopted first interim report which was projected to deficit spend by {$524,169.61).
Afthough the Charter currently has unrestricted undesignated reserves above the state-
recommended reserve for a charter of this size, deficit spending could affect the
charter’s ability to meet its financial obligations in the future and should avoid multi-
year commitments (ongoing costs). Deficit spending should only be for one-time, non-
recurring expenditures to avoid depletion of the charter’s ongoing unrestricted reserves.

® AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA} AND ENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS - The charter’s
Interim also assumes lower ADA than the adopted first interim by (2.65). Due to the
charter’s funding relying on the ADA, the charter must continue to stress the importance
of student attendance and also make sure absence coding is accurate in the student
information system.

The Siskiyou County Office of Education wants the charter and board to be aware of continued economic
circumstances that could affect the future financial health of the charter:

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources and Services to Districts and Schools to Ensure Learning for All Students




) Maintaining a minimum reserve of at least two months of general fund operating
expenditures, or about 17%. This is recommended by the Fiscal Crisis &
Management Assistance Team (FCMAT), School Services of California (SSC), and
many other fiscal advisors for school financing. Reserves above the state-required
minimum reserve levels are recommended to mitigate volatility in funding, address
unexpected costs, and manage cash flow.

° Permanent increases to salary schedules compound as employees move with the
step and column provisions and as statutory benefits increase. These increases
obligate charters to ongoing increased costs.

. Additional budget pressure in future years will include COLA fluctuations in LCFF
revenue, expiring of one-time COVID funding, new one-time restricted funding,
increasing or improving services to students as described in the charter Local
Control Accountability Plan {LCAP), significant increases to employer retirement
contribution rates, Secure Rural Schools/Forest Reserve permanent funding
solution efforts continue, and pent-up demand for salary increases and facility
needs. Charters should continue to actively monitor budgets, expenditures,
revenue receipts, and cash flow regularly.

We want to acknowledge and express our appreciation to the charter’s staff, the governing board, and
the community for their continued diligence and hard work. If you have any questions regarding our
review process, please contact me at 842-8424 or by email at sapplegate @siskiyoucoe.net.

sA/je

Attachment: Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Unit Agreement
Sample Board Resolution For Fund Balance Classification per GASB54

cc:  Northern United Siskiyou Charter School Board of Trustees
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School Staff, as needed, including CBO
Other COE staff, as needed

Providing Educational Leadership, Resources and Services to Districts and Schools to Ensure Learning for All Students



Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis




Humboldt Regional Director Board Report
5-8-24

What’s happening Schoolwide?
A. Some of our staff attended Saturday school at HCOE learning about the new math
framework at the California Math Framework Instructional Shifts Workshop.

'/)H'n-f/y Wresents
AN ENCHANTED
FOREST PROM CLOSET OF PROM DI
. FIND T PERPECT

SATURDAY, MAY 4, 2024

EPM-11PM

THE WHARFNGER BLUILSING
¥ MANINA WAY
EUREXA




D. Althea, Community School Coordinator, and Sam, student 9th, accepted our Humboldt
Sponsors Grant.

E. Our first Coast League for 7-12th Grades Track met on Tuesday at Fortuna Middle
School. The students competed in 50m, 200m, mile, shot put, and broad jump.

What’s happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy?

A. Debbi’s art class had many winners at this year's Godwit Days Student Art Contest.
Evie Dowd 1% Place Grades 9-12 IST, Khloe Baird 2nd Place in Grades 7 & 8 CLC, Eva Tovar
1%t Place for Grades 5-6 CLC, Milly Bornman 2" Place in Grades 5 & 6 IST, Rosemary
Bornman 2nd Place in Grade 4 IST, and Bernardo Freitas 3rd Place in Grade 4 IST




B. Floral Design Class visited Sun Valley Floral Farm

C. FFA Report

Today we went to Willits High School to participate in the first ever middle school
leadership training, called The North Coast Discovery Day! | only had one 7th grader,
Ricardo, as my other 7th grader in Ag education, Zeno, was down with the flu. It was a
great event though focusing on the traits of a positive, encouraging leader and to be
thankful for the great leaders in our lives right now. Students played games to get to
know one another and learned about the structure of an effective agriculture education
program-Classroom Instruction, FFA, and SAE (Each student completes a Supervised
Agricultural Experience).

Yesterday we held our monthly FFA meeting and heard from our guest speaker, Marco
Freitas, who breeds swine and leads Freshwater 4H’s swine education program. He
brought in two adorable piglets. Getting small animals in the hands of junior high and
high school students is priceless!



Earlier this month, on April 3rd, we held a chapter meeting to discuss state convention,
make plans for service learning (establishing recycling at the CRC), discuss progress on
our SAEs, and discuss upcoming fair guidelines and required trainings for students who
plan to show or sell animals at either fair. Our chapter has been approved as an official
FFA chapter to be represented at local fairs.

FFA State Conference was held March 21-24 in Sacramento. Over the weeks preceding
the conference, our chapter raised all the money necessary for registration and lodging
(roughly $1300) through weekly and sometimes twice weekly bake sales! We were able
to send two officers, President Catarina Freitas and Historian Ricardo Freitas, Advisor
Cathie Shermer, and Parent Maria Freitas. We stayed at an Airbnb and were able to
cook our own meals.

Catarina and Ricardo were our chapter’s two representatives, called delegates, at the
conference. On the first day, they met and discussed the main issues that would be
voted on later in the conference. They explored the pros and cons of every issue. Some
of the issues included: Should we allow 6th graders to join the FFA? Should we change
the official color of the pants when showing animals at the fair to black? Should we
change the way state officers are elected (Currently, the delegates vote on the state
officers and some regions have many more delegates than other regions-our region has
the fewest delegates for example)? They learned to listen to one another, to make their
points in debate, to vote on what they felt was right, and to live with the results whether
it turned out the way they wanted or not. | got to observe some of the debating and
found it amazing! The officers asked that the students only bring up new points while
debating so that new points of view could be shared and more understanding could be
facilitated.



Another big thing about the state conference was hearing from experts in the various
fields of agriculture, representatives from the department of education, and hearing from
other positive motivational speakers encouraging the students to be selfless and giving
and to push themselves to set goals and to persevere. A big message was that
difficulties in life are inevitable and to lean on your strong foundation (of hard work and
kindness). Finally, there were fun things about the state conference with the block party,
the college and career fair, an FFA store, and getting to know the state officers! It was
well worth the trip and we hope to take more chapter members next year.

We got our official charter at the state convention!!!

Your FFA Advisor,
Cathie Shermen



Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-SCS Board Report May 2024

Mt Shasta Learning Center

Students spent a day with Christian Birch from SCOE. They went to Castle Creek and made
boats out of bark and other materials and had a competition to see who's would float the longest
in the creek. They also went to the fog pond and collected bugs to gather data. On another day,
the students went to the goat farm to gather chicken eggs, learn about beekeeping, and of
course pet the goats!

Launching boats



Goat Farm

Yreka Learning Center

We had an awesome parent appreciation night in Yreka recently. Thanks Kate and
Colteen-fororganizing-it—And thanks-Sara forcallingeachof our Yreka tCparents to
personally invite them to the appreciation night. We had food, did some ice breaker

games, and had parents discuss ideas for how to best support their students at home.

This is the start of a support network for parents. It was a powerful meeting. Yreka

students also joined Mt Shasta students at Castle Creek and the frog pond with

Christian Birch. Next year, we plan on having the learning centers share all of our

science days.



Parent Appreciation



Agenda Item 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda Iltem 8.
8. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

Subject: .
8.1 The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during Closed Session as listed below.

8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed
Session. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take
action on matters that are not on the agenda.

8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session
The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session

attendees will include: Board members; Shari Lovett; Director; and other individuals that may be invited

to attend by the Board.
8.3.1 Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6): Unrepresented employee: School Director

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler




Agenda ltem 9.
9. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

9.1 Report of Action Taken During Closed Session

Agenda ltem 10,
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
10.1 Possible Agenda Items: public hearings for the LCAPs and budgets

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/lBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting. -

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda ltem 10.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
10.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 26th & 27th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

11. ADJOURNMENT
11.1 Adjourn



	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure


